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December 7, '2005- - . 

•To the Citizens of the GitycofSt: Pete.ts, Missouri: 

_ The comprehensive annual financial report 9f the City of St. Peters, Missouri (City}for 
the fiscal year ended September 30; 2005, is hereby submitted. -Responsibility for both 
the '.1ccuracy of the data, and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, 
including all disclosures, rests with _the City. To the best of our knowledge and belief,. 
the enclosed data. ate accurate iri all material tespects and are reported in a manner 
designed -to present -fairly -the. financial position -and · results of op~rations of the 

. : governmental activities; -the -business"-type activities, the aggregate · discretely· presented 
;component unit; each major fund; and the.aggregate remairtjng fund·fuformation of the 

__ City .. ·All disclosures necessary .to enable the· reader to gain an understanding ·of the 
City's finaricial.activities have been-~clude_d. ·- - · 

-. : Management of the City 'is responsible- for establishing and maintaining internal conttbls 
. "desi'gned to ensrir~: thatrthe assets of the City are protected from loss, theft, or misuse · 
--and· to_ ensure that adequate accmmting data are compiled to. allow for the preparation 
_ of Jinancial statements. in : conlormity with generally accepted· accounting ·principles · 
(GAAP). The mternal controls are 9esigned to provide reasonable, but not absolute, 

. assurance th~t these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance 
: Jecognizes that: -(1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits -likely_ to be 

derived; and (2)the. valuation of costs and be?efits ,requires· estimates and judgments _by _ 
•management._ 

Jn -addition; ·state st'atutes -!equire· .- an annual: audit by independent . certified public 
· · · accountants. The accounting firm of RubinB:rown LLP was retained ·by the City. The 

-independent auditors'. reportori the financial stateme~ts of the· governmental. activiti~s, 
the business,-type activities, each major fund, t;he aggregate ,'.discretely presented'. 

. -.component ·unit,_ and· the aggregate remaining. funcl information is included. in the 
_ .financial ,section of this report . 

GAAP require th~t managemerit provide a narrative introduction, overview and analysis 
to accompat?-y the basic financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion 
and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to c?mplement MD&A 
and should be re~d in conjunction with it. The City of St. Peters' MD&A can be found 
immediately following the_ report of the independent auclitors. 

I 

City of St. Pete~s • P.O. Box9 • One ·st. Peters G~ntre Blvd. • St. Peters, Missowi 63376_ • "636.477.6600 • stpetersmo.net 
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PROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT 

The City of St. Peters, incorporated in 1910, is a fourth class city located in St. Charles 
County, Missouri. The City currently occupies a land area of 22.059 square miles and 
services a population of approximately 55,000. The City is traversed by Interstate 70 
which provides direct access to St. Louis, approximately 20 miles east _of the City~ and 
to Kansas City, approximately 220 miles west of the City; Regularly scheduled air 
passenger and freight service is available at Lambert St. Louis International Airport 
located approximately 12 miles east of the City on Interstate 70. Commercial air 
service is available at two private airports within St. Charles County and ·at· a public 
airport operated by St. Charles County. Barge service is available on the Mississippi 

, .River lo~ated approximately 5 miles from St. Peters. The City is served by two 
: .railroads; the Norfolk & Southern and the Bmlington-Northerti, and three common­
.carrier truck lines. 

• The legi~lative body of the City is the Board of Aldermen, which is comprised· of 
,eight aldermen and a mayor .. Two aldermen are elected from each of the City's four 
wards and serve fm1r~year terms. The .M_ayor, .elected at large to serve a .four-year 
term, is the presiding officer of the Board of Aldermen. The Mayor.may vote in the 
event of a tie .vote by the Board -of Aldermen. , Additionally, the Mayor has veto 
power. A city administrator is appointed by the -Mayor with the advice and consent of 
the Board of Aldermen. The city administrator is the chief assistant to the Mayor and 

.. )s resporisible for the day-today management of theCity's business and staff.. The city 
_,,administrator is also responsible for the employment and.discharge of City employees 

under policies established ·by the Board of Aldermen. In addition, the City has an 
assistant city administrator. who is. appointed by the Mayor with the advice and 
consent of the Board of Aldermen. 

The City has several. advisory boards .and committees compose'd of citizens appointed 
by the ,Mayor with the advice and consent of the Board of Aldermen: The advisory 
boards and committees include, among others, e-Government Advisory Committee; 
TIF Commissions; Personnel Review Board;' the Parks, Recreation and Arts Advisory 
Board; Historical Commission; the Cable Advisory Board; Golf Citizens Monitoring 
Committee; Outpatient -Surgical Treatment Center Me.dical Review Board; Solid 
.Waste Environmental Issues Advisory Board; St. Peters -Youth Council; and the 
Mayor'.s Beautification Committee. ~ In addition, the ,Mayor, with the advice and 
consent of .·the Board. of Alderm.en, : appoints citizens to other boards· -and 
commissions which have responsibility for governmental functions relating to zoning 
and building codes. These boards and commissions are the Planning and Zoning 
;Commission, the Board.of Adjustment, and the·Bo:ard of Appeals: 

11 
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Th_e: City has approximately-_501 full-tin:ie. equival<mt __ employees and p~oviqes a full range 
of services, including p·olice protection;. the· construction and maintenance of roads, . 
bridg~s · and other infrastructure within the City; programs to assist lo~ t? moderate 
income;residents; storm water control programs; and recreational a~tivities and cultural 
events.. In addition, ·the -City provides water and sewer services, solid wast~ collection,_ 
~nd operates a solid waste transfer facility and recycling c·e11ter. 

Annually, the City's- long-range Capital Improvem:ent Plan. for th.e General -Fund, 
Recreation Fund, Local .Parks· and Storm_ Water Fund,, Old Town Levee Special 
Allocation Fund, Transportation Trust Fund, Cen_tral Materials Processing Fund~ 
Solid,Waste.Fund, and·Water/Sewer Fund_is te-evaJuated and updated. Th~ Mayor,: 
Board of Aldermen, City Administrator and . Assistant City. Administrator work 
tC>gether to set the goals, which are -based upon input from. ~itizens, _the Mayor a,0:~;l 
Board of Aldermen arid City staff,. for the C::ity pf St. Peters _for the upcoming fiscal -
year .. A Capital improvement Plan is-then approved .and serves,as _the blueprint fqr _ 
. the preparation of future budgets. , 

Incorporating,. the .Capital ,Improvement Plan, the C_ity Administrator_ ptepares art. 
annual budget for the General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Pund_s for the_ 
fiscal year commencing the following October. In addition, budgets for the Central · · 
Materials Processing, Solid Waste; and Water Sewer Funds. ~re ,prepared on-.a bas.is. 
similar to that of the general governmental funds in order to better manage these 
funds. Expenditures may not legally exceed appropriation at the fund level. · 

After a proposed_ bupget is pr~pared,:. it is submitted ·to the B_oard of aldermen for 
review.- The :Board. of Aldermen may revise,_ alter, increase or decrease the items . 
contained in. th~ proposed bu<1get, provided that total authorized expe~ditures from 
arty;fund do-not exceed-the estirµated revenues to be recei_ved plus 3:ny unencli!J;1,pered 

· balance or less any deficit estimated for the beginning of the budget year .. Following 
public hearings on the proposed budget, the ann:ual operating budgets are approved 
though t;he adop~on _of the budget ordinance by"'the affirma,tive vote of a majority of -
the_ members of the Board_ of Aldermen and apprqval by the Mayor on or before­
September- 1 of. the ,preceding budget year. If the budgets _have n.ot .been passed and_ 
approvecl on or -before the· last day -preceding the budget year (September 30), the 
budgets and-appropriations for the ·current fiscal year shall be deemed to be re-. 
budgeted and re-appropriated for_ the budget year until a new budget is adopted ·and . 
approved. · 

/ 
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The City Administrator is authorized to transfer part, or all, of any unexpended i 
bal~nce among any departments within a given fund. • If it is_ determined- that the . 
original budgeted revenues and expenditures need to be increased or decreased, the 
Board of Aldermen may, by-ordinance, make such changes in ·budgeted revenues and 
expenditures so long as the total budgeted expenditures do· noeexceed ·the amount of 
budgeted revenues plus beginning unericumbered fund balance .. · If it appears i 
probable that revenues available will be insufficient to meet the amount appropriated, 
th~ Board of Alderm~n may, by ordinance, reduc_e one or more appropria?ons. 

In addition, the City maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary 
controls is -to ensure compliance with -legal provisions embodied in the ·annual 
appropriated budget approved ·by the City's Board of Aldermen. The City also 
maintains an encumbrance accounting system· as one technlque of accomplishing 
budgetary control. Encumbered amounts do not lapse at year-end. All encumbrances· 
are supported.by either a-purchase order or a contract. -

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of 
this report, the· City continues to meet its -responsibility fot sound financial -
management. -

FACTORS AFFECTING FINANCIAL CONDITION 

Local Economy 

The 'City's dive·rsified economy and commercial growth is attributable to its 
transport;tion network, central'location in the United'.States, and expanding resources 
of labor and materials: ·Residential growth has been considerable as an outgrowth-of 
exparided employment-opportunities in the area. At the same t:iple, the.City contirtues· 
t<;> grow as a suburban community. 

The· City' currently · has approximately 2,425 business establishment~, - which is · an 
increase of approximately 8% from the prior year. Thei:e are several major :shopping 
corridors -in_ St Peters and the City serves as ~. shopping hub to surrounding 
co'rnmunities located throughout St. Charles County. The City's retail -service atea 
enc'ompas·ses ati estimated 30-mile radius with a population of approzjmately 350,000 · 
iirt:he 10:--mile radius immediately surrounding the City. · 

The largest shopping center in St. Peters, Westfield Shoppingtown Mid Rivers (the 
"Mall"), is also the largest shopping center in St. Charles County. The approximately 
1,000,000 square feet Mall opened in 1987. The mall has four anchors including J.C. 
Penn~y, Sears, Famous Barr and Dillards. 

IV 
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Due to these factors, over th_e past the City has been able to reduce th~ property tax rate _ 
from $1.85 per hundred dollars of valuation in 1970 to 85 cents per hundred dollars of 
yaluation (58.90 .cents ii! the Gen_eral Fu_nd°-and 26.10 cents in the D('.'.bt Service·-Fund) 
without cutting any _City services. The assessed valuation for the City 0£ St. Peters 
continues . .to increase- and revenues received during the 2005 fiscal year were based upon -
$858,143,527 of assessed valuatioq. 

The population,of St, Peters is_ younger than the nationaLaverage and of the sta.te of 
Missouri. The median age of the population•in 2000 was 34.2 years compared to·_.36:l 
years for Missouri. Approximately 37% of St. Peters' residents are _under the age _of 25 
years. Older adults, 65 years and above, comprise 7.8% of the·popula:tion .. ·: : , · 

According to statistics from the United States Bu~eau of Census, iQ. 2000, the City's 
civilian labor force was 28,956. The total number of people. that were unemployed 
was 619, which was an unemployment rate of 2.1%. The City's unemployment rate 
comparedfavora~ly to St. CharlesCounty which had anunemployment:tate o~2.8%. 

In. ·addition,: St. :Peters' re_sidents over _ the age of. three enrolled -in school totaled 
15,841. The- percentage-of the City's adult population who graduat~d from-. high 
schoot" was 91.4% _and; 27.2% of the population. _obtained a bachelor's degree or .. 
higher .. This compares favorably to the State -.of Missouri which had a population 
graduatec;l _ {rom hig4 scJ1ool of 81 )% and a population obtaining 11· bachelor's d~gree: 
or higher of 21._6%. 

Cash Management · 

. . . 
Cash on hand during the ·year was invested in demand deposits, moner mark~t funds, 
certificates of deposit, and obligations of the U.S. Treasury. The City's ·investmeqt 
policy is to-minirhiie credit and _market.risks_ whil~ _mainu:µrung a competitive yield ori its 
portfolio, . Most City investments are in instrumer1ts _that have a maturity of les_s J:han 
one y:ear. This is necessary ,because surplus funds must be available for the ne?(t fiscal 
year should the Board of Ald~rmen. clecid~ to 'appropriate ~ese monies. Ail City. 
depos!ts and investments are either insured by federal depository insuran~e, 

·· cqllateralized, or held by the counterparty's trust department or agent in the City's 9ame7 -

Acceptabl~ collateral are obligations of the U._ S. Treasury, U. S.,govei:nment ,agencies,. 
State of Missouri, and local governments it?- Mis~ouri . with populations gr~ater. thai:i 
400,000., The City's pi;imary investment risk is "Reinvestment Risk". This is the risk 
that the City's short-term investments may be reinvested ~t lower yields upon maturity. 

V 



Risk Management 

Since July -1993 the City has had self-insurance for- its general liability, -property and 
workmen's compensation claims. The self-insurance program is administered through a 
structured program involving a major broker and third party claims · administrator. 
Losses are limited through the purchase of umbrella insurance policies, which limit 
losses at the individual clair_n level and at an annual aggregate of all claims combines for 
a year: J ·Prior to 1998 the City participated in a sel£-insurance pool with other Missouri 
murticipalities. , · 

OTHER INFORl\MTION 

Certificate/ of Achievement Award 

The -Government -Finance Officers Association of the· United States and Canada 
(GFOA) awarded-a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to 
the City of St. Peters for our Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year 
ended-September 30, 2004. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a 
government . unit must publish an easily readable and -efficiently . organized 
Comprehensive Annual Report, whose contents conform to -program standards .. -Such 
reports must· satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal 
requirements. The City of St: Peters has received this prestigious award since 1991. We 
believe this report continues to conform- to the Certificate of Achievement Program 
requirements. Since the Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year 
only, we will be submitting this report to the GFOA for their review. 

Acknowledgments 

The preparation of the Compreh~nsive Annual Financial Report was made ·possible by 
the dedicated service of the 'entire staff of the Finance Department. Each member of 
the department and all ·City· employees who supplied •information have my sincere 
appreciation for the contributions made in the preparation of this report. 

In· closing,· without the leadership, interest, and support of the City' Administrator, the 
Assistance· City Administrator, Mayor, and Board of Aldermen, preparation of this . 
report would not have been possible. In addition, I commend the dedicated efforts of 
Rita Westerson, Accounting Manager, and· the finance department personnel for -their 
efforts in preparation of this report. ' 

Respectfully submitted, 

~d~ 
Beth A. French 
Director of Finance 
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Rubin Brown· 

lpcJepe~dent Auditors' Report 
',' . . . ·. '~ . . . ' . 

'The H~~~-r~ble May~r and Membert 
of the '13oard of Alder~en . 

City of St: Pet~rs, Miss,mri 

RubinBrown.LLP 

Certified Publjq Accountants 

& Bµsine_ss Consultants 

One North. Brentwood 

Saint Louis, M063105 

.T. 314.290.33,00 
F 314.290.3400 

·W .rubinbrown.com 

E info@rubinbrown.com 

we· have\mditecCthe accompanying financial statements. of the governmental activities; the 
btisitie;·s-ty~e acti~it1es, the ::i.ggregate discretely presented com.p9nent units, each major fund,.and 
the ·aggtegate,remai~i~Kfu~d ii.;_for:mahon of City of St. Peter1', -Missouri; ~s .of and for the year 
ende,l S~ptenib~r· 3'0, 2009, which soHectively comprise th(;) City' of St. ~et_ers; 1\1\s?our(~ basic 
financial sfatenients':as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the 
·respori~ibiiity ,of City.9'( ·st._ ~et(;):t;"S; "Misscni.~i's managemer,-t.''.: pur· ~esponsibHity. is, to ~xpr~ss 
opini5)ns ~n-thesil'i'rian~ial'statements based on om: audit. . . . . . . . . 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standa~ds generally accepted in the United 
States o'f America. . Those standards . require that we pl~n and·· perform the. audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whetherthe financial statements are free ofmaterial misstatement. An 
audit includes consiq.eration of internal _control over financial reporting as a basis for designing 
audit procedures that are appropriate in _the circumstances, but not (or the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal contr.ol over fii}ancial reporting. Ac~ordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a testbasis, evidence supporting the 

. amounts and.disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financialstatement 
p~esentation. We b~lieve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

· As described in Note 2 of the financial statements, the Board has adopted the provisions of the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement· No. 40, "Deposits and Investment Risk 
Disclo~ui-es, an amendment ofGASB Statement No. _3", as of and for the year ended S~ptember 30, 
2005. . 

In our opinion, the financial st~tements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of the governmental activities, the _business-type activities, the aggregate 
discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of City of St. Peters, Missouri, as of September 30, 2005, and the respective changes in 
financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended, in "conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. · 

~anindependentmemberof 

BAKER TILLY 
INTERNATIONAL 



The Honorable Mayor and Members 
~f the Board of Aldermen 

City of St. Peters, Missouri 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis on pages 3 through 16, the Pension related required 
supplementary information on page 44, and the Budgetary Comparison Information on pages 58 
through 61, are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary 
information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally ofinquiries of management 
regarding the meth9ds of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary 
information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it. , 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the City of St. Peters, Missouri's basic financial statements. The introductory 
section, the combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules (supplementary 
information) and the statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not 
a required part of the basic financial statements. The supplementary information· has 6een 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic finandal st~tements a~d,· in 
our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements 
taken as a whole. The introductory ~nd statistical sections have ·not been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we exp_ress ·no 
opinio~ on them. · · 

~LLP 

December 7, 2005 (Except Note 14 
to the basic financial statements, which is' 

· as of January 19, 2006) 

Page2 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

This section of the City of St. Peters' s annual financial report presents our discussio11 and analysis of the 
City;s financial performance during the fiscal year that ended on September 30, 2005. Please read this 
section in c·onjunction with the transmittal- letter at the front of this report and the· City's financial 
statements, which follow"this ~ection. · 

FINANCIAL HlGHLIGHTS 

• The assets of the City exceeded its ,liabilities (net assets) at the end of the· fiscal year by 
approximately $112 million. Net assets is comprised of: $70.3 million invested in capital assets, 
net of related debt; $15.7- million restricted for capital projects'. debt service and other.purposes; 
$14.9- -million unrestricted and available for _ governmental purposes; and $1 L 1 • rriill_ion· 
unrestricted and available for the City's busine~s-type activities. 

• The City's total net assets increased approximately $11.5 million over the course of this'·year's -­
operations. Governmental activities increased by $10 million, .and business-type activities -

- ·-· increased by approximately $1.5 million. · 

• During the fiscalyear the City issued general·obl,igation refunding bonds of ~22,500,000 (Series· 
2_005), with a 4.08% interest rate for 'the purpos~ of financing Redevelopment Project Costs for;_ 
the St. Peters Lakeside Redevelopment Project.. 

' · .• · The _assessed· valuation for real- estate and. personal property (excluding the_ City's Special 
_ Districts)'increased by over $12.6 million during fiscal year 2005. Jn the Special· Districts, 
assessed valuation for real estate and personal property increased by almost $2 million or 7.1 %. · · 

• The City of St. Peters placed $11 million of infrastructure assets into service dtiring fiscal year 
2005. ' ' - -

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

_This annual report consists of four parts: management's discussion and analysis (this section); the basic 
financial statements; required supplementary information; and an optional section that presents 
s.thedules for non-major budgeted governmental funds, budget-based schedules for enterprise activities, 
and statistical information for the City .. The basic financial statements include two kinds of statements 

· that present different views of the City. 

• The first two statements are government-wide financial statements that provide both long-term and 
short-term _information about the City's overall financial status. 
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• The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the City 
government, reporting the City's operations in more detail than the government-wide statements. 

► · The governmental • funds statements tell· how 
general · government services like public safety 
were financed in the short term as well as what 
remains for future spending. 

► Proprietary fund statements offer short-and long­
term financial information about the activities the 
government operates like businesses, such as the 
water and sewer system. 

The financial statements also include notes that explain 
some of the information in the financial statements and 
provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by 
a section. of required supplementary information that further 
explains and supports the information fo the .financial 

ligure~OA-1 
~Conimm oftreCtyofSt R>as'.s 

Amlal Fmairial 1<qnt • ' • 

Basic linan:ia! Rq,iroo 
9.alerredS Suwl!""""1J' 

lninrotim 

Sunmuy ~- D1ail_ 

statements. Figure MDA-1 shows how the required parts of this aJ.?,nual report are arranged and relate to 
one another. In add,ition to these required elements, we have inchided a section with combining 
statements that provide details about our-non-major governmental funds which are added together and 
presented in a single column in the basic financial statements. 

Figure MDA-2 summarizes the major features of the City's financial statements, including the portion of 
the City government they cover and the types of information they contain, .· The remainder of this 
overview section of management's discussion and analysis explains the ,structure and content of each of 
the statements. 
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Figure MDA-2 
Major Features for the City of St. Peters Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements 

Required Financial 
Statements 

Statement of net assets Balance Sheet 

Statement of activities Statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes 
in fund balances 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENTS 

,Statement of net assets 

Statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes 
in net assets 

Statement of cash flows 

The government-wide statements report information about the City as a whole using accounting 
methods similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net assets includes all of 
the government's assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted 
for in the statement of activities regardless of when cash was received or paid. 

The two government-wide statements report the City's net assets and how they have changed. Net 
assets-· the difference between the City's assets and liabilities-is one way to measure the City's 
financial health, or position. 

• Over time, increases or decreases in the City's net assets are an indicator of whether its financial 
health is improving or deteriorating, respectively. · 

• To assess the health of the City you need to consider additional non-financial factors such as changes 
in the City's property tax base and the condition of the City's roads. , 
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The government-wide financial statements of the City are divided In.'to two categories: 
. . _,. - : ' - ' 

• Governmental activities_-Most of the City's basic serv.ices are included here, such as the police; 
public works, parks department, and gen~ral administration. .Property taxes and sales taxes financ~ 
most of these activities. · · . . . . 

• Business-type activities-· The City charges fees to cover the costs of certain services it provides. 
The City's waterworks and sewerage system, solid waste collectioi:is, transfer station and recycling 
facility and Public hnprovement Corporation are included here. · 

Financial Analysis Of The City As A Whole 

Net Assets 

The following table reflects the condensed statements of net assets as of September 30: 

Table MDA-3 
City of St. Peters's Net Assets 

Governmental Business-type 
Activities Activities Total 

,2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 

Current and other assets $ 28,847;314 $ · 54,161,105 $ 22,178,344 $ 21,737,827 $ 51,025,658 ,$ 75,898,932 
Capital assets (net of depreciation) 77,566,743 83,643,066 45,947,640 .. 46,187,828 123,514,383 129,830,894 

Total assets · 106,414,057 137,804,171 .. 68,125,984 67,925:655 17 4,540,04.1 205,729;826 

Long-term obligations 34,811_,27_8 55,842;892 28,321,638 26,810,729 63,132,916 82,653,621 
Other liabilities 7,244,634. 7,554,277 3,682;915 3,529,531 10,927,549 11,083,808 

Total liabilities 42,055,912 , 63,397,169 32,004,553 30,340,260 74,060,465 93,737,429 

Net assets 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 41,335,465 49,581,645 20,257,573 20,726,775 61,593,038 -70,308,420 
Restricted 3,672,634 9,967,095 5,290,157 5,684,152 8,962,791 15,651,247 
Unrestricted 19,350,046 14,858,262 10,573,701 11,174,468 29,923,747 26,032,730 

Total Net Assets $ 64,358,145 $ 74,407,002 $ 36,121,431 $ 37,585,395' $ 100,479,576 $ 111,992,397 

' ' 

As seen in Table MDA-3, the City's total assets of $205.7_ i;nillion include $75.9 .million in current ·and 
other assets and $129.8 million in capital assets. Included in tl}e $83.6.milliop. in capital assets rel.ated .to 
governmental activities, and,in accordance with GASB _Stat~~ent'. No. _34, are. assets for .roads, .bridges, 
and other governmental infrastructure assets acquired since implementing GASB Statement No. -34. 
HQwever, ;governmental .iµfrast[l!cture assets acquired during-fiscal years prior to the implementation of 
GASB Statement No .. 34 in fiscal year 2003 are not includ€d· at this time. The City_ ,will include 
infrastructure assets acquired during prior years in future financial statements in compliance with QASB 
Statement No. 34 requirements. 

Assets increased during -the fiscal year by $31.2 .million, of which).22.5. mi.Ilion relates to cash .and 
short-term investments from the issuance of general obligation bonds discussed earlier and $6.3 million 
relates to ipcreases jn the City's capital assets. Included in the governmental activities. during fis~al year 
2005 are several large road projects and traffic signalization improvements aiong >"ith various 

' ' ' . ' 

dedications that are discussed in greater detail in the capital assets section of this report.· 
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The City:s total liabilities of $93.7 million il)clude. $82.7 million _that is not due or payable ,in the next 
fiscal year and $Jl in other liabilities, The combined governmental_ and. business~type $19.5 million 
dollar increase in long-term obligations is primarily related to the new general obligation bond issue 
discussed earl_ier offset by the principal payments made during the year. 

Total net assets of approximately $112 million is comprised of $70.38 million invested in capital assets, 
net of related debt; $15.7 million restricted for capital projects, debt service and other purpos~s; $14.9 
million unrestricted and available for governmental purposes and $11. l million unrestricted and 
available for the City's business-type. 

Changes in Net Assets \ 

The City's combined net assets increased by-approxiniatel:y $11.5 rni1lion during fiscal year 2005 as a 
result of the activity shown i~ Table MDA-4. -

, Table MDA-4 
City of St. Peters's Change in Net Assets 

Governmental . Business-type 
··Activities Activities Total 

,2004 2005 2004 2005 ' 2004 2005 

Revenues 
Program Revenues 

7,108,476 Charges for services $ 7,320,714 $ $ 14,152,269 $ 15,261,35.1 $ 21,472,983 $ 22,369,827 
Operating Grants and Contributions 3,539,346 3,534,260 868,789 1,293,479 4,408,135 4,827,739 
Capital Grants and Contributions 6,235,077 4,094,689 630,212 530,759- 6,865,289 4,625,448 

General Revenue 
Property Tax 9,422,193 10,264,569 9,422,193 10,264,569 
Sales Tax 19,699,282 20,569,076 19,699,282 20,569,076 
Other Taxes 2,823,306 3,073,690 2,823,306 3,073,690 

Interest 174,626 794,416 207,395 406,121 382,021 1,200,537 
Gain on Sale ot'Capital Assets 237,001 237,001 
Other 492,718 516,637 492,718 516,637 

Total revenues 49,944,263 49,955,813 15,858,665 17,491,710 65,802,928 67,447,523 

·Expenses 
General government 2,480,263 3,153,690 2,480,263 3,153,690 
Administration 5,190,845 5,142,485 5,190,845 5,142,485_ 
Police 8,520,256 9,106,695 8,520,256 9,106,695-
Municipal court - 324,357 355,325 324,357 .355,325 
Public Works 4,771,304 6,719,849 4,771,304 · 6,719,849 
Engineering 2,139,381 2,070,918 2,139,381· 2,070,918 
Maintenance' · 799,725 729,378 799-,725 729,378 
Health 591,484 577,925 59{.484 577,925 
Parks and recreation 8,789,938 8,845,727 8,789,938 8,845,727 
Community.relations 855,073 826,583 855,073 826,583 
Community and arts 310,754 290,478 310,754 290,478, 

- Interest on long-term debt (983,033 2,148,903 1,983,033 2,148,903 
-, _Watery.arks/Sanitary Sewer 7,944,078 8,136,178' 7,944,078 8,136,178 

Solid Waste 3,176,106 3,367,321 3,176,106 3,367,321 
'f?ublic Improvement Corporation 1,149;042 '1,156,686 ,1,149,042 1,156,686 
<;:entral M!3_terials Processing Facility 3,142,558 3,306,561 "3,142,558 -3,306,561 

. Total expenses 36,756,413 39,967,956 15;411,784 15,966,746' 52,168,197 55,934,702 

, '1ncrei3Se (decre.ase) in net assets before transfers 13,187,850 9,987,857 . 446,881 1,524;964 13,634,731 11,512,821 
Transfers 120 400 61,000 !120,400) {61,000) 

- Increase (decrease) in net assets 13,308,250 . 10,048,857 326,481 1;463,964 13,634,731 C 11,512,821 
Beginnirig Net Assets 51,049,895 64,358,145 35,794,950 36,121,431 86,844,845 - · 100,479,576 

. Ending Net Assets -~ $ 64,358;145 $ 74,407,002 $ 36;121,431 $ 37,585,395 $100,479,576 $ 111,992,397 



i 

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2005, · government-wide revenues totaled· $67.4 million. 
Approximately one-third of all revenues are derived from charges from services and one-thinl from sales 
tax.· 

Figure MDA-5 
City of St. Peters 

Sources of Revenue for FisQal Year 2005 

Other Taxes 
5% 

Interest 
2% 

Sales Tax 
30% 

Property Tax 
15% 

Figure MDA-6 
City of St. Peters 

Analysis of Charges for Services Revenue 

- Other· -

Charges for 
Services 

17% 

Solid W1:1ste 
16% 

Parks andj 
Recreation 

15% 

. ,•· 

Water Sewer 
38% 

Central 
Materials 

Processing 
Facility 
14% 

Other 

7% 

Charges for services r 33% 

Operating Grants and 
Contributions 

7% 

Charges for services are derived from users 
of the City's programs such a~ athletic 
programs at the REC-PLEX, the City's 
recreational complex, and fees for the users 
of the City's waterworks and sewerage 
system and other business-type activities. 
As seen in Figure MDA-6, the City's w_ater 
and sewer operations account for over one- · 
third of all charges for services, f9llowed 
by other charges for services, Solid .Waste, 
Parks and Recreation, and the Central 
Materials Processing Facility (CMPF). 

The second largest revenue source for the 
entire city is sales tax, which during the 
2005 fiscal year equaled $20.6 million. 

The City of .St. Peters has a 1 % sales fa~ to fund general governmental activities, a .5% _sales. tax that 
funds the City's transportation activity (road construction and-maintenance) and a .1 % sales tax for park 
and storm water activities. -In addition,·the City has three Tax Increment Financjng Districts and sales 
tax· received "for these districts is restricted to funding activities within the respective area._.· Sales tax 
increased by 4.4% due to an increase in consu~er spending and additional retail centers in the City. 
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The total cost of all.programs and servicesincr~ased by 7.2% citywide. t.o.a total of$55.9 million during 
•fiscal y~ar 200_5.. The-City's expenses cover a range of services including parks and· recreation, policing, 
administration and public .works: Approximately 28.5% of all ·city expenses ·during the 2005 fiscal year · 
is related to business-type activities;·.:-· __ , . 

Figure MDA-7 
City of St.Peters 

-· Functional Expense fo~-.Fiscal Year 2005 
. . ,_.' ' 

EnJJin~ring 
3_7% . eneral government· Maintenan~e 

··other S.G% 1 1°.3%· 
/ _ Business-type activities 

Interest on long-term debt 
3.8% 

/ 

Public Works - // 
12.0'l:'o · -

-Admini~tration _./ 
9.2%c· 

Governmental 'Activities· 

Parks and recreation 
15.8% 

28.5% 

Police 
·_16:3% 

Revenues for the. City's governmental activities total $50 million, of which approximately 41% -is sales tax, 
21 % is property tax and· 14% is charges from services. - Expenditures for. the City's governmental activities 
total" $40 million, which results,i.n ah focrease _in ·net assets for the fiscal .year of $10 million: -· · 

Figure MDA-8 presents .the c9st of each of the City's largest programs as well as the program's net cost 
(total cost less fees generated by the activities and intergovernmental -aid). The net co_st shows the financia_l ·. 
burden that was placed o_n the City's taxpayers by each of these funcdons .. 

As stated earlier:_th·e_ cost-of all go~ernmental activities this,year was $39.9 qrillign_; however, the amount that · 
our taxpayers paid for these services through City tax~s was $25.2 million .. 'f.he remainip.g cost_ was related 
to programs that charge those who dire_ctly benefit_ ($7 .1 million)_ and from grants and contributions ($7. 7 
miilion). The City paid f9r"-the $25:2 'imllion "public benefit", portion. with taxes, interest income and other 
general rev~~ties·. - . . . - . . . . - , . . . ·- . 

Figur·e MDA-8 
Net-Cost of City of St: P.eters' 
· ,: G overn·m ental Activities 

·.Adm inis.tration 
-En.gin e e rir1g 
General government_ 
Interest on long-ter·m debt 
6th er . 
Parks an.d recreation 
Police 
Public Works 

Total Cost 
of Services 

$ 5,142;485 
2,0.70,918 

. 3, 153,69'0 
2 ,'f4s,9·03 
2,779,689 
8,845,727 
9,106,695 
6,719,84.9 

$ 3.9,967,956 

. ~ et C.ost 
of Services 

$ 5,142;485 
2,070,918 
1,458,942 
2,148,903 
2,528,082 
5,173,792 
5,987,905 
- 719,504 

$ 25,230,531 
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Charges for services related .to governmental activities :decreased during the, year by approximately 
$212;000. This change is primarily due to a $145,000 increase in -license and·permit revenue-from the 
first year of a new voter approved license fee for· hotels;and boardjnghouses and a $129,000 increase in 
revenue generated by the City's recreational facility the REC-PLEX; offset by a $98,000,declinein-court 
fines and costs and $373,000 derived from the 2004 U.S. Olympic Diving Trials event the City of St. 
Peters hosted in fiscal year 2004. 

1 

As previously mentioned, sales tax increased 4.4% ·due to an increase in consumer spending and 
additional retail centers in the City. The assessed valuation of property located outside of the Special 
Districts in the City of St. Peters increased by $12.6 million during fiscal year 2005. Fiscal year 2005's 

. increase in assessed valuation along with fhe increase intax rates imposed by other taxing bodies related 
to the City's Special Districts generated an additional 8.9% property tax revenue citywide. 

Governmental capital grants and contributions decreased by 32.6% relating primarily to donations of 
capital assets (that is discussed fo detail fo the capital asset section of this report) of $1.4 million in 2005 
compared to $2.7 million in 2004 and a decrease in grant funded road construction and reconstruction. 

General governmental expense increased by $3.2 million or 9% during fiscal year 2005, some of the 
significant changes by governmental function include: 
• An increase in general government -of $673,000 resulti,ng from an increase in legal fees of $358,000 

due· to an 'increase in defense from legal· action, approximately $46,000 ·from increased insurance 
claims, increased expense related to medical and dental insurance coverage.Jor retirees .of $94,Q00, 
and an increase in surplus distributions from the Special Allocation Funds of $108,000. 

• An jnc_rease in police of $586,000 prim.arily from salary and fringe ·benefits .including. workman 
. compensation claims of $436,000 and increased prope.rty insur<;1nce claims of $69,000. 

• An increase in public works expense of approximately· $1.9 million due to the increased level of 
depreciation on infrastructure assets and other non-capital activity during fiscal year 2005. 

Business-Type Activities. 

Revenues of the City's business-type activities increased $1.6 million to $17.5 million and expenditures 
increased approximately $555,000 to $16 million, resulting in an increase in net assets for the fiscal year 
of 1.5 million. (Refer to Tatile MDA-4.) Factors contributed to these results included: 
• Charges for services increas~d by'°7.8%, which relates to increases in water and sewer user fees and 

solid waste collection fees 0($889,000 and $489,000 respectively from rate increases of .2.5% for 
water and sewer charges combined with growth in our customer base and an extremely dry summer 
and fall increasing water demand, and a $1 per month increase_ for residential collection in solid 
waste combined with growth in our customer base.- Although the CMPF had a slight increase in 
recycling revenue they also had a decrease in the amount of revenue from private haulers resulting in 
an overall decrease of $268,000 for charges for services. 

• Capital grants and contributions decreased by 15.8% or $99,500, which relates primarily to an 
increase of $59,000 for contributed water· and sewer lines offset by prior year state grants for 
improvements to the CMPF operations increases totaling approximately $159;000. · ·· .. 
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•,. the water and,sewer,.function's expeqse increased.by $192,000,due. primarily to an-increase_,in the 

:. , purchase bLwater. . The City had _an extremely dry summer .,and fall and wa!er supply \V·as _in. high 
. demand. In .addition.to pr:od1,:1cing our own water,·the City c~n also purchase water. wh~n needed tQ 
. meet demand.· Water purchas~$ were up· $211,000 during fiscal year 2005. . . ,' . . 

• Expense from the solid waste~function increased by 6%, including an incre~e of $86,000Jor salaries 
and fringe from raises, an•increase of $65,000 for.wurkman coinpensa,tiondaims, and an.increase in. 
repair and maintenance of $122,000 for vebides. 

• Expense for the CMPF decreased during fiscal year 2005 by $164,000 related to the long-term 
contract the City entered into, at· below-market cost, for hauling and disposal of solid waste· and a . 
. decrease in the amount of material taken to the · iandfill resulting in a decrease in landfill fees of 

·. · $227,000.· This decrease Wl;I.S offset-by increases ·in deprecation due to the addition of new solid _ 
·waste vehicles ($52,000), expe~se for iepair and mainteriance of equipment ($i05,000), increases in 

- salary· and fringe Jrom. raises .($55,000), .increases in workman comp.ensation claims -($61,000),. 
increase in professional services {$54,900) and,increased supplies expense ($58,000). - _ 

• Expense for the ·Public Improvement Corporation ·only increased by $8,000, which is primarily· 
·depreciation.·: , : . 

FUND FINANCIAL·STATEMENTS 

Another major section of the basic ·fi:nancial statements 'is the_.fund. financial statements. Tliese:­
statement~ pro:vide more detailed information about the City's mostsignificantfunds~not.the City as.a­
whole: · A f4nd is a.,grouping of·related.accounts"u~ed to track specific sources·,of funding and:spending 
for particular purposes: . . · . . 

The City of St. Peters has two kinds of funds: 

• · Governmental funds - Governmental · funds are .used. to .accounr f9r essentially the same functions· 
reported as' governmental activities in the. goyernmenf-wid~ -financial statements. However, unlike , 
the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund-financial statements are prepared on a 
modified accrual basis, which means they measure only current financial resources,. uses ·and 
balances _of spendable resources available at the end of the· fiscal year.· Therefore, capital assets and 
other long-lived assets;· alorig with long-term liabilities, are nqt presented in the governmental fund 
statements. Because the governmental funds sta(ements prov:ide a detailed short.,term v1ew that 
helps determine whether there are moie or fewer financial respurces that can.be spent in the near. 
future to finance the City's programs, it is useful to compai:e the information presented for. the 
governmental funds · with similar information presented for· govemrriental _activities ,in the 
go"'.ernment-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better unders,t~d the long-term 
impact_ of the City's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and 
the governm~ntal funq statement of rev~nues, expenditures and. changes in fund balance provide a. 
-reco·nciliation to_(acilitate this. comparison b_etween goyernmental funds and govemmei1tal activities_ .. 

• • , , • -- - • • • ~ • • ' < ' 
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• Proprietary funds - Services for which the City charges customers a- foe ·ate generally reported in 
proprietary funds. The City of St. Peters has only one type- of proprietary fund, the enterprise funds. 
Enterprise funds are used to report the· same functions presented -as business-type activities in the 
government-wide financial statements: the City's waterworks and ,sewerage system, -solid ·waste 
activities, and transfer station and recycling facility (CMPF). Proprietary fund statements · are 

· · prepared on a full-accrual method and, include all their assets and liabilities,- current and long:-term. 
This is lhe same basis used in the government-wide statements. 

Financial Analysis Of The (::ity's Funds 

As-discussed.earlier, there are two types of.statements included in the basic financial statements .. This 
discussion relates to the fund financial statements that focus on individual pafts of. the City government, 
reporting the City's operations in more detail-than the government-wide statements. These statements 
are prepared on a modified accrual basis for the governmental funds and, as· in the government-wide 
statements, on a full accrual method ,for . the business-type activities or. proprietary funds.·· A 
reconciliation from the fund statements to the government-wide statements is provided to display the 
differences in the two reporting methods. 

The City of St. Peters has twelve individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in 
the governmental fund statements for the general fund, the transportation trust fund and the debt service 
fund, all of which are considered -major funds. Data from .the other nine governmental funds are 
combined into'· a single, aggregated· presentation. - Individual fund data for each· of these nonmajor 
governmental funds is ,provided in ·the form of combining .statements: in ;the other supplementary 
information section of this report. The City of St. Peters adopts an annual budget for each of the major 
funds and a budgetary comparison schedule has been provided to demonstrate compliance with this 
budget. 

The City's governmentaLfunds reported a combined fund balance of $49.4 million, an increase, of $25.1. 
million from the prior fiscal year. Unreserved-fund balance constitutes $40.9 million and the.remainder 
.of fund balance is reserved to. indicate that it is noLavailable for new spending because it has .already 
been committed forthe following: -. 

• liquidation of contracts and purchase orders of the prior period ($5,330,780), 
• capital improvements ($472,945);, , 
• storm water management ($223,173), 
• inventory and prepaids ($900,218), · 
• · long-term loans ($727,514),' 
• ' and other purposes ($780,609) 

The primary ~easons for ·changes 1n fund balance include those· highlighteo in the ·financial highlights 
section of this document. In addition, these other changes in fund balance should bi noted::. - . 
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The General Fund serves as the chief operating fund of the City of St. Peters." It is used to account for all.­
fiO:ancial resources except those that are required to be accounted for in another fund. The activities of 
the general {und include policing services, administration and· governmental,· parks· and recreation,- and · 
engineering. During fiscal,year),005, the General Fund's{und, baJance decreased by $1.9 million. As.a.; 
measure of the. general fund's:liquidity, it·may be use}ul to _compare both unreserved fund l;Jalaµce and 

· total fund ,balance to total, fund expenditures: Unreserved fund balance- represents 15 ,9% of the_ -total 
general fund expenditures;while total fund balance represents 24.7% of that sa1?e amount. 

Key factors for the decrease in fund balance include events discussed p·reviously and the following, . ·· · 

• : A-transfer of $2,406,132 to the Post-Retirement Benefit Fund. 

• Coµtinued efforts to limit operating costs to the-amount received in operating-resources, nqt .utilizing 
one-tirp.e windfalls such as t.be sale of land to cover everyday expenditures. " 

• Cqntin1,1ed:· growth in both the residential and commercial areas. _ During· the fiscal · year., 302 
_, residentiaf ~nd 13 commercial ~uilding permits 'Vere issued With esti_mated c.oristrtJction- values of · 
_ $29,516,27.1 and $15,8~6,03$, respectiyely. The resulting increase in-property (ax revenµe allowed 
us to continue providing the high quality of service that our residents enjoy. - . , . . 

• Contfoued efforts to get all budgeted funds to stand on .their own. · In -fiscal _ year --2004/05 the 
Recreation:Fund, Local Parks and Storm Water Fund, Transportation Trust Fun:d, ·Central Materials· • 

. ProcessingFa~ility Fund: Solid Waste Fund arid Water -Sewer Fund did not require any subsidy from · 
-, the General Fund: , .- . 

- • - 1 

The other two major funds of the City are;the Transportation Trust Fund and the Debt_Service Fund. · 
The fond-balance in the Transportation Trust Fund increased by approximately $759,0QQ to $7.3 million ... 
Of this amount, $2.6 million ;is unreserved, $4.8 million is reserved for the liquidatio~ of contracts and 
purch~e orders. of the prior period, and $2,700 is reserved for inventory-and prepaid.expenses.• The 
dedine in.fund ba.lance·is ·attributed to expenditures for maintenance of.our e;x.isting infrastructure· and 
J;J.eW infrastructure construction of $7.7 million offset by resources of.$8.4 ·million. Revenues and 
expenditures are forecasted for road projects on a long-term basis in the City's Capital Improvement .. 

· · Plan to ensure·adequate funding and fund balance are available. Fund balance in the Debt Service Fund 
increased by $813,000 to a total of $2.8 million, ·all of which is available for·debt service in futm:e years::- · . 

. . . 

The other nine non-major governmental funds had a $4.5 millio,n ·increase in fund balance to 4 total of 
$10-million. Ofthis;-$8.Tmillion is unreserved and $1.3 million is reserved,for v:arious things such as. 
the liquidation of contracts and-purchase or9ers of the prior pe_riod, capital improvements, inventory_ and 

· prepc1ids and long-term :receivables. The increase can be attributed to the transfer of $~.4 million to the . 
. Post-Retirement Benefits Fund, and -increased -fund balance of $2 · million in our Special Allocation . 
. Fundsi :, 
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GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

Over the course of the fiscal year, the City of St. Peters' elected officials revised- the budget several 
times. These revisions generally are,amendments and supplemental appropriations approved during the 
long-term Capital hnprovemerit Plan process, adjustments to reflect the actual beginning account 
balances from "the prior year's actual results, to incorporate adjustments for carried-over items from the 
previous budget year, to reflect any changes in estimates used when the original budget was adopted,- or 
to reflect changes for unanticipated events that may arise throughout the fiscal year. The significant 
variations between the-original and final budget include: 

• Due to mid-year projections, sales tax- was increased by $200,000, cigarette tax was increased by 
$35,000, and licenses and permits were increased by $43,000. 

• . Due to "an increase in assessed valuation,, the original estimation for property tax was increased by 
$85,000. 

.. In addition, during the year general fund expenditures were decreased by approximately $190,000 to 
reflect savings primarily due to the cost of personnel. These savings were offset by increases in the -
parks department for capital projects in the of $50,000 and insurance claims from a fire in' a park of 
$50,000; funding an additional $130,000 in storm water projects; arid funding an additional 
$120,000 for legal fees. ··' 

Significant variations between final budget and actual amounts include additional revenue,,of.$582,500 · 
due to a combination-of sales tax not meeting anticipated budget of $149,000 offset by $205;700.better 
than expected revenues in utility franchise tax due to cold weathecand increased costs of natural gas; 
$124,320 for license and permit revenue; $132,000 for interest revenue; $129,000; for fines and 
forfeitures; and $128,000 for miscellaneous revenue. In addition, expenses were better than budgeted by 
$1.8 million: The majority of this savings relates to salaries- and fringe benefits ($1 million) due in part 
to vacant ·positions,, and a continued Citywide emphasis on controlling .costs. In addition; the City 
experienced savings of $148,000 in employee travel and training; $95,000 in overall professionaL 
services; $260,00 in repair and maintenance primarily related to the computer system and trail system; 
arid $330;000 in capital expenditures for items for our computer equipment and parks department. · 

CAPITALASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At the- end of fiscal year 2005, the City had invested $129 .8 million (net of accumulated ·depreciation) in 
a broad range of capital ·assets· including land, structures and improvements, machinery ahd equipment, 
water and. sewer lines, vehicles, and infrastructure. The total increase in the City of St. Peters' 
investment in capital assets for· the current fiscal year was approximately 5.1 %. . As ·discussed, 
previously, in accordance with GASB Statement No. 34, assets for roads, bridges, and other ' 
governmental infrastructure assets acquired during the current fiscal year are included in these amounts. 
However, governmental infrastructure assets acquired fiscal years prior to fiscal year 2003 are not 
included at this time. The City will include infrastructure assets acquired during prior years in future 
financial statements in compliance with GASB Statement No. 34 requirements. Major capital asset 
events during the current fiscal year included the following: 
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This year's major capital assets for governmental activities include: 
• - Several large road projec~s- and traf6:c signalization improvements were completed' during the fiscal 

year, including improvements to sections of Mexico Road~ and Ohmes Road, the extension· of 
. Exec~tive Centre Parkway, and signalization improvements 'ori Willoti Road totaling $8.1 million.· 

•' Major repairs to our existing infrastructure accounts for-$1.9 million of currerit year-additions~-: and -
the City accepted over $1.3 million in dedicated streets, sidewalks, storm sewers and right-of:-way' 
from developers and subdivisions that were previously considered private streets and not maintained 
by the City. 

• The $585,000 increase in land relates to the improvements and dedications relat~d-to-infrastructure 
discussed above for street and storm water projects, and $99,500 for land acquired for the 370 
Lakeside-Redevelopment Area._ - . - _ 

• -_·_Structures and improvements increase& $916,000 ·due to improvements made to 'our pfaygrouhds-and 
parks: 

This year's major capital asfots for-business-type activities include: 
• Various building and system additions and -improvements in the. Waterworks Sanitary Se,,ier Fund, · 

adding $1.3 million in-adflitional capital assets, the majority of which relates to water and sewer line 
- additions.' : - . . 

•' -Soli<;l waste -~6ll~~tions increase~ - machinery and ·equipment of $269,600 includes additional 
collection containers for solid wast~ arid yard waste collection and a collection vehicle.' __ -

• -The PubUc Imptove~en-t CorpC)raticin added $153~500 of additional storm ~ater i~p/~vem~nts. 
• The CMPF increased capital assets by $21,300 for land improvements. - - . , 

More detailed information about the City's· capital assets 1s presented m Note 4 to the financial 
-statements. 

! - L6ng-~e~m D~I,t 

At September 30, 2005, the City had a number of debt issues outstanding. These issues included· 
-- $49,160,000 of general obligation (G.O.) bonds, $8,936,000 of_ Tax Increment Financing (TIF) notes, · 

$17,311,997 of water/sewer revenue bonds, and $12,390,000 of PIC leasehold r~ve~ue bonds. The City_ 
continues to maintain its A 1 rating from Moody's Investor Service on general obligation tssues. 

r • • • •. "• < " / ( 

Genera! d:Jligalim (GO.) bans 
Tax Increrrent Rnancing (TIF) l'btes 
Wmer/'2eNer reverue bans (net d I.IBXIBled capital appreciatim) 
PIC leasehold revenue bonds 

TOTAL 

RgreMJA-9 
Qty d St. Peters's OJ!stardng Debt 

Septeni:Jer 3), :ms 

GJverrrrental 
Pdivities 

IDJ4 :ms 

Business-type ' 
Pctivities 

IDJ4 :ms 

Tctal, 

ZXJ4 2'.Xl5 

$_ 28,CID,<Xll $49,100,<Xll $ - $ - $28,00),0'.XJ $49, 100,0'.Xl 
8,936,0'.X) 8,936,0'.Xl - - 8,935,0'.X) 8,936,0'.X) 

18,002,109 17,311,997 18,002,109 17,311,997 
13,150,000 12;300,00J 13, 150,0'.X) · 12,300,0'.Xl 

$ 37,016,0'.X) $58,006,0'.X) $ 31,Z32, 109 $ 29,701,997 $68,248,109 $87,7W,997 
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Under the statutes of the State o_f Missouri, the City's general obligation bonded debt is limited to no 
more than 10% of the ·most recent assessed valuation of the City. At September 30, 2005, the City was 
well within.this limit with a legal debt margin of $39,502,093. This does not include an additional debt 
limit of 10% of assessed valuation available for street, waterworks, or electric plant improvements. This 
additional debt margin amounted to $85,814,353 at September 30, 2005. Additional information about 
the City's long-term debt is presented in Note 6 to the financial statements. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

- . . 
As with most municipalities, the City's primary revenues are derived from taxes .. Even though we are 
seeing our sales tax stabilize, we are not experiencing the growth in this revenue source that we had in 
past years. · We a~ticipate an additional 4% increase in sales tax during fiscal· year 2005/06. 
Furthermore, since this is a reassessment year, the City's preliminary assessed valuation increased 
approximately 13% to $969,454,773; and as such, the City reduced the property tax rate qf 85 cents per 
$ 100 of assessed valuation to 80 cents per $100 of assessed valuation. · 

We, adjusted· our user fees, developer fees, and out-of-city rates, which will ~How the General .Fund to 
recoup some of the administration overhead we incur on behalf of other funds. We l:iave increased fees 
in,our Water a.Qd Sewer Fund (5.0% increase on water and sewer fees) and in our ~olid Waste Fund (a 
$1 per month per year increase to our residential customers). Even with these increases, we are still the 
low-cost provider of excellent services for our re~iderits. In addition, , we are proposing to increase 
certain fees in the Recreation Fund. 

We, ar~ continuing to look' for new revenue sources and aggressively pursuing new economic, 
development. We have seen continued growth in both the residential and commercial areas. These 
increases in revenue will assist us in continuing to provide the high quality of service that our residents 
enjoy. We are planning to continue development on our St. Peters Lakeside 370 District during fiscal 
year 2006. 

CONTACTING THE CITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

The financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and creditors 
with a general overview of the City's finances and demonstrate the City's accountability for the money 
it receives. If you have any questions about this report or need additional information, contact the City 
of St. Peters Finance Department, P.O. Box 9, St. Peters, MO 63376. 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
September 30, 2005 

Component 

Primary Government Unit 
Governmental Business-Type Natatorium 

Activities Activities ·Total Foundation 

Assets 

Cash and short-term investments $ 46,885,215 $ 16,161,551 $ 63,046,766 $ 
Investments 1,056,500 1,056,500 2,185,592 

Receivables (net): 

·Taxes 2,516,056 2,516,056 

Services 1,969,987 1,969,987 

Intergovernmental 2,387,956 ·2,387,956 

Interest 7,118 8,342 15,460 9,903 

Qther 548,178 317,978 866,156 

Internal balances 188,850 (188,850) 

Inventories 900,218 i15,998 · 1,016,216 

Investment in joint venture 2,296,321 2,296,321 

Long-term receivables 727,514 727,514 

Capital assets: 

Nondepreciable 25,409,520 5,440,355 30,849,875 

Depreciable 58;233,546 40,747,473 98,981,019 

Total Assets 137 ;804, 171 67,925,655 205,729,826 2,195,495 

Liabilities 

Accounts payable 1,777,403 599,837 2,377,240 

Accrued interest 484,727 196,771 681,498 

Accrued payroll 859,201 91,368 950,569 

Unearned revenue 386,453 386,453 

Deposits 591,803 109,100 700,903 

Claims payable 1,037,820 1,037,820 

Other liabilities 362 36,879 37,241 

Long-term liabilities: 

Due within one year 2,416,508 2,495,576 4,912,084 

Due in more than one year · 55,842,892 26,810,729 82,653,621 

Total Liabilities 63,397,169 30,340,260 93,737,429 

Net Assets 

. Invested in capital assets, 

net ofrelated debt 48,650,137 20,726,775 69,376,912 

Restricted for: 

Capital projects 7,119,355 7,119,355 

Debt service 2,847,740 5,684,152 8,531,892 

Other purposes 2,195,495 

Unrestricted 15,789,770 11,174,468 26,964,238 

Total Net Assets $ 74,407,002 $ 37,585,395 $ 111,992,397 $ 2,195,495 

See the accompanying notes to basic financial statements. Page 17 



Functions 

Governmental Activities 
·General ·governmei:1-i: · 
A~ministration 

P~lice 

Municipal court 
PU.blic works 

Engineering 

Maintenance 

Health 
Parks and recreation 

Community relation's 
Community and arts 

Interest on long-term·debt 

BusinE!ss-Type Activities 
Waterworks/S~it.ary Sewer 

Solid waste 
Public Improvement Corporation 

Central Materials Processi~g Facility 

, Total Governll'.lent 

Component Unlt 

Natatorium Foundation 

Expen'ses 

3,153,690 

5,142,485 

9,106,695 

355,325 

6,719,849 

_2,07,0,918 

729,378, 

577,925 

8,845,727 

826,583 

290,478 

2,148,903 

39,~6!,956 

8,136,178 

3,367,321 

1,156,686 

3,306,561 

15,966,746 

$, 55,934,702 

166,614 

General Revenues: 

Property taxes levi~d for: 

General ~u7poses 

Debt service 

$· 

Tax increment financing districts 

Sales tax levied for: 

General purposes 

Transportation purposes 

Park and stormwater purposes 

Tax in;rement financing districts 

Franchise and public service taxes 

Earnings on investments 

. Other revenues · 

Gain on sale of security 

Gain o0 ,dispoSitioll of c8pital aseet.s 

Tran~ers 
Total General ~vCnu~s 

change in net assets 

· N~t As~ets. Be'.ginnhlg O,f Year 

Pfior Period adju~tment 

CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI'· 

STAT~MEN'r OF.A.CTMTIES 
For The Year Ended Septembe:r 30~ 2005 

Prcfgram Revenues 

Operating Capital 
Charges For Gran'!'And Grants And Govenimental 

Services Contributions Contributions Activities 

1,434,577 ·$ 258,0,73 2,098 ·$ (1,458,942) 

..,. (5,142,485) 

1,595,803 1,516,201 6,786. (5,987,905) 

( (355,325) 

516,937 1,561,095 3,922,313 (719,504) 

(2,070,918) 

(729,378) 

11,652 (566,273) 

3,331,353 192,090 148,492 (5,173,792) 

94,279 15;000 , (717,304) 

123,875 6,801 (159,802) 

"- (2,148,903) 

7,108,476 3,534,260 4,094,689 (25,230,531) 

8,384,200, 530,759 

3,636,949 

1,293,479 

3,240,202 

15,261,351 1,293,479 ' 530,759 

22,369,827 4,827,739 $· 4,625,448 (25,230,531) 

'5,444,307 

2,277,665 

2,542,597 

11,350,867 

5,675,421 

1,120,688 

2,422,100, 

3,073,690 

794,416 

516,637 

6_1,000 

35,279,388 

10;048,857 

-63,731,383 .' 

626,762 

Net Aaset8 • 'Beginn.ing Of Year, As ~stated 64,358,145 

Net Assets• End Of Year 74,407,002 

See the accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 

Net (Expense) Revenue And Chailfes In Net Assets 
Primary Government 

· Business-Type 

Acitvides Total 

(1,458,942) 

(5,142,485) 

(5',987,905)-

(355,325) 

(719,504) 

(2,070,918) 

(729,378) 

(566,273) 

(5,173,792) 

(717,304) 

(159,802) 

(2,148'.903) 

(25,230,531) 

778,781 778,781 

269,628 269,628 

136,793 136,793 

(66,359) (66,359) 

1,118,843 1,118,843· 

1,118,843 (24,111,688) 

5,444,307 

2,277,665 

2,542,597 

11,350,867 

5,675,421 

1,120,688 

2,422,100 

3,073,690 

406,121 1,200,537 

516,637 

-'-
.:... 

(61,000) 

§45,121 35,624,509 

1;4_63,964 11,512,821 

36,121,431 99,852,814 

626,762 

36,121,431 100,479,576 

37,585,395 111,992,397 

· Componen;! Unit 

Natat~rlum 

Foundatlon 

(166,614) 

188,838 

3,397 

192,235 

. 25,621 

2,169,874 

2,169,874 
2,195,495 
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CITY OF ~T. PETERS, MISSOURI 

BALANCE SHEET-GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
September 30, 2005 

Major Funds Nonmajor ~unds 
Other Tot~l 

Transportation Debt . Capital Governmental Governmental 

General . Trust Service Projects Funds Funds 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents: 

Unrestricted $ 6,155,601 $ 5,126,757 $ 2,848,794 $ 23,421,849 $ 9,332,214 $ 46,885,215 

Receivables, net of allowances 

where_ applicable: 

. Truces 1,858,536 538,276 50,283 107,564 2,554,659 

Intergovernmental 6,685 2,352,231 29,040 2,387,956 

Interest 348 6,770 7,118 

Other 219,431 25,595 303,152 548,178 

Due from other funds 315,059 315,059 

Long-term receivables 727,5_14 727,514 

Inventory/prepaids 873,131 2,663 24,424 900,218 

Total Assets $ 9,428,443 $ 8,045,870 $ 2,899,077 $ 23,421,849 $ 10,530,678 $ 54,325,917 . 

Liabilities And Fund Balances 

Liabilities 

Accounts payable $ 425,238 $ 456,750 $ 1,056 $ 823,679 $ 70,680 $ ; 1,777,4Q_:3 

Accrued liabilities 809,230 17,230 . - 32,741 859,2.01 

Deposits held for others/ 

guarantee bonds 446,619 21,082 124,102, 591,803 

Due to other funds 32,457 93,752 126,209 

Deferred revenue 118,355 203,640 50,281 162,011 534,287 

Claims payable 1,037,820 1,037,820 

Other liabilities 362 362, 

Total Liabilities 2,837,262 731,159 51,337 823,679 483,648 · 4,927,0,85 

Fund Balances 

Reserved for: 

Encumbrances 465,563 ~,750,340 114,877 5,330,780 

Capital improvements 472,945 472,945 

Stormwater management 223,173 223,173 

Inventory/prepaids 873,131 2,663 24,424 900,218 

. Long-term receivables 727,514 727,5i4 

·O_ther projects 780,609 780,609 

. Unreserved,.reported in: 

(½neral fund 4,248,705 4,248,705 

.Sp_ecial revenue funds 2,561,708 .c... 8,797,270 11,268,978 

Debt service funds 2,847,740 2,847,740 

Capital projects funds 22,598,170 22,598,170 

Total Fimd Balances 6,591,181 7,314,711 2,847,740 22,598,170 10,047,030 49,398,832 

Total Liabilities And 

Fund Balances $ 9,428,443 $ 8,045,870 $ 2,899,077 $ 23,421,849 $ 10;530,678 $ 54,325,917 

See the accomp&.1ying notes to basic financial statements. Page 19 



CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL 
FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

September 30, 2005 

Amounts r eported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are 
different becau se: 

Total fund balan ce - governmental funds 

Capita l assets used in governmental activities are not financial r esources and , 
therefore, ar e not reported in the funds. The cost of the assets is $120,398,102 and 
the accumulated depreciation is $36,755,036. 

Proper ty t ruces assessed by the City, but not collected within 60 days of year end, ar e 
deferred within th e fund financial statements. However , revenue for this amount is 
r ecognized in the government-wide sta temen ts. 

Long-term liabilities applicable to the City's governmental activities are not due and 
payable in the current period and, accordingly, ar e not reported as liabilities within 
the fund financial statements. Interest on long-term debt is n ot accrued in 
governmental funds, but r ather is recognized as an expenditure when due. All 
liabilities - both current and long-term - a re r eported on the government-wide 
statement of net assets. Discounts, premiums and bond issuance costs are r eported 
in the governmental fund fina ncial statements wh en t he debt was issued whereas 
these a mou nts are deferred and amortized over the life of the debt as an adjustment 
to interest expense on the government-wide finan cial st a tements. 

Balan ces as of September 30, 2005 are: 
Accrued compensated a bsences, vacation 
Accrued interest on outstanding debt as of year end 2005 
Bonds and notes payable 
Unamortized bond issue costs and deferred amount on refunding 
U namortized bon d premium 

Total n et assets - governmental activitie s 

S ee the accompanying notes to basic financia l statements. 

$ 49,398,832 

83,643,066 

109,231 

(931,508) 
(484,727) 

(58,096,000) 
1,036,845 
(268,737) 

$ 74,407,002 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For The Year Ended September 30, 2005 

Major Funds Non major Funds 

Oth er Total 
Transpo rtation Debt Capital Governme n tal Gove rnme ntal 

Gene ral Trust Service Projects Funds Funds 
Revenues 

Sales tax $ 11,350,867 $ 5,675,422 $ $ $ 3 ,542,802 $ 
Property tax 5,469,570 2,280,814 2,542,599 
Utility franchise tax 3,070,706 2,987 
Cigarette tax 189,403 
Licenses and permits 1,312,320 
Inte rest 232,437 163,578 95,531 45,675 257,200 
Inte rgovenunental 3,291,876 2,332,1 18 256,369 ~ 
Fines and forfe itures 1,504,269 
Charges for services 314,741 3,795,008 
Miscellaneous 339,737 261,757 30,621 8,200 220,338 

Total Revenues 27,075,926 8,432,875 2,406,966 53,875 10,617,303 

Expenditu res 

Current: 
C.,neral govenuncnt 1,501,608 1,406,589 'lf;968~ 
Administration 5,025,680 
P olice 8,981,592 7,577 
Municipa l court 353,214 
P ublic works 2,544,844 3 ,62,1.,222 

,,.... 
608,888 

Engineering 2,058,782 ✓-- 2,058,782 
Maintenance 709,484 709,484 
Health 561,370 
Parks and recreation 3,893,675 4,500,530 
Community relations 802,542 · 802,542 
Community and arts 212,512 fJI2;612 

Capital outlay 4,052,359 1,593,506 2,098 T;963 
Debt service: 

Principa l retirement 846,875 573,125 
Interest and fiscal ch arges 695,167 1,435,348 
Other 52,017 

Total Excpe nd iture s 26,645,303 ~ -;5!! 1,594,059 1,593,506 8 ,534,155 

Rev en ues Over (Under) 
Expendit ures 430,623 759,294 8 12,907 (1 ,539,631) 2,083,148 2,546,341 

Othe r Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers in 2,467,132 2,467,132 
Transfers out (2,406,132) (2,406,132) 
Issu ance of debt 22,500,000 22,500,000 

Total Othe r Financing 

Sources (Uses) (2,406,132) 22,500,000 2,467,132 22,561,000 

Net C hanges In Fund Balances (1,975,509) 759,294 812,907 20,960,369 4,550,280 25,107,34 1 

Fund Balances 

Beginning of year 8 ,566,690 6,555,417 2,034,833 1,637,801 5,496,750 24,291,491 

End of year $ 6,591,18 1 $ 7,314 ,711 $2,847,740 $ 22,598,170 $ 10,047,030 $ 49,398,832 

See the a ccompanying notes to basic financial s ta tements. Page 21 



'CITY OF ST. _PETERS,, MISSOURI 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF-REVENUES, 
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF 

-· GOVEliNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE 
_ STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

For The. Year Ended September 30, 2005. 

Net change in fitnd balarices· - to.tal goveirunental funds 

Amountsreported for governmental activities in the statement of activiti"s are different because: 
Governmentaf funds report capital.outlays as expenditures. However, in the statements of 
activities, assets with an initiai,.~dividual ·cost.of more than $250 for geficeral and $5,000 for 
ii;ifyastructure are capitalized _and the cost is allocated-over their estimated useful lives and 

. ·. reported_as·depreciation ·expense. Don~ted assets are not recorded-jn ~he governmental funds but 
. are recognized_ as re_:enue in the statement of activities. This is the amount by which capital 

.outlays and donated capital ass~ts exceeded de-preciation in the i;urrent ·period_ 

Capital outlays 

Donated c~p,ital assets .. · 

. Depreciation- expense . 

Jn the statement of activities, the loss on the disposition of capital assets is reported. The loss is 
not·a use-of current resources and thus is not· reported in the funds. 
. " 'i-,· . . , ,, ' . • 

The governmental.-funds report· bond proceeds as an othedinancing source, while repayment of 
-bi:md'pri~piP.;i_ is r~port~d as ~-~xp~nciiiure_. In the st~temeU:t ofi:iet a~s~ts, _however, issui;g 
debt increases long-t.erm )iabil~ties and does not affect the statement o(activities. Similarly, 

- --; repayment- of p.rincipal is• an ·eiqienditure in the governn:1ental funds financial statements but ' 
· redu~es,the long-term liabilities in the sta~emerit of net assets: · · 

.Bond issue costs 

Proceed_s on issua;,_ce ofbonds_payable 

Repayment of bond principal· 

Under the modified accrual basis of accounting used in governmental funds the effect ofissuance 
co.sts, discounts and premiums when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and 
amortized.in.the_statement of_activities. Interest is r~cognized as an expenditure in the· 
gov~rn~ental funas when it is due: In the statement of act~vities, int1:r~st expense is recognized 
as it accrues, regardless of when it is due. Some expenses reported in the statement of activities 

- d_o·not require the use ofcurrent financial'resources and therefore are not reported as 
._: _exJJenditru:1;s i~-_govern_nien!al funds. Th_e net effect ·of these differences is as fo~lows: 

Accrued interest oµ bonds 

Compen:llated absences 

Premium 'on'debt issuances, net of amortization 

Deferred bond i~suance costs and deferred amount. o_n refunding, net of amortization 
. . 

Property tax revenues received:prior to the year for which they are being levied are.reported as 
deferred revenue in the governmental (unds. They.are, however recorded as revenues in the' 
statement of activities_ Deferred property tax.revenues decreased thfa year. 

Change in net'assets:of governmental activitie_s -

_:se·e the accompanying notes to basic financial state~ents: 

8,790,534 

1,397,279 

(4,0H,786) -

51,803 

(22,500,000) 

1,420;000 

50,029 

(59,8'[6) · 

34,i54 

(102,571) 

$ 25,107,341 · 

6,136,023 

· · (59,700) 

(21,028,197) 

. (78,204) 

(28,406) 

'$ 10,048,857 



"- CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

'STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - PROPRIETARY,FUNDS 
September 30, 2005 

Major Enterprise Funds 
Central 

Waterworks/ Public Materials 
Sanitary Solid Improvement Processing 

Sewer Waste Corporation . Facility 
Assets 
Current Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents: 
Held by trustees $' 34,177 $ $· 3,338,466 $ 
Unrestricted 7,152,970 123,322 10,785 874,179 
Restricted 3,394,636. 1,233,016 

Investments - restricted ·,1,056,500 -'-

Receivables, net of allowances: 
Services 1,338,113 5.61,275 70,599 
Accrued interest 8,342 
Other 63,291 103,314 151,373 

foventory/prepaids 904 222 , H4,872 
Total Current Assets 13,048,933 788,133 4,582,267 1,211,023 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Investment in joint venture 2,296,321 

Capital assets 66,994,804 2,962,689 12,602,738 6,304,681 
Less: Accumulated depreciation 33,460,186 · 2;335,992 4,06~,836 · 2,812;070 , 

Capital assets - net 33,534,618 626,697 8,533,902 3,492,611 

Total Noncurrent Assets 35,830;939 '626,697 8,533,902 "3,492,611 

Total Assets 48,879,872 1,414,830 13,116,169 4,703,634 

Liabilities 
Current Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 476,351 20,039 103,447 
Accrued payroll 43,026 25,671 22,671, 

Accrued compensated absences 114,905 67,697 47,974 
Accrued interest payable 32,677 164,094 
Deposits held for others 109,100 
Due to other funds 32,827 · 59,589 96,434 
Current portion of revenue bonds 

payable (payable from 
restricted assets) 1,485,000 780,000 

Other 30,427 6,452 
Total Current Liabilities 2,324,313 172,996 944,094 276,978 

Noncurrent Liabilities: 
.Long-term portion of revenue bonds payable 15,442,151 11,368,578 

Total Liabilities 17,766,464 172,996 12,312,672 '276,978' 

Net Assets 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 16,607,467 626,697 3,492,611 

Restricted for debt service ; 4,451,136 1,233,016 

Unrestricted 10,054,805 615,137 (429,519) 934,045 

Total Net Assets $ 31,113,408 $ 1,241,834 $ 803,497 $ 4,426,656 

See the accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 

Total 
Enterprise 

Funds 

$ 3;372,643 
8,161,256 
4,627,652 
1,056,500 

1,969,987 
8,342 

317,978 
115,998 

19,630,356 

2,296,321 

88,864;912 
42,677,084 

46,187,828 

48,484,149 

68,114,505 

599,837 
91,368 

230,576 
· 196,771 
,109,100 
188,850 

, 2,265,000 

36,879 
3,718,381 

26,810,729 
· 30,529,110 

20,726,775 
5,684,152 

11,174,468 
[: 
I 

$ 37,585,395 

i 
! , 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOlJRI 

-STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES.AND 
-CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS -~-Pa,OPRIETARY FUNDS -

. For The Year Ended September 3·0~ 2005 

Major Enterprise Funds 
¢entral 

Waterworks/ Publ_ic Materials Total 
Sanitary, Solid lmprovelll_ent Processing Enterprise . ':, Se:wer \Vaste · Corporation _Facility · Funds 

Operating Revenues 
Water $ 3,565,894 $ $ ~ $ $ 3;565,894 

Sewer 3,004,068 . 3,004,068 

.. Solid waste·· 3,512,253 :..-~~ 3,512,253 
Tap-on fees 554,569 554,569 

· '· Tipping fees .. 1,421;590 1,421,590 
Rental income 1,293,479 1,293,479 
Recycling income 1,606;780 1,606,780 
Earth Centre 194,345 , '; 194,345 

Intergovernmental 40,000 '• 40,000 

Miscellaneous 1,219,669 124,696 17,4!3°7 1,361,852 

Total Operating Revenues 8,384,200 3,636,949 -1,293,479 3,240,202 16,554,830 

Oper~ting Exp~ns~~ 
Personnel costs· - 2,645,255 1,610,080 •.. · :.},388,948'_ 5,644;283 
Depreciation 1,930,184 229,892 602,862 253,731 , 3,016,669 

Utilities 426,588 13;055 60,428' 500,071 

Purchased water 519,341 ., 519,341 
Wastewater-treatment costs 109,690 - _109,690 
Landfill fees -;; 848,453 · .. 1,017,348. -,1,865;801 

Repairs and maintenance 572,542 344,522 .. 166,957 . 1,084,021 
. Chemicals_ and supplies 223,421 13,596 . ' ··2;904;. 239,921 
Professional services 491,517 19,365 61,862 572,744 

Ofµce expen:3e . 88,018 26;023 154,449 268,490 
· -Insurance-·, .. 95,477 24,759- 22,696 142,932 

Gasoline and f\iel 59,497 129,794 36,661 225;952 
· Rent ' 9,647 ,. 319 ;3,674 13,640 

Miscellaneous 88,677 107,463 1,219 136,903 . .334,262-
Total Operating Expenses 7,259,854 3,367,321 604,081 3,306,561 . 14,537,817 

Operating Income (Loss) 1,124,346 269,628 689,398 (66,359) 2,017,013 · 

Nonoper~ting ~ven~es (Expens~s) 
Interest on invest~ents 279,242 1,460 102,348 23,q71 406;121 

:Sond 4iterest. and fees . . (771,603) (533,295) (1,304,898) . 
Amortization of bond.issue costs and discounts (59,867) <t9,310l (79,177) 

, Equity loss in joint venture (44,854) (44,854) 
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses), Net :(597,082) 1,460 . , ( 450,257)' .,23,071 (1,022,808) 

Income (Loss) Before Transfers And 
Capital Contributions 527,264 271,088 239,141 (13,288) 994,205 

·._Transfe~ out (30,000) (16,500) (14,~00) (61,000) 
. Capital contributions 530,759 .530,759 

Change ·1n Net Ass_ets 1,028,023 254,588 "239;141 (57,788) 1,463,9,1,4 

Net Assets - Beginning Of Year 30,085,385 987,246 564,356 4,484,444 36,121,431 

Net Assets - End.Of Year $ 31,113,408 $ 1,241,834 $, ·803,497 $ 4,426,656 $ 37,585,395 

See the accompanying notes to basic financial.statements. Page 24 _ 
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~ITY qF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
. ror The Year Ended September.30, 2005 

Major Enterprise Funds 
Central 

Waterworks/ Public Materials Total 
Sanitary Solid Improvement Processing Enterprise 

Sewer Waste Corporation Facility Funds 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Receipts from customers $ 6,945,862 $ 3,458,837 $ 1,293,479 $ 3,221,538 $ 14,919,716 
Payments to suppliers (2,703,753) (1,559,861) (1,219) (1,567,676) (5,832,509) 
Payment to .employees (2,737,648) (1,638,259) (1,418,939) (5,794,846) 
Other receipts 1,259,669 124,696 17,487 1,401,852 

. Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities . 2,764,130 385,413 1,292,260 252,410 4,694,213 

Cash.Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities 
Transfers out (30,000) (16,500) (14,500) (61,000) 
Advances on (repayments ot) internal balances 9,919 22,554 (2,544) 44,580 . 74,509 

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Noncapital 
Financing Activities (20,081) 6,054 (2,544) 30,080 13,509 

r 
Cash'Flows From C~pital And Related Financing 

Activities 
Issuance costs on revenue bonds 734,781 19,310 754,091 

. Principal paid on revenue bonds (1,445,000) (760,000) \2,205,000) 
Interest paia on revenue.bonds (858,581) (558,335) (1,416,916) 

. ' Acquisition and construction of capital assets, net (1,351,162) (269,605) (1,084,067) (21,264) (2,726,098) 
Net Cash Used In Capital And Related 

Financing Activities (2,919,962) (269,605) (2,383,092) (21,264) (5,593,923) 

.Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Interest on investments 337,639 1,460 102,348 23,071 464,518 

Net Cash Provided By Investing Activities 337,639 1,460 102,348 23,071 464,518 

Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash And Cash 
Equivalents 161,726 123,322 (991,028) 284,297 (421,683) 

Cash And Cash Equivalents. Beginning Of Year 10,420,057 5,573,295 589,882 16,583,234 

Cash And Cash Equivalents - End Of Year $ 10,581,783 $ 123,322 $ 4,582,267 $ 874,179 $ 16,161,551 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) 
To Net Cash Provided By Operating 
Activities 

Operating income (loss)· $; 1,124,346 $ 269,628 $ 689;398 $ (6{359)" $- 2;01.7,013 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net 
cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation expense 1,930,184 229,892 602,862 253,731 3,016,669 

Change in assets and liabilities: 
Increase in service receivable ,(178,669) (53,416) (1,177) (233,262) 
(Increase) decrease-m ·misceU,µ;,eous re~eivables 25,289 (46,514) 131,093 109,868 
Increase in inventory (793) (34,534). (35,327) 

Incr_ease in other assets (205). ~ (205) 

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (37,274) 14,207 {4,068) (27,135) 

Decrease in accrued payroll (91,082) (38,957) (?3,777) (163,816) 

Increase (decrease) in accrued vacation (1,311) 10,778 _ 3,786 · 13,253 

Increase in deposits held for others 950 ' ' ' 950 

Increase (decrease) in other liabilities (7,510) 3,715 (3,795) 

Total Adjustments 1,639,784 115,785 602,862 318,769 - 2,677,200 

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities $ 2,764,130 $ 385,413 $ 1,292,260 $ •252,410 $ 4,694,213 

Noncash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities: 

During fiscal year 2005, the Waterworks/Sanitary Sewer Fund received $530,759 in contributed water and sewer lines from developers. 

See the accompanying notes to basic financial statements. Page 25 



,-, '• 

CITY OF ~T. PETERS,-MISSOURI 
NOTES TO BASIC-FINANCIAL STA,TEMENTS 

September 30, 2005 

Summary Of Significant Accounting f ~licies 

The City of St. Peters, Missouri (the City) was incorporated·jn 1910: The City operates asa 
fourth-class city unde~ the Misso~ri state statutes under tq.e. Board: of Aldermen/City 
A~mini~trator f\:>rm of government, The ·Board of Alde~en is c~mprised ofeight Aldermen 
and a ·Mayor. The City provides the following s'ervices: public· safety (po_lice), public works, · 
public improvements, water and ·sanitary sewer, residential ti-ash collection, recreation, 
community developmeµt, healt~, planning and zoning, and general administration. 

T,he.accou~ting policies and financi~l reporting practices of the City ·conform to accounting 
pnnciples generally accepted in the United S.tates of Ame~ica applicable tpgc>Vernmental 
entities. The following is a summary of the JUore significant accounting policies: 

Jiep9rth1g Ent~ty. 

· · : . · ·The Ci'ty defines its reporting entity to include all component units for which the City's 
governing body is financially accountable. The City is fihanciallyaccountable ifit appoints a 
voting majority of a potential component unit's governing body and is able to impose its will 
on that potential component unit; or·the relationsq.ip must have the potential for creating 
specific .financial ·benefits to; or impose specific.financial burdens on the City. The City's 
financial repotting entity consists of the City and_ its co:mponent·units. · · 

Blended· Component Units: Th~ foliowing component unit i~ legally separate from the City; 
however, its activities are so int~rtwined with-the City as the primary government that it is, 
in substance, the same as the primary government. As such, the bq.lances, and transactions 
of this component unit are blended into the basic financial state~ents and are reported 111 a 
ma·nner· similar 'to the balance$ and trailsactions of the City itself. . 

The City of St. Peters Public Improvement Corporation (the PIG) has been reported 
as a component unit of the City and blended as .a separate ent~rprise fund because of 
the significance of its operational and financial relationship with the City. The _PIC 

. was formed in August 1990. for the ··purpose of facilitating the acquisition and 
construction of certain ~apital improvements an.d facilities solely for the benefit of the 

- City.· The PIC is accounted for as.if it were part.of the City operations because it was 
· established to. provide benefits exclusively for the public facility ne.ed of the City. 
Separate fin_ancial statements are not prepare for the PIC. 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued): 

Discretely Presented Component Units: The component unit column in the statement of net 
assets and statement of activities include the financial data of the City's discretely presented 
component unit, which is reported in a separate column to emphasize that it is legally 
separate from the City. 

The City ot St., Peters· Natatorium Foundation is a not-for-profit corporation 
. organized for the purpose of accepting contributions from the community and using 
the resources to fund improvements to the St. Peters Rec-Plex facility. The 
Foundation is · discretely · presented due to the nature .and· significance of its 

.. relationship'with the board. There are no separate financial statements issued for 
the Foundat1on. 

· Joint Ventures: The City has entered into the following mult1governmental arrangements 
creating organizations that are owned, operated, or governed by two or more participants as· 

. · separate and specific activities subject to joint control, in which the City retains an ongoing 
financial interest or an ongoing financial responsibility. · · · · 

The St. Peters-St. Charles Water Pipeline Proje(:'.t was formed under the laws of the 
state of Missouri on October 2, 1985. The purpose of the Water Pipeline Project is to 
construct and operate a water pipeline and appurtenant_ facilities"fron1 the Howard 
Bend Treatment Plant, owned and operated by the City.of St. Louis, Missouri, to the 
.separate facilities of the municipalities of St. P~ters, Miss<;mri, and, St. Charles, 
Missouri, in order to adequately supply water by the pipeline to the citizens and 
businesses of the municipalities. The Water Pipeline_Froject_is owned hy-the City of 
St. Peters ,(31.8%) an~ .the City of St. Charles. (68.2%). . The City of St. Peters is 
responsible for managing and accounting for the daily operations of the Water 
Pipeline Project, except when concu,rrence of botl?. cities i_s required. Additional 
information regarding the Water Pipeline Project is provided in Not~ 11. 

Basis Of P~esentation 

The City's basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting on the City as 
a whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the City's major funds). 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the 
statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the 
City. The effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. 
Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes, intergovernmental 

. revenues, and other nonexchange transactions, are reported separately from business­
type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees·and charges to external parties. 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI. 

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) . 

The ~tatement of actiyities .demonstrates the degree to which the direct expens~s· of a 
given functi_oh or segment,~r~ offset PY 'program reve:µues: -· Direct ~xpenses are those 
that .are clearly identifiable with a specific function. Program revenues includ~ 1) 
charges to _customers or applicant~ for goods, services, or pr{vileges provided, .2) 

· operating gni,nts_and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions, including 
special_assessments. Taxes, ~n~estrictecl int~rest earnings.and other Items not properly­
included among program revenues. are reported instead. as general revenues. The 
government-wide focus is m,ore on the sustainability 9f the City as-an entity and the 
change in t4e City's net assets resulting fro.m the current year's activity. . 

r , , , - "" • - ' • 

Funµ Financial _Statements 
: Follo~irig the government-wide financial statements are separatefrnanci'al statements 

-· for governmental funds ·and proprietary funds. Major individual governmental funds 
are, reported· as· separate tolumns in the ·fund financial statements. · All other 
·goverm:lj.erifa:r funds are· reported in on~· column labeled "Other Governmental Funds". 

;: The·total fund balances for all go".'ernmental funds is reconciled to total riet assets for 
gover11mental activities as shown on the statement of net assets. The net change in­

' · -. : · fund balarice:for all governmental funds is_reconciled to the total change i:ri net assets-as 
. "shown on the statementof activities in the government-wide financial statements. 

Fund ,Acc·ounting 

.- The City us~s funds to maintain its financial recor9-s during the year. A-fund.is defined as-a 
fiscal and accountip.g entity with_ -ielf-b~lancing_ a~counts., _Governmen~al resources .are -
ailocated_ to and accounted f~r in 1ndividual funds based upon th:e purposes for which they 
are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. There are two 
·categ:ories of funds use_dby the qt:y, governmental and prop~ietary. 

Governmental F.urids 

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions of the City are 
-•· financed. T}_le acquisition, us·e;; and'balances of the City's expendable firn1.i1<::ial resources and 

the related liabilities (exc~pt·those accounted for-in proprietary funds) are accounted for 
- _ through governmental furicls: The measurement focus is upon determination of and changes 
· infoiancial position rather than-upon netincome. · The followi~g-are the City's·governmental 

- <major funds: ·- ·- -

General-The general fu~d is the main operating fund of the City. It is used to account 
for all financial resources' except those required to be -accounted for in another fund. 
! ~ .-:: . 

\ ' 

· ·Transportation Trust The ·transportation· trust fund is used to- account·· for 
· - transportation sales tax revenues arid grants.to be used for the construction, restruction, 

-re·pa1r and maintenance ofstreets; roads and bridges. . - . . - , 

Debt Seryi.c~ -The debt service fund·is used to account"fortheaccumillaticni ofresources 
for, and the payment.of, generallong-term debt.principal, interest, and r_elated costs. 

' . . . - . 
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CITY OF ST._PETERS, MISSOURI_ 

Notes To_ Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Capital Projects - The capital projects fun'd is _used to account for financial resources to 
be used for acquisition- or construction of major" capital faciiities; · 

' "' 

The· other governmenfal funds of the City· are- considered nonmajor: They are. special 
revenue funds, which account for the proceeds of specific revenue ~ources that are legally 
restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. 

Proprietary Funds 
" ' 

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities that are similar to those found in the 
private sector. The measurement focus used is the.economic resources measurement focus . 

. Enterprise fµnds are, used to qCCOunt for operatiops that are finance9 and operated in a 
manner simi_lar to priyate business enterprises -.where the intent of the governing body is 
that th~ costs (e~penses, including depreciation) of providing goods or seryices to the general 

. public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered_primarily. through user charges. The 
City has (our enterprise funds which are_all considered major funds as. foilows: 

Waterworks/Sanitary Sewer-:- The_waterworks/sanitary ~ewer fund is used to account 
for ·,the billing and ~ollection of charges for water and sanitary sewer services for 
customers of the waterworks and sanitary sewer system: Revenues are used to pay for 
both operating expenses and capital costs to maintain these services. 

Solid Waste - The solid waste fundis.iised to a·ccourit for the provision of solid waste 
collection to the residents of the City: All activities necessary to provide srich services are 
accounted for in this fund. . .· . 

Public Improvement Corporation -The public improvement corporation fund is used 
to account for the acquisition and construction of certain capital improvements and 
facilities solely for the benefit of the City. 

Centr~l Materials ~rocessing Facility:.. The c~ntral materials processing facility fund 
is used to-account for revenues and expenses resulting from the processing of solid waste. 
Trash and recyclable materials are sorted by _recyclable type (i.e., cardboard, newspaper, 

_ ;plastic, glass, aluminum, · etc.} · The sm::ted -recyclables are tlien baled and sold to 
companies that use recyclable material in the manufacturing of their products. The 
remaining material (trash) is taken to a landfill. · 

Governmental Accounting Standalds Board _(GASB) State:m~JJ.t No. 20, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities that use 
Proprietary Fund Accounting, offers the option to enterprise funds and the government-wide 

_ financial_ st_atemeQ.ts of following• all Financial Accounting Stand3:r_ds _Board (FASB) 
statements and interpretations issued aft~r November 30, 1989, unless the;latter conflict 
with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The City elected not to follow FASB statements 
and int~rpretations issued.after such date._. ., .. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and. expenses from nonoperating items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing 
and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

The principal operating revenues of the Enterprise Funds a~e charges to customers for sales 
. and serv~ces. Operating expenser, for the _Enterprise Funds i~Glude the costs -of sales and . 
_services~ acl:i::~iinistrative expenses, and dep:reciati,on on ca:pital assets. Alrrevenues and 
expenses not i,ne.eting these. definitiop.s ~re rep~rted as norioperating revenues and expenses. 

' 1 , ' . « .- , • • • , «' . ' ., 

Whe:q. bolh restricted and ~nre~tri~ted resources are available fo~ use, it is the City's policy 
to use restrfcted resources fir~t, .then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

Measurement Focus 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The ·gover~ment-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources 
rrieasurement focus'. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of the 
City.ar·e irichidel on the Statement of Net Assets. . . 

, ·,~. -

' Fund 'Financial Statements. 

All g~verp.mental·fund~ are accounted for,using a flow of current financi'al resources 
~eastireinent focus. With this measure~ent foe~, only current assets and current 
liabilities generally 'are in~luded on the balance sheet. The statement of rev~nues, 

· expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources. (i.e., .revenues and 
other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of current 
financial resources. This approach differs from the manner in which th~ governmental 
activities of the governnient-wide financial statements are.prepared. Governmeiital fund 
fina:ncial statements therefor:e include a recon~iliatio0: with brief explan~tions to better . 
identify the relationship betweeri the government-wide statements ancHhe statements 
for governmental funds, 

Lik~. the govermi'lent~wide statements, all proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow 
of economic. reso·urces measurement-focus. All assets' and all liabilities associated with 
the operation of,t.hese funds are included on the statement of nefassets. The st~tement 
of changes in fund net assets- presents increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e,, 
expenses) in total net assets. The statement of cash flows provide~ infor.mation about 
how the City finances and. meets the cash flow needs ofits proprietary activities. · 

Basis Of Accounting 

, . Basis.of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial recordi:; and 
reported on the financial statements. Government-wide financial statements and 
proprietary funds are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental funds 

· use the modified accrual basis of accoui;lting. Differe~ces j~ the accnial and modified accrual 
ba~is of accounting arise in the recogni1;ion ofrevenue, the recordjng.of deferred revem~."e and 
in.the pres,entation of expenses versus exl?enditures. . , 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Revenues - Exchange And NonExchange Transactions 

R~venue resulting from exchange transactions, in ~hich each pi:irty gives. and receives 
essentially equal value, is recorded on the ·accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On 

· a modified acc~ual basis, revemie is recorded in the year iri. which the resources ·are 
measurable and become available. Available means that the resources will be collected 
within the current year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to 
pay liabilities of the current year. · 

Nonexchange transactions, in which the City receives value without directly giving equal 
value in return, include property taxes, grants, entitlements and donations. On an accrual 
basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the year (or w4ich the taxes are levied 
(See Note 3). Revenue from grants, entitlements_ai1d donations is recognized in the year in 
which all eligibility 'requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include 
timing requirements, which specify the year when the resources are required· to be used or 
the year when use is first permitted, matching requirements,. in which the City must provide 
local resources to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which 
the resources are provided to the City on a reimbursement basis. On a modified accrual 
basis, revenue fi:om nonexchange transactions must also be available before it can be 
recognized.·· For the City, available means expected to be received within 60 days of year-
· end. ·: . 

Under the_ ~odified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be both 
measurable and available at year end: state-levied locally shared taxes {including gasoline 
tax), fines and forfeitures, licenses and permits, interest, grants and· rentals. 

'·• . ' " ., 

Deferred And Unearned Revenues 

Deferred:revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria has 
been satisfied. Certain grants received before eligibility requirements are.met are reported 
as unearned revenues. 

In governmental fund financial statements, rece1vables that will not be collected within the 
available period have also been reported as deferred revenue. 

Expenses/Expenditures 

On the· accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized ?t the time they are incurred. 

The measurement focus of governmental"fund accounting.is on decreases in net financial 
' resources (expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally recognized in the 

accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. However, 
principal and interest on general long-term debt, which have not matured are recognized 
when paid. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation and amortization, are not recognized in 
governmental funds. 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic FinanciatStatements (Continued) 

,; -,,· _Cash And Cas,h Equivalents And Inv~~tments 

The City's "cash and- cash equivalents" consist of highly liquid, investments (including 
restricted assets) with maturity dates within three months .. of the date acquired by the City. 
"Investments" consist 6fthose investments with maturity dates greater than three,months at 
the time of purchase by th~ City. Investments that have-a maturity date of less than one 
year at the time of purchase are carried at co'st or amortized cost because of their short-term 
maturities. Certain .restricted investments. of the. Bond Reserve Funds in the enterprise 
funds are carried at cost as1allowed by GASB 3 L . lnyestments that have a maturity date of 
greater than one year at the time of purchase are carried at fair v,alue: Fair value is based 
on quoted market prices. . 

-Prepaid Items. 
Payments inade to vendors for services that will benefit period~ beyond the fiscal year _end 
are r~corded as ,prepaid. items. · - · · · 

Inventories 

Ii❖entories are vaiued a-t cost, which app:r;oximates market, using the first-in, first-out 
- (FIFO) meth9d. The cost of governmental fund-type inventories is tecordeci as expenditures 
· :when consumed rather -than when purchased. . 
. ,, . . . ' . , . . . ,' '' . :~ . . : ·. 

,Encumbrance accounting-,•under which purchase orders,.eontracts, and other-commitments 
for the expenditure -of funos., are recorded, is employed _withi_n the_ gove:r;nmental fund 
financial statements. E~cumbrances outstanding at year-end do not constitute expenditU:res 
or liabilities and are reported as a reservation of fund balance to indicate that a portion of 
the fund bal~nce is not available for subsequent appropriati~n. -· · · 

Oapital Ass_ets ' -
Capital' assets,,· ·which include . property, plarit, equipment, and prospectively reported 
. infrastr~cture assets' (e.g.; road~, bridges, s,idewalks, and siinilat items), are reported in the 
applicable governmental or · bu:siness-type· · activities columns. in· the government-wide 
fo:iancial statements. Capital assets are defi:n,ed as assets with an initial, individual cost of 

. $250 of more ro/'gene:ral c~pitala:ssets and '$5,000 -or more for infrastructure, and a~ 
e~tirriated' .U:sefuf life in excess ,df ~Il{f year. Such ?Ssets are: recorded' a_t historical co~t if 
purchased or constructed.-Do'nated capital assets.are recorded at estimated fairval~e at the 

, 0 C • < > - ' ,:, ' > • • • ·• • • •• /. 

date of donatio_n. · · . · ·. . - · · - · 

. In, acc~rdai.t6e with the. transitional. provisi9ri- of GASR Statement No. 3_4, general 
. goverrimenti:0:frastnicture as·sets (streets, bridge~, sidewalks) have.not been fully dapitalized 
- retroactively- at September 30, 2005 but will be over the next two years. . 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not enhance functionality or materially 
extend the life-of an asset are-not capitalized. · 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continlled) 

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line rriethod over the following estimated 
useful lives: 

Buil!fings 
Sb-uctures and improvements 

Water and sewer lines 

Streets, bridges anµ sidewalks · 
Furniture and other ~quip~ent -'• · 

Vehicles 

Computer equipment 

Software 

~and improvement 
Pool equipment 

Compensated Absences 

30 years 
20 years 

50 years 

12 - 50_years 
· 5 - 8 years 

5 year~. 
5 years 

3 years 

20 years 

s years 

City employees earn vacation during the current year which must be taken in the ' 
, subsequent year. Accrued ~acation time is recognizid as a li~bility when incurred and any 
unused accumulated vacation is payable to empl9yees U:pqn termination. Based upon the 
policy of the City, all of the accrued vacation is due within ·one year arid is recorded in the 
government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements a,s a i;;hort-term liability. A 
liability for these amounts is reported in governmental funds only if the amounts due at year 
end have matured. Sick leave benefits do not vest and are recorded as expenditures when 

'paid. Compensated absences are typically-liquidated by'the general fund. 

Long-Term Liabilities,' 

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term. debt and other long-term 
obligations are reported as liabilities in the statement of net assets. Bond premiums and 
discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds 
~sing the effective interest method. Bon-ds payable are ·reported adjusted by the applicable 

_ bond premium or discoun·t and bond issuance costs. 

In the fund :(inancial statement$, govern:q1ental funds :r:ecC>gnize -bond ·premiums and 
'discounts, a~ well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The fa_ce amount of debt 

, issued is rE;)ported as other fin~ncing sources. .PremiU:ms received on debt issuances are 
reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt is~uances are.reported as other 
financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt prqceeds 
received, are reported as debt service expenditures. The .accounting for long-term liabilities 
in the proprietary funds is the same as it is in th~ government-wide financial statements. 

' . . , - . . ,. ~ 
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CiTY OF ST .. PETERS; MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic· Financial Statements (Continued) 

Debt Refunding 

For c;:urrent and advance refundings resulting in defeasanc~ of debt,:the. difference between 
thE=r:i;-eacquisition pr~ce and the net carrying,amount ofthe old debt is deferred and amortized 
~s a component •of 1nterest expense over the i;emaining life of the old debt or new debt, 
whichever is shorter, using the· straight~line method sine~ the :r:esults of the :straight-line 
method are not materially different from the use of the effective interest method. The 

· .defetred refunding amounts - are' classified. as - a component ·of bonds payable in the 
governmeht_-wide· an~ p:roprietary fund finan~ia(statements. 

Inter{i.~·d Activity 

Transfers of resources from a fund receiving revenue to the fund thr:ough which the 
resources- are to be expensed a:re recorded as other financing sources. (uses) ·in the 
governmental fund financial statements. 

In. the pr9cess of aggregating data for. the stat~men_t of net assf::tS and .the stateme_nt of_ 
_ . ., .. activitie:;;, sonie,:am.ounts :z::eporJed as jnterfund _actiyity and .ba~ances i{i the funds were 

, . . eliminated or re¢l~ssified, In.terfun,d, receiyabl_es. and payables wer~ e_lim~nated to minimize 
. the "grossing-up'.' effect on assets and liabilities within the governmental activiti~s column. 

' ' ' - ' -'~ - -

NetAssets . 

In the gov~rrimerit~ide and :proprietary fund financial statements, net ass~ts is displayed in 
thre_e cohiponents as follows: 

~ - --

Invested In Cap~talAssets,Net Of Related Debt~ This cops~sts of capital assets, net 
_ : .. of acC:1:1-Pu,lat~d clepr~ciat1on, les~ the outstanding balan,ces of any bonds, n,otes, or other 
- borrowings that are attributable.to the acq\1-isition, construction, or improvements of 
' thos~ -a~sets.' - . . · _: , · , · · -· . . . • · - . · · · . · : · · · 

. R~s~ri~ted.:~ Thi_s consists of ~~t assets that are legally restrtct~d by outside parties or 
.... ~Y_ law through constitutional provisions or enabling le~slatiop.. · · 

Unr-estricted,. This consists of net a_ssets·that do not meet the de-finition of"restricted" 
_, :.or 5'irivested-in capital ~sets, net-o_f related debt/' - . 

' ~ - . . ·- - - . - ' -

Reserved Fund Balance 

Reserved fund balance represents the portion of fund -balance that· is not available for 
~tibs~qi.ienl year ~·ppropriations or is• legally segregcited for a specific future use . 

. ' ,j' '~ • '._,:, ! "".. ~ - - - ' 

Inv~stm~ntin Jo1ftt Ventu~e 

'The City's investment in the St. Peters - St. Charles Water Pipeline Project_(the Joint 
Venture) is recorded on the equity method of accounting, taking il!to consideration 
capitalized interest. . -

Page 34 



CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Statement Of Cash Flows 

· The proprietary funds consider all highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) 
with a maturity of three months or less·when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

Estimates And Assumptions 

. The preparation of financial statements in co:0:formity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires the City to makE:l ·estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at fiscal year-end and 
revenues and expenditures or expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. · 

2. Deposits And Investments 

During fiscal year 2005, th~ City adopted GASB Stat~ment No. 40, Deposit and Investment 
· Risk Disclosures, an Aineridment'of GA.SB Statement No. 3 (GASB 40). The adoption of 

GASB 40 modifies certain financial sta:tement disclosurerequiremerits. The new standard 
enhances deposit and investment risk disclosure1(by updating the custodiai'credit risk 
disclosure requirements of GASB 3 and addressing other common riskp, including 
concentration of credit risk, interest rate risk, and foreign currency risk. The 

· implementation of GASB 40 had no effe<:t on financial statement amounts, 

Investment Policy 

The City's t>'epµ'ty Inves.tment Officer, ~ubje~t to the review of the Investi~ent Officer, is 
authorized to invest excess cash in any iiwestments authorized by the City's investment 
policy. The City's 'investment policy conforms to the investment policy guidelines set forth by 
the State of Missouri. The City's investment policy authorizes the City to invest in the 
following instruments: insured or collateralized_ certificates o( deposit, certain collateralized 
repurchase agreements, 'direct obligations of any state in the United States and certain 
Missouri governmentai entities fas outlined in the policy) that are rated" AAA" by Standard 
& Poor's Corporation and/or "Aaa" by Moody's Investor Servi~e. at the ti~e of purchase, 
direct obligations of the United States of America, and obligations issued or guaranteed by 
certain agencies of the United States of America (as outlined in the· policy). As of 
September 30, 2005, all of the City's investments were m compliance with the City's 
investment policy. .i· : ' 

. . . -

Any bo:n,d.ordinance, contract or other document, which imposes ~or~ 1>tr .. ingent standards 
for investments tha:n those set forth in the policy, shall govern th~ inv~stment of such funds. 
To the extent the City's policy shall impose more stringent standards for investments than 
those set forth in any bond ordinance, contract or other d~cument, the City's policy shall 
govern such investments. . 
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. CITY OF ST~ PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

As·ofSeptember 30, 2005, the City's deposit and investment balances.were as follows: 

Deposit/Investment Type 

Deposit~·• 
,Certificates of deposit 

: Unites:-.States. treasuries 
Money market funds 

Carrying Value 

$ 55,602,861 
2,750,000 
1,056,500 · 
4,693,905 

$ 64;103,266 

As of September 30, 2005, the discretely presented component unit's investment balances 
were as follows:·, . .. .. .. . .. 

·Money market fynds 
United States treasuries 
Unites States agencies 
Commercial paper 
Corporate stocks 
Equity mutual funds 

86,004 
98,735 

151,'641 
506,512 
580,844 

·761,855 

. $ 2,185,591 . 

The-discretely·presented component unit is not .required to adopt the pto~ision of GASB 10. 
- - ~ - ~ ... ·,· , ' • ' - ' - 8 - • ·, _' - ' - • • • • • ' , ' - - - • - ~ "" 

Interest Rate Risk 
' 

.As of Sept.ember 30, 2005,_ thE.: .City had the following inve~tments and .maturities: 

United States Jr!=las1,1ries 
Money market funds 

• j 

Fair Value 

$1,025,818 
4,693,905 

Weighted Average 
. . -

Matm,ity (Years) 

1.28. 

0.11 

·· · · .·. Generally, all investments shall be he!d to maturity to avoid market losses. To enable 
. . inv~stments to be h~ld to maturity, investments shall b~ made in a mam~er that insures the 

availability offunds on a timely and adequate basis foi payment of gener~l expenditures and 
-capital outlay projects. Maturity limitations shall depend o·n funci type (i.e~, ~hort-term or 
long-term). All funds shall be considered short-term; except those for df ht l'!ervice reserves, 
capital projects,' special assessment funds and trust funds, unless othen\ris~ determined by 
the Inve.s_fa:I).erit Officer consistent with: the''policy. . -

. Marke(price volatility. risk and-:reinvestment risk shall be controlled throligh maturity 
.· diversification.· . 1 

-- • 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

No~es To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

All repurchase·agreements shall have a maturity of not longer than 30 days. No more 
than 15% of the City's portfolio shall be invested in repurchase agreements, unless 
approval has be·en obtained by the Board of Aldermen. 

Short-term fund investment maturities shall be scheduled to coincide with projected cash 
flow needs,. considering anticipated revenues and large routine expenditures (e.g. payroU). 
Short-term funds shall be invested in instruments whose maturities do.not exceed one year 
at the time of purchase. 

At no time shall.the City invest Short-Term Funds with a maturity date ofover one year 
without the approval of the Board of Aldermen prior to commitment of such funds. 

Debt service reserve funds may be invested for a period corresponding to the maturity on the 
bonds that such debt service reserve fund secures. All other Long-Term Funds may be 
invested with maturities that generally coincide with the expected fund µ~es. Long-Term 
Funds may only b~ invested in investments that are p~rmitted i:i;i the policy. 

Credit Risk 

The City will minimize the credit risk, the risk ofloss due to failure of the security issuer or 
backer, by pre-qualifying the financial institutions, broker/dealers, advisors and depositories 
with which the City will do business. The City will also diversify the portfolio so that 
potential losses ~m individual securities will be minimized. 

The City's credit ratings associated with their investment1? in_ ~oney market funds all carry 
a credit rating assigned by Standard and Poor's of"AAA" and assigned by Moody's of"Aaa". 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

- The City's investment policy places no specific limits or{ the amount the City m~y invest in 
any one issuer as a percentage of the total portfolio, with the exception of repurchase 

· agreements, which are limited to 15% of the portfolio. The City employs the "prudent 
: persou'" standard, as defined in the policy, to determine the instr~merit type and maturity 
that the City invest its funds in. The following table lists investments in issuers that 
represent 5%. or more of total investments at September 30, 2005: - -

Issuer 

· Fidelity Treasury Funds 

Custodial Credit Risk 

Percent Of Total 
Investments 

75% 

For investments, custodial credit risk is the, risk that in th~ event ofth~ failure of the 
counterparty to a transaction, the City will not be able to recover the value ofits investments 
or coll,ateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. In accor.dance with its 

. policy, the City addresses custodial credit risk by pre-qualifying institution~ whh which the 
City places investments, diversffying its investment portfolio and maintaining the "prudent 
person" standard of quality for its investments. 
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Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

For deposits, custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of bank failure; the City's 
deposits may not be returned to it. Protection of the City's deposits is provided by the 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corpor~ti~n, by eljgibl~ securities pledged by -the financial 
institution, by surety company bonds or by a single collateral pool established by the 
financial institution. , · 

3. · Property Tax 

The City's property tax is levied annually, on or bef9re Septembe~ 1, based on the assessed 
valuation of property located in the City as of the previous January 1. Assessed valuations· 
are e·stablished by the St. Charles Cou.nty ~sessor. The City tax rate was leviedat $.8500 
per $100 of assessed valuation of which $.5890 is for general revenue purposes and $.2610 , . 
for the payment of principal and interest on general obligation bonds. Taxes are billed 
November 1, are due and collectible on December 31, and are d~linqu~nt and represent a 
lien on related p~operty on January 1 of the _following year. Taxes a:"."e billed, collected, and . 

, remitted to the City by the St. Charles County Collector. 
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Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

4. Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2004: 

Balance - Other Balance-

October 1, Adjustments September 30, 

2004 (Note 15) Additions Retirements 2005 

Government Activities: 

Capital assets, not being depreci':'-ted: 

Land $ 17,255,295 $ 19,700 $ 585:352 $· $17,860,347 

·; · Construction in progress '8,034,7-14 2,776,936 5,617-,225·, (8,879,701) 7,549,174 

Total capital assets, not being 

Depreciated · 25,290,009 2,79q,636 6,202,577 (8,879,701) 25,409,521 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 

Structures and improvements 42,124,319 . 394,565 .-42,518,884 

Mach~ery and equipment 13,957,453 916,070 (40,176) 14,833,347 

Furniture and fixtures 1,147,274 23,308 (1,523) 1,169,059 

Vehicles 4,884,694 556,547 (358,094) 5,083,147 

Infrastructure 20,409,699 10,974,446 31,384,145 

Total capital assets being 

Depreciated 82,523,439 12,864,936 (379,793) 94,988,582 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 

Structures and improvements ,16,181,761 1,577,395 17,759,146 

Machinery and equipment 11,350,180 957,305 (40,116) 12,267,369 

Furniture and fixtures 1,013,473 38,551 (1,435) 1,050,589 

Vehicles 3,610,020 475,262 (298,540) 3,786,742 

Infrastructure 887,907 1,003;283 1,891,190 

Total accumulated depreciation 33,043,341 4,051,786 (340,091) 36,755,036 

Total capital assets, being 

depreciated, net 49,480,098 8,813,150 (59,702) 58,233,546 

Governmental activities capital 

assets, net $74,770,017 $2,796,636 $15,015,727 $ (8,939,403) $ 83,643,067 

The City has elected to phase in over part of the available transitional period, the retroactive 
reporting of infrastructure capital assets. All infrastructure assets placed in service prior to 
October_ 1, 2002 will be reported in future financial statements in accordance with the 
transitional provisions allowed for infrastructure assets in GASB 34. 
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Notes To Basic Financial Statements' (Continl,led); ,, 

Business-Type Activities: 
Waterworks/Sanitary Sewer: 

Capital.assets, not being depreciated: 

Land and land. rights 
Construction in progress · 
. · ··Total capital assets not 

being depreciated 

Capital.assets, being depreciated: 

Structures and improvements 

Waterlines 
Sewerlines 

· Machinery and equipment 

Other assets 
Total.capital ass~ts beiii.g 

depreciated · 

Lej,s acc.umulated depreciation for: 
.. Structures and .. iinp~ovements 

. ·Water ·Lines. 

Sewer Lines 
Machinery and equipm~nt 

0ther Assets 
. Total acci"i.mulated depreciation 

Total capitaj:assets being 
. cdepre~iated; net 

· Waternorks/sanitary sewer 

capital assets,.net 

· S~Iid Waste: 

Capital assets, not being depreciated: 
Land aii.d l'and rights · .· 

Construction in progress 
Total capital assets-not 

being depreciated 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 

'st~cture~ and improvements 

Machinery and equipment 

Total capital asset~ being 
depreciated· , · 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 

· Structures and improvements · 

Machinery and equipment 

Total accumuiated depreciation 

Total capital assets being 

depreciated, net 

Solid waste capital assets, net 

Balance• 

October 1, 

2004. 

$ 1,274,998 
293,551 

1,568,549 

22,496,958 

19,399,713 
17,166,959 

4,478,607 

31018 

63,573,255 

15,941,430 
. 6,218;591. 

5,957,687 
3,424,928 

16 287 

31,558,923 

32,014,332 

$ 33,582,881 

223,807 

2,469,277 

2,693,084 

111;093 

1,995,007 

2,106,100 

586,984 

$ 586,984 

$ 

Balance -
September 30,. 

Additions Retirements 2005 

600,460 

600,460 

17,209 

312,232 

679,751 

. 284,944 
-

1,294,136 .·· 

743,392 
396,799· 

363,866 
424,734 

1393 

1,930,184 

(636,048) 

$ (35,588) 

$ 

269,605 

269,605 

9,676 

220,216 · 

229,892 

39,713 

$ 39,713 

$ 
(12,598) 

(i2,598) 

· (28,998) 

(28,921) 

(28,9~1) 

. (77) 

'.$ (12,675) 

$ 

$ 

. $ 1,274,998. 

881,413 

2,156,411 

22,514,167 

19,711,945 

17,846,710 

4;734,553 
31018 

64,838,393 

16,684,822 

6,615,390 

6,321,553 
3,820,741 

17 680 

33,460,186 

31,378,207 

$ 33,534,618 

$ 

223,807 

· 2,738,882 

2,962,689 

120,769 

2,215,223 

2,335,992 

626,697 

$ 626,697 
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Business-Type Activities (Continued): 
Public Improvement Corporation: 

Capital assets, not being depreciated: 

Land and land rights 

Construction in progress 

Total capital asse,ts not 

being depreciated 

Capital assets, being de_preciated: 

Structures and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 

Furniture and fixtures 
Total capitafassets being 

depreciated 

Less 'accumulated_ depreciation for: . 

Structures and improvements 
Machinery and .equipment 

Furniture and fixtures 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being 

depreciated, net 

Public Improvement Corporation 

capital assets, net 

Central Materials Processing Facility: 
Capital assets, not being depreciated: 

Land and la~d rights 
Construction in progress 

Total capital assets not 

being depreciated 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 

Structures and improvements 

Machinery and equipment 
Furniture. fixtures and other assets 

Total capita:! assets being 

depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 

Structures and improvements 

Machinery and equipme_nt 

Furniture fixtures and other assets 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being 

depreciated; net 

C~ntral Materials ,Processing Faci}ity 

capital assets, net 

Balance -

October I, 
2004 

$1,800,000 
230,921 

2,030,921 

5,444,803 

3,792,161 
268 291 

9,505,255 

914,789 . 
2,460,557 

108 133 

3,483,479 

. 6,021,776. 

$8,052,697 

·.$ 565,973 

565,973 

3,930,240 

1,641,195 

146 007 

5,717,442 

1,166,426 

1,338,919 

52 994 

2,558,339 

3,159,103· 

$ 3,725;076 

Additions Retirements 

$ 

931,710 

153,574 

153,574 

203,150 
367,054 

32 658 

602,862 

(449,288) 

$482,422 

$ 21,266 

21,266 

159,167 
· ·74,974 · 

19 590 

253,731 

(253,731) . 

$ (232,465) 

$ 

(18,722) 

(18,722) 

(17,505) 

(17,505) 

(1,217) 

,$ (1,217) 

$ 

$ 

Balance 
September 30, 

2005 

$1,800,000 
1,162,631 

2,962,631 

5,598,377 

3,773,439 
268 291 

9,640,107 

1,117,939 
2,810,106 

140 791 

4,068,836 

. 5,571,271 

$8,533,902 

$ 587,239 

587,239 

3,930,240 

1,641,195 

146 007 

5,717,442 

1,325,593 

1,413,893 

72 584 

2,812,070 

2,905,372 

$3,492,611 
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Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of .t.he primary government as 
~~= . 

, GovernnientaLActivities:· 
General Goverimient 

· Administration . . 

Public Safety 
Municipal Court 

. Public Works 
Engineering 
Vehicle and Equipment Maintenance· 
Health and Environmental 
-Park~ arid -Recreation 

·. Commi.1.riity Relations 
Community aiid Arts· 

Total depreciation expense - governmental-type 
activities · 

Business-type _i\ctivities:. 
Wl:!-terwoz:ks 
Solid Waste 
PIC 

' Central Materials Pro~essing Facilities .. 

. . ~ . ' -
Total depreciation expense - business-~ype actiyitie:=i . 

5. Employees' Retire:'lllent System. 

Plan Des.cription 

. $ 245,278 

350,098 
309,524 

3,065 

1,353,808 . 
44,194 

, 34,368 

33,962· 
1,485,320 

111,909 
.\ 

80,260 

$4,051,786 

. • ~$ i,930,1~4 •'.' . 

·- 229,892: 
,602,862. 

_253,731 ·, 

, $ '3,016,669 . , 

The City participates in the Missouri Local Government Employees Retirement Syst(;lm 
(LAGERS), an agent multiple-~mployer publi~ employee retirement system that acts as a 
common.investment and administrative agent for local government entities in Missouri. 
LAGERS is a defined benefit pension plan which provides retirement, disability, an:d death 
benefits to plan members a:nd beneficiaries. LAGERS was created and is governed by 
statute, section RSMo. 70.600 - 70.755. As such, it is the system's responsibility to 
administer the law in accordance with t~e expressed intent of the General Assembly. The 
plan is qualified under the Internal Revenue Code Section 401(a) and it is tax exempt. 

The Missouri Local Government Employees Retirement System issues a publicly available 
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary 1nformation. 
That report may be obtained by writing to LAGERS, P.O. Box 1665, Jefferson City, MO 
65102 or by calling 1-800-447:-4334. 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Funding Status 

The City's full-time employees contribute 4% of their gross salary to the pension plan. The 
City is required by state statute to contribute at an actuarially determined rate; the current 
rate is 11.9% (general) and 12.3% (police) of annual covered payroll. The contribution 
requirements of plan members are determined by the governing body of the political 
subdivision. The contribution provisions of the political subdivision are established by state 
statute. 

Annual Pension Cost 

· For the 2005 Plan year, the City's annual pension cost of $3,011,310 (employer and employee 
contributions of$2,250,488 and $760,822, respectively) was equal to the required and actual 
contributions. The required contribution was determined as part of the February 28, 2002 
and/or February 28, 2003 annual actuarial valuation using the entry age actuarial cost 
method. The actuarial assumptions included (a) a rate of return on the investment of 
present and future assets of 7 .5% per year, compounded annually, before retirement and 
4.0% per year, compounded annually, after r~tirement, (b) projected salary increases of 4.0% 
per year, compounded annually, attributable to inflation, (c) additional projected salary 
increases ranging from 0.0% to 4.2% per year, depending on age, attributable to 
seniority/merit, (d) pre-retirement mortality based on the 1983 Group Annuity Mortality 
table, and (e) post-retirement mortality based on the 1971 Group Annuity Mortality .table 
projected to 2000 set back one year for 'men and seven years for women. The actuarial value 
of assets was determined using techniques that smooth the effects of short-term volatility in 
the market value of investments over a five-year period. The unfunded actuarial accrued 
liability is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on an open basis. The 
amortization period at February 28, 2005 was 15 years. 

Three-Year Trend Information 

Fiscal Annual Percentage Net 
Year Pension OfAPC Pension 
Ending Costs (APC) Contributed Obligation 

June 30, 2003 $2,687,097 100% $-· 
June 30, 2004 $2,785,445 100% 
June 30, 2005 $3,011,310 100% 
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. CITY OF ST. PETERS,.:MISSOURI 
. . 

· Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continu~d) 

·unaudited . 
• Required· Supplementary Information 

Schedule Of Funding Progress 

(b) (b-a) 

(a) Entry Age Unfunded (c) 

Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Accrued (alb) Annual 

Valuation Value Accrued Liability Funded Covered 

Date Of Assets Liability (UAL) Ratio ; 'Payroll 

February 28, 2000 · $ l8,516,2·33 $21,374,977 $2,858,744 87% $14,667,535 

FeJ;>ruary 28, 2001 · 22,914,427 23,587,920 , 673,493 97 16,405;237 

February 28, 2002 ·. 26,095,648 34,790,135 8,694,487 75 16,869;756 

February 28, 2003 28,371,495 38)01,789 10,330,294 73 17,609,354 

February 29, 2004 
; 

31,388,499 42,491,859 11,103,360 74 18,195,286 

February 28, 2005 35,295,426 46,959,411 11,663,985 75 18,874,777 

[(b-a)/c] 

UALAsA 

Percentage .Of . 

Covered 
., 

Payroll 

19% 

4 

52 

59 

61 

62 

NOTE: . The above assets and actuarial accr:ued liability do not include the assets and present value 
of benefit~ associated With the Benefit Reserve Fund and the Casualty Reserve Fu.nd. The 
actuarial assumptions wern changed in conjunction with the February 28, .200). annual 
actuarial valuations. 

6. ,: Long-Term Lia~ilities 

·Tlie:originahssue ;;tmount and fond maturity date for each bond outstanding is as follows: 

General Obligati~n: 

Series 1997 .Refunding 
Series·l_999 Refunding 

Series 2002 

Sllries 2004 ~efung_ing 
Series 2005. 

Tai lncrement'Reven~.e 
· Series 2001 

Revenue Bonds: . 

Series 19,92 B 

Series 1999 

Series 2002 

Series 2003 

PIC Leasehold Revenue Bonds. 

Series 1998 
. 'Series 2002 

Series 2003 . 

Original Issue 
Amount 

$ 7,170,000 

16,035,000 

2,502,000 

9,520,000 

22_,500,000 

9,900,000 

· 5,560,000 

9,910,000 

4,110,000 

12,970,000 

5,000,000 

2,50,0;000 

7;070,000 

Date Of 
Maturity 

S~ptember 2007 
January 2013 

March2021 

March 2016 

September 2008 

December 2012 

November 2045 

May2015 

November 2007 . 

May20l3 

. July 291s 
June 2022 

December 2023 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

The following is a summary of changes in the City's long-term liabilities for the year ended 
September 30, 2005, including the-lopg~term debt ol;>ligations of the Public Improvement 
Corporation (PIC) (see Note 7): . _ 

i GovernmentalActivities: 
~ • ' l ' 

- - General Obligation Bonds: 

Series 1997 Refunding 

Series 1999 Refunding 

Series 2002 
Series 2004 Refunding 

Series 2095 

Tax Increment Revenue Notes: 
Taxable Series 2001 

Tax-exempt - Series 2001 

Compensated absences 

Add: Unamortized premium, net' 

Less: Bond issue costs and deferred 

amount on refunding 

Total Governmenta! Activitiei. 

Business-Type Activities: 
Water/Sewer Revenue Bond~: 

Series 1992 B 

Capital Appreciation Series 1999 

Series 2002 Refunding 

C_apital Appreciation Series .2003 

PIC Leasehold Revenue Bonds (Note 7) 

Series 1998 

Series 2002 

Series 2003 

Compensated absences 

Less: Unamortized discount, bond 

issue costs and deferred 

amount on refunding 

Unaccreted capital 

, appreciation on bonds 

Total Business-Type Activities 

Balance -
- October 1; 

2004 - - Additions -Retirements 

$ 2,550,000 ~ $ 795,000 
13,510,000 . 625,000 

2,500,000 
9,520,000 

·22,500,000 

5,423,000 

3,513;000 

871,692 1,551,361 1,491,545 

-$ 37,887,692 $24,051,361 $2,911,545 

$ 1,075,000 $ $ 550,000 

9,910;000 

2,455,000 895,000 

12,970,000 

3,635,000 265))00 

2,445,000 235,000 

7,070,000 260,000 

217,323 381,636 368,383 

$ 39,777,323 $381,636 _ · $ 2,573,383 

Balance -
September 30, 

2005 

$ 1,755,000 ; 

12,885,000 
2,500,000 
9,520,000 

22,500,000 

5,423,000 

3,513,000 

931,508 

59,027,508 

268,737 

(1,036,845) 

. $ 58,259,400 

$ 525,000 

9,910,000 

1,560,000 

12,970,000 

3,370,000 

2;210,000 

6,~10,00Q 
230,576 

37,585,576 

(626,268) 

(7,653,0()3) 

$ 29,306,305 

Current 
Portion 

$ 850,000 
635,000 

931,508 

$2,416,508 

$ 525,000 

180,000 

780,000 

275,000 

240,000 

265,000 

230,576 

$2,495,576 
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CITY Q.F ST. PETERS, 'MISSOURI 

.Notes To Basic Fi_nancial Statements (Continued) 

Debt Service Requirements To Maturity (lncludiQ.g Publi~ Improvement 
Coryoration) . 

The annual ,principl:ll _ requirements to maturity. of bonded·_ debt outstanding as of 
: September 30, 2005 are· as follows: 

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities: Total Debt 

Public Improvement _ · Service Requirements 

Yeat Eridirig General Obligation Revenu,e Bonds Corporatio-;,- To_Maturity · 

S~ptember 30, Principal Interest Principal · Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest 

2006 $ 1,485,000 $ 2,161,878 $ 1,485,000 $ 56,978 $ 780,000 $ 517,006 $ 3,:750,000 $ 2,735,862 

2007 1,550,000 2,143,813 1,520,000 19,195 815,000 -492,360 3,885',ooo 2,655,368 

2008. 24;820,000 2,016,763 1,540,000 , 6,7_00 835,000 464,555 . __ 27 ;195,000 2,488,018 

2009 2,540,000 951,003 1,365,000 _ 745,000_ ~, 433,765 4,650,000 1,384,768 

2010- 2,800,000 813,298 1,365,'oo_o 730,000 405,599 4,895;000 1,218,897 
' ;. 

2011-2015 13,280,000 - 2,065,064 

2016-2020 2,315,000 313,670 

6,810,000 3,415;000 1;579,154· . 23,505,000 3,644,218 
\ 

3,065,000 12,180,000 1,143,015 6,soo,qoo 829,345 

2021..: 2025 370,000 9,250 4,080,000 2,005,000 194,456. 6,455,000 203,706 

$" 49,160,000 $10,474,739 $ 24,965,000 $ 82,873 $ 12,390,000 $ _4,916,240 $ 86,515,000 $ 15,473,852 -

G.ener~l Ot>,ligati,on Bonds. 

General obligation bonds are supported by a pledge of the City's full faith and credit. These 
bonds, which are reported in the government-wide statement of net assets, were issued to 

_ finance vari01,1s·capital projects: $2;84 7,740 is available in the Ci tis Debt Se~ice Funds to 
· · ··repay :general obligation bonds, The remainder-of the generalobligation·bonds is to be 

repaid from future property tax levies. Thebohds bear interest·at rates,rangin:gfrom 3._10% 
to 5.15% and mature tp.rough 202L · · · 

Revenue Bonds (Excluding Public Improvement Corporation) . · , 

All revenue bonds payable are recorded in the. appropriate enterprise funds since the 
ordinances authorizing the bond issues require that the bonds be repaid froll_l operations of 
the ·respective enterprise' fund. .. These 1;,onds are payable solely from, and secured by, a 
pledge of the net revenues to be derived from the operation ofthe Waterworks and Sewerage 

: , · System. Thi:i bond ordinances reqtiii-e'the establishment or"certain-cashreseive ;ccounts 
' wfo_ch .are. c;lescribed in Note 9. These bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 1.40% to 
- 8.10% and mature through·2023.· , 
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CITY OF St PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

. Legal Debt Margin 

Under the statutes of the State of Missouri, the limit of bonded indebtedness is 10% of the 
most recent' assessed valuation. This does not ·include an additional debt limit of 10% 
assesse~ valuation available for stre~t improvements or waterworks and electric plants as 
provided under the statutes of the State of Missouri. The computation is as follows: 

, Assessed valu~tion - 2004 tax year 

-- - ( 

Debt limit - 10% of assessed valuation 

Amount of debt applicable to debt limit: 
Total general obligation bonded debt 
Less: Amount available in debt service fund 

Bond indebtedness applicable to debt limit 

_ Legal debt margin 

Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Notes Payable 

$ 858,143,_527 

85,814,353 

49,160,000 ' 
2,847,740 

46,312,260 

$ 39,502,093 

The tax increment financing notes payable are payable from payments in lieu of taxes 
collected by the Special Allocation special revenue fu,nds. ' 

The TIF notes represent special, limited obligations· pf the City, payable solely from the 
incremental sales and property taxeic; generated by the development.project. The balance at 
September 30; 2005 represents outstanding notes with no accrued int(?rest. The annual debt 
service repayments of the TIF notes are contingent upon the amounts of payments in lieu of 
taxes collected by the TIF districts. The notes bear interest at rates ranging from 7.0% to 
8.5% and mature December 1, 2012. , 

7. ~ity Of St~ Peters, Missouri Public Improvement C~rpora'ti,9n 

On August 24, 1990, the Public Improv~Ille~t Corporation (PIC) w·ap formed as'a Missouri 
not-for-profit_ corporation. The purpo~e of the PIC is to facilitate the acquisition· and 
construction of certain capital improvements and facilities solely for the benefifofthe City of 
St. Peters, Missouri. · · -

Funding of such capital improvements and facilities has been provided through the issuance 
ofleasehold revenue bonds. The revenue bonds do not constitute a legal debt or liability for 
the City, the State of Missouri, or for any political subdivision thereof and do not constitute 
an indebtedness within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory debt limitation or 
restriction. The issuance of the revenue bonds does not obligate the City to levy any form of 
taxation, therefore, or to make any appropriation for their payment in any fiscal year. The 
PIC has no taxing power. 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS,-MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic Finan~ial Statements (Continued) 

On December 1, 2003, the PIC issued $7,070,00Q of Leasehold Revenue Bonds, Series 2003. 
Proceeds from the sale of the bonds were used to-finance .the construction ofiinprovements-to 
Laurel Park, improvements to other City parks and traps, the acquisition of recreational 
facilities and imp~ovenients thereto, erosion control, w~tershed antl'basiiLimprovements, 

· and othe~ stom1 wateimanagement related projects. Sim°ultaneously with the issuance of 
_ these 2003 Leasehold Revenue Bonds, the City entered into a lease agreement dated 

·· _D~cember 1, 2003 whereby a portion of the property, facilities and improve:ment acquired or 
co_nstr.dcted by the PIC have been leased to the City. · The initial leas·e w·as renewed on 
September .:}o,· 2004 and subject to annual bµdget appropriations .. The le~se will have 
successive one-y~a:r renewal options for a period of nineteen years. At t_he. end of the 

· nineteen-year period, the assets will be inventoried and beco_me property of the City. Rental 
payments by the City are to be sufficient at all times to pay, when due, the principal, 
redemption premium,if any, and interest-on the 2003 Leasehold Revenue Boi'ids. For fiscal 
year 2005, the City made I.ease payments totaling $525,732. 

On June 1, 2002, the PIC issued $2,900,000 of Leasehold Revenue Bonds, Series 2002. 
Proceeds rroni the sale of the bonds were used to finance the "acquisition and renovation of a 

. • • • J 

building for-use primarily by the City's construction management department and for the 
· City's cable television operations, acquisition of solid waste collection vehicles, acqui~ition of 
~ communications system and acquisition of other personal·property for ·municipal use. 
Simultaneously with the issuance of these 2002 Leasehold Revenue Bonds, the City entered 
int9 a lease agreement dated June 1, 2002 whereby a portion ofthe_property, facilities and 
improvement acquired or.constructed by the PIC have been.leased to the City. _ The initial 
lease was renewed oil Septell].l>er 30, 2002 _and subj~ct to ann:ual budget appropriations. The 
lease will h~ve successive one~year renewal opti.ons for a period.c>f tw~nty years. At the end 
of the tw1::nty-year perio_d,,the,assets will be fnventoried and become.property of the City. 
Rental payments by the City are to be sufficient at all times to pay, when due, the principal, 
redemption pre mi um, if any, and interest on the 2002 Leaseq.ol<;l R~yeirne Bonds. Fo:discal · 
year 2005,:the City made lease payments totaling $333~609. .. 

On July 1, 1~98, the PIC issued $5,000,000 of Leasehold Revenue Bonds, Series 1998. 
Proceeds from 'the sale of the bonds were used to finance an expansion _and renovation of the 
police station, an expansion to the,City's··senior citizens center, modifications to the skating 
rink; acquisition of computer . system hardware, and renovation of the City Hall. 
Simultaneously :with issuance _of tliese 1998 Leasehold Revenue Bonds, the ·city entered into 
a le,ase agreement dated July 1, 1998 whereby a portion of the property, facilities and 
.improveine'nts acquired or'constructed by the PIC have been leased to the· City. The initial 
lease was renewed on September 30, 1998 and subject to annual budget appropriations. The 
lease will have successive one-year renewal opti_ons for a period oftw.enty'years: At the end 
ofth~twenty:-year period, the asset.s are intenddd to become the property of the City. Rentai 
payments-by the City are to be sufficient at all times. to pay, when due, the principal, 
redemption premium, ifany, and interest on.the 1998 Leasehold Revenue Bonds. For fiscal 
year 2005, the (?ity made lease payments totaling $434; 138. _ . , ~ 
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.CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued)· 

8. Prior Years' Debt Defeasance 

fo"prior yea~;, the City h11s defeased various bond issues by creating separate ~rrevocable 
trust funds. New debt had been issued and the proceeds ~ere used· to purchase U.S. 
g~vernnient securities that were placed in trust funds. The investments a:Ud fi~ed earnings 
from the invest:rrtents are sufficie_nt to fully service the defeased debt until the debt is 
~considered defeased and, therefore, removed as a liability from the City'~ financial 
statements. As of September 30, 2005, the amount of prior years'·defeased debt outstanding, 
but removed from the financial statements amounted to $1,925,000. · 

9. Enterprise :Fund~_Revenue Bond Requirements 

Cash and cash equivaients and investments restricted at September 30, 2005 are as follows: 

Revenue fund 
Operation and maintenance fund 
1992B (Taxable) Bond and Interest Fund 
Series 1992B (Taxable) Bond Reserve Fund 

. Series.1998 Leasehold·Revenue Bond Reserve Fund 
Series 1999 Waterworks and Sewage Bond Reserve Fund 
Series 2002 Re:venue Refunding Bond ·Reserve Fund 

· · Series 2002 Revenue Refund1ng Bond and Interest Fund 
· Series 2002 Leasehold Revenue Bonds Reserve Fund · . 
Series 2003 Leaseho.ld Reveri~e 'Bonds Reserve Fm;d 
Depreciation Fund· · 
Interest Reserve Fund 
Contingency Fund 

$ .2s1,1q2, 
358,1~0 
520,231 
559,475, 
445,467 

90,000 
437,048 
826,440 
244,186 
543;363 
225;000 
500,000 
653,650 

$ "5,684,152 

The· ·vario~s Leasehold and other Revenue Bond and relat~d documents pr~vide for the 
restriction of operating ~evenues of the enterprise fund aft~r current operating expenses 

. have been' met. . The Ordinanc;e also provides for a,dditional restrictions of operating 
revenues. The following are de~criptions qfthe related reserve requir~inents:. 

' ' , .,. ' . ' { . ; 

Revenue· Fund 

Requirerµents - deposit of.the gross earnings (exeluding tap-on fees) of the Waterworks and 
· Sewer System as collected, to be disbursed to the following funds as required; 

Operation And Maihtenance Fund. 

Requirements - monthly credit of a sum sufficient to pay the expenses for that month. 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI· 

.Notes To Basic Fi~a"~ci;l St~tements (Continued) 

·series 1992B (Taxable) Bond And Interest Fuµds 

. Requir~Inents ;-- monthly-cre<J.it of one-:sixth (1/6) of t1:ie interest due _on_ the succeeding 
intere9t payment date. plus. one-twelfth (1/12) of th_e: principal amount due the next 

.. 'succ~eding _November 1, i_f an_y, to he u_sed only for the· paym~rit of prir:icipal and interE:st. 

Series 19·92B (Tax~hie) ·Bond Re~e~e Fund .. 

Requirements - initial deposit of $545,376 to be used only for payment of principal and 
interest on the bonds in the event insufficient funds are available in the-bond ai:id interest 
fund. lri _the event monies are· drawn from the fund, the City will.replenish the fund to 
$545,376 by n;iaking .12 monthly deposits into the· fund in. the_ \2 months immediately 
succeeding}lie use .. The ;Bond-R~serye_Fund may also be used to call the Series 1992B 
(Ta~able) bo,nd& for.redemption and,payment prior to their maturity. 

·•serfos ·1998 L~asehold J;tevenue Bond Reserve Fu11d 
. ' 

Requirements - initial deposit of $437,913 to be used for the pa~ent of principal and 
interest on the bonds in the event insufficient funds are·available in the bond fund. In the 
event monies are dq1wn from this fund, the city will rep~enish the fund .~he full amount that 
was withdrawn by making 12 monthly deposits into the fund in the 12"months immediately 
succeeding the us~. . . . . . . . 

. Series 1999 Waterworks.An~ s:ewage Reve~ue Bonds 

Requirements - monthly credit (1/12) of the debt service payment-due the)1ext succeeding 
May 1. 

Series 2002 Revenue Refunding Bond Reserve Fund 

Requirements _:1nitialdeposit of $411;000 to be used only for .payinentof principal and 
interest.on the.bonds in the event insufficient funds are availabl~ in the borid a·nd interest 
fund·: In the event monies are drawn ·from the fund,. the City-will replenish the fund to . 
$411,000 by making· 12 monthly deposits into the fund in the -12 months immediately 
succeeding the use. The Bond Reserve Fund may also be used lo call the Series 2002 
Revenue Refunding bonds for redemption and payment prior to their maturity.· 

Series 2002· Revenue Refundinif Bond And Interest Fund 

Requirements ·_ monthly c:r:edit of ~ne-si~th (]}6) qf the _interest due on the ~u'cceeding 
.interest p~ymelit date.plus one-twelfth (1/12), of the principal amount due. the next 
·succeeding November 1, if a:q.y, to be.used only for the pay:n;iep.t of principal aµd interest. 

Series 2002 L~asehold Revenue Bond Rese:...Ve Fund 

Requirements - initial deposit of $239,721 to be used for the p:;iyment of:principal and 
· interest on the bonds in the event insufficient funds are available in the bond· fund. In the 

event monies are drawn from this fund, the city will replenish the fund the full amount that 
was withdrawn by making 12 monthly deposits into the fund in the 12 months immediately. 
succee_ding the use. · · · 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Series 2003 Leasehold Revenue Borid Reserve Fund 

Requirements - initial ;deposit of $533,193 to be used for the paynient of principal and 
interest on the bonds in the event insufficient funds are available in the bond fund. In the 
event monies are drawn from this fund, the city will replenish the fund no later than the 
next succeeding Rental Payment date in equal monthly installments over a period not to 
exceed 13 months after being notified of such 'deficiency. · 

Depreciati9n Fund 

Requirements - initial transfer and credit of $225,000 to be used only for the payment of 
principal and interest on the bonds in the event that insufficient funds are available in the 
bond or bond 'reserve fU:nds to pay for the costs of necessary replacements to the. Waterworks 
and Sewerage System. In the: event monies are drawn from this funci; the City will replenish 
the fund to $225,000 by making 24 equal monthly deposits into the fund in. the 24 months 
immediately succeeding the use. · 

Interest Reserve Fund 

Requirements· - initial transfer and credit of $500,000 ancfthereafter such amounts as 
·· 'appropriated by the Board of'Aldermah of the City from the Contingency Account, the 

General Fund of the City, or other available funds of the City. Monies in the Interest 
Reserve Fund shall be held· and used by the City to make up any deficiency in any of the 
accounts or subaccounts in the Revenue Fund and may be withdrawn by the City at any 
time and appljed to its gener:,11 governmental purposes ifµot required to satisfy the City's 
rate.covenant. 

Contingency Fund 

. Requirements - amounts remaining in the revenue fund aft~r disbursement to other funds 
based on individual fund requirements shall be deposited in the Contingency Fund for the 
purposes of paying tp.e costs of improvements, extensions, or adcijtions to the system, retiring 
bonds in advance of maturity or for any lawful purpose.of the City. 

Rat«;' Covenant 

Requirements - the City will fix, establish, maintain and collect such rates, fees and charges 
for the use and services furnished by the Waterworks and Sewer System to proviq:e revenues 
in each fiscal year· to pay for the operating costs of the system, the bond principal and 
interest p'ayments, and any required deposits. Such rates should generate available 
revenues (net revenues plus interest reserve fund monies) at least equal to 125% of the 

. principal and interest requirements on alfbonds during the fiscal year and net revenues at 
least equal to 100% of the principal and interest requirements on all bonds during the fiscal 
year. 

TJ:i~ City m~t all related revenue_ bond reserve requirements. 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Basic-Financial.Statements (Continued) 
• • > < ' 

· 10. lnt~rfund .. B,ahinces And Transfers 

·The following r~p~eseµts a reconciliation of transfers between. individual fund~ for the year 
ended September 30, 2005: · 

Maj_or Governmental Funds: 
General· 

Nonmajor Govern1:11ental Funds: 
Recreation 

Post Employment Benefits 

Major Enterprise Funds: 
Waterworks/sanitary Sewer 

Solid Waste 

Central Materials Pro~essing Facility 

Transfers Transfers : Net 
From . · To' Transfers 

$2,406,132 

10,500 

30,000 

16,500 
. 14,500 

$ 

2,477,632 

$ 2,477,632 · $ 2,'47i,632 

$ (2,406,132) 

(10;500) 

2,477,632. 

$ 

(30,00p) 

(16,500) 

(14,500) 

. Inte;fund t~ansfers 'totaling $2,477,632 were tised to furi.d post-~~tir~~~nt b~n~fits to be paid 
on behalf of retirees. . . . . ,· · ·. .. . . .. ' . 

. . 

Individual fund interfund receivabl~-antlpayable·bala0:~esas ofSeptembe; 30, 2005 are as 
follows: · · · · · · · · 

Major_ Goveriime11tal ~unds: , 

dene~al fu~d: ·: 
. TransportatiQn trq.st fund 

l'f~nmaj~_r Go~~~~mental Funds: 

.. Recreation fund: · 

. Com~'unity Devel_opment Block Grant fund 

-Maj9r _Ellterpris~ Funds:·. 

Utilities Operating fund 

Solid Waste fund 

Central Materials Processing Facility 

.In:terfund Interfund. · 
Receivable 

$ 315,Q59 

$315,059. 

Payable 

$ 

32,457. 

71,546 

22,206 

32,827 

59;589 

96,434 
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The amounts due to or from individual funds representinterfund borrowings and arise in the 
normal. course of business. Interfund.borrowings are necessary due to the nature and timing 
of governmental receipts. 

Interfund payables at September 30, 2005 include $71,546 in the Recreation Fund, $32,457 
in the Transportation Fund, $59,589 in the Solid Waste Fund, $32,827 in the Utilities 
Operating Fund, and $96,434 in the Central Materials Processing Facility Fund for 
reimbursement to .~he General Fund for insurance expense. Receivables in the General 
Fund reflect the interfund payables. 

An interfund payable of $22,206 exists in the CDBG - Nonmajor Governmental Fund for 
reimbursement to the General Fund for CDBG adminis_trative costs incurred during fiscal 
year 2005. A receivable in the General Fund reflects the interfund pay:able. 

11. Joint Venture 

In October 1985, the City of St. Peters, Missouri and the City of, St. Charles, Missouri 
entered into a joint venture agreement to foTII1t~e St. Peters - St. Charles Water Pipeline 
Project (the Joint Venture). The purpose ciftne JointVenture is to construct and operate a 
water pipeline and appurtenant facilities from the Howard Bend Treatment Plant, owned 
and operated by the City of St. Louis, Missouri;to the separate f8ccilities of the municipalities 
of St .. Peters, Missouri and St. Charles, Missouri (the Owners), in order to adequately supply 
water by.the pipeline to the citizens and businesses of the municipalities. 

The Joint Venture is owned by the City of St. Peters, Missouri (~1.8%) and the City of St. 
Charle~, Missouri (68.2o/o). In accordance with the Joint Venture agreement~ the City of St .. 
Peters, Missouri ~s responsible for managing and accounting for the daily operations of the 
Joint Venture, except where concurrence of both cities is required. The Joint Venture 
receives all of its operating revenue from the water it sells to the Owners. The Owners 
financed the cost of construction of the pipeline and appuitenant facilities and, therefore, 
depreciation is excluded from the charges to the Owners. The ·cuinulativ~ investment in the 
Joint Venture by the City of St. Peters, Missouri through September 30, 2005 includes its 
proportionate share of water pipeline construction costs and an initial contribution to a 
water pipeline maintenance fund. Under terms of the Joint Venture agreement, additional 
contributions to maintain the water pipeli.ne maintenance fund at'an agreed-upon base 
amount may be required. The current base amount is-$500,000 which may be increased to a 
maximum of$1,000,000 if maintenance costs so justify.·.' 

During 2005, the City of St. Peters, Missouri purchased water from the ·Joint Venture and 
paid related pumping charges totaling $519,341. These costs are included as operating 
expenses of the City's waterworks/sanitary sewer enterprise fund. 
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Note's To Basic Financial Statements (Continued) .. 

. Condensed summary of financial in(ormation (or the Joint Ve~ture a;:; of,and for its fiscal 
year ended September 30~ 2005 is as· follows: 

Assets $ 7,292,054 

Liabilities $ 534,008 
Partnership c·apital: 

St. Peters · 2,903,699 

Sf Charles 6,227,431 

Accumulated deficit: 
St. Peters (754,640) 

St. Charles (1,618!444) 
0 

$ 7,292,054 ·•·· 

Operating revenue $ 1,625,306 .. '"'; 

·operating expenses 1,781,735 
Nonoperating revenue 29 844 

Net Loss ·,$ (126,585) 

_ _-. _.The-joint ventU:rejssues a financial statement which may be obtained by writing to the 
St. Peters - St: Charles Water Pipeline Project, One St. Peters Centre Boulevard; St. Peters, 
.-Missouri 63376. - -

12. Insurance Programs 

The City became self-insured with respect to workers' compensation, general liability and 
property and casualty insurance effect1ve: July 1, 1998 and -medical insurance effective 

1Janua:ry 1, 1998. Unemployment compensation became effective in 1997. The estimated· 
liability for payment of incurred (both reported and unreported) but unpaid claims relating 
to 'these matters is recorded in the general. fond. 

The City obtains periodic funding infor:µiation from the claims-servicing cornp.any managing 
the self-insurance programs and adjusts the charges to the yarious funds as required to 

- maintain the appropriate ·1evel of estimated- claims liabilities. The City ma1n,tains excess 
- liability coverages-for workers'. compensation, general liability, property and casualty' and 

medical costs. Settled claims did not exceed commercial coverages for each ofthe past three · 
· fiscai years.' ·· c · 

At September 30, 2005, the City's total e_stimated liability for payment of incurred (both 
reported and unreported) but unpaid claims' for workers' compensation, property, 
unemployment ~nd medical costs was $1,037,820. · 
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Changes in the self-insured claims liabilities at September 30, 2005 and 2004 were as 
follows: 

Workers' 
Compensation/ 

General Unemployment Medical Total 

Balance - September 30, 2003 

Add: Current Year Claims 
And Changes In Estimate 

Less: Claim payments 

Balance - September 30, 2004 

Add: Current Year Claims 
And Changes In Estimate 

. · Less: Claim Payments 

Balance - September 30, 2005 

$585,036 

530,982 

585,036 

530,982 

612,820 

.465,982 

$677,820 

13. Postemployment Health Care Benefits 

$24,651 $ 133,279 $ 742,966 

2,786,842 3,317,824 

21,390 2,592,741 3,199,167 

3,261 327,380 861,623 

2,475,750 3,088,570 

3,261 2,443,130 . 2,912,373 

$ $· 360,000 $1,037,820 

In accordance with City statutes, the City provides postemployment health care benefits to 
eligible employees who retire from the City, while a subscriber or participant, who elect to 
receive benefits and has more than five (5) years· of service prior to the date of retirement, 
and who has elected to continue coverage under the plan, together with the spouse of such 
retired employee. At September 30, 2005, the City provided this benefit to 25 retirees. The 
City provides a contribution on behalf of the retired employee and spouse for health and/or 
dental insurance premiums based upon years of service 

Upon the retired employee participant's attainment of age sixty-five (65), coverage for such 
participant and his spouse shall only be supplemental to Medicare Parts Aand B, regardless 
of whether the par~icipant enrolls for Medicare Parts A and B; 

During fiscal year 2005, the cost of postemployment benefits, net of retiree contributions, 
totaled approximately $184,867. 
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Commitments And Contingenci~s 
Jc - -

· Litigation , 

·. A lawsuit-captioned Great Rivers HabitatAllian~e;-e't al., V. City·ofSt. P~ters, Misso\).ri and 
the Missouri "Attorney Geheral, was filed on December, 13; 2004· in Cirtuit Court of Cole 
Cou-nty, Mis;ouri, by .5 individua.ls and t.h!'l Great Rivers Habitat Alli~nce (a Missouri 

· benevolent corpo'ration) seeking -invalidation ·of the Lake~ide 3'7b Business Park TIF 
Redevelopment-Plan ("Plan") and the Ordinances adopting that Plan forlredevelopment. A 
motion to intervene was filed on behalf of the County of St. Charles on July 19, 2005 to join 
a:s a· plairitif(aiid ·assert claims to invalidate· the Plan and Ordinances. j_ On September 1, 
2005, the Plaintiffs filed an alll~rided petition, joined-by St. ·Charl_es County. The City and 
Missouri Attorriey Generai. requested . the Court grant judglllent aga'inst · plaintiffs on 
.plaintiffs' claims that the TIFAtt·was unconstitutional. On December 9!, 2005, the Circuit 
Court entered judgment against plaintiffs and in favor of the· City and Attorney General, 
holding that the TIF Act was not unconstitutional as alleged by plaintiffs. The City then 
filed a motion for summary judgment, requesting the Court enter judbnent against all 

. remaining claims of inv~lidity_ of the ~Ian and Ordinances: On January 1~, 2006, the Circuit 
-··Court entered-judgment against plaintiffs and in favor.of the City upholding the validity of 

the Plan and Ordinances as against the challenges brought by the plaintiffs. On F.ebiuary 
17, 2006, the City filed a motion to amend tlie judgment to include the payment by Plaintiffs 
ofth·e City's attorneys' fees in defense of the action. On February 21, 200i6, plaintiffs filed.a 
motion before the 'Circuit Court requesting the Court reverse its January ;19, 20Q6 judgment 
and permit a tri~l on the-issues. A_h~aring.isse.tr<;>r May 3, 2006 on th~se motions. 

c - ' ' • • -,, • ,l , ' ~ • ' • ·• . ' • • <_' • ' • • ' " -~ • ' ; : ' 

The case has the potential of adverseiy affecting th~-validity ofalfor'the 9ity's pending TIF 
projects, as1.well as all TIF projects currently pendirig throughout the Stat~- ofMisso\lri, if the 
Circuit Cour_t or the Missouri Supreme Court on an appeal holds the TIF Act -to be 

- . . ' '1 

unconstituti~nal. The case also has the potential of-adversely affecting,the validity of the 
City's Plan if the Circuit Court or a Missouri appellate court holds the City's- Plan or 

-Ordinances; are' in~a:lid: Plaintiffs h,ave not requested any affirmative relief _bther than 
attorneys' fees··and-·costs, however, an adverse' otitcorrie>in the case /could requiFe. the 
refunding to affected taxing districts of ~II or part TIFfunds collected by and deposited into 

_ the City's_ special allocation funds. O-iven the complexity of the mat~ers raised in the 
, petition, counsel for· the'· City is ti;nable at -this time to determine the: likelihood o( any 
outcome or the finandar impact.~ if any:~ to'the City in the ca'se of any adv~ise ·outcome. 

A lawsuif captione'd Gieat Rivers Habitat Alli~nce, ·et al., V. United States Army Corps of 
Engineers; et al.,was· filed on <fr about September 27, 2005 by Great Rivers Habitat Alliance; 
the City-of O'Fallon, "Missouri/the Missouri' Coalition for· the Environment and other 
interested parties"against the United Sta:tes Army Corps·ofEngineers, challenging the Co'rps 
of Engineers' issuance ofa Clean Water Act Section-404 permit to the City in connection 
withits"plans to construct a 50_0 year levee to flood protect about 1600 acres of City-property. 
The City filed a Motion to Intervene in the action as a party defendant, and the motion was 
granted. Plaintiff sought both temporary and permane:µt injunctive relief, including a 
temporary restraining order. After ·a hearing on plaintiffs request for a temporary 
restraiµing order; Plaintiffs request was denied. 
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The Court has ruled that the matter should be determined solely on the basis of the 
administrative record created by the Corps of Engineers in connection with the permit 
application process. A copy of the administrative record has been produced to Plaintiffs and 
the court by the Corps of Engineers. In response thereto, tq.e Corps of Engineers and the 
City of St. Peters have filed their Motions for Summary Judgment which are presently 
pending before th~ court. The case is under submission and we are awaiting a ruling from 
the Court. At this time we are unable to calculate the likelihood of suc.cess on the pending 
motion for summary judgment. 

' ' 

The City is a defendant in a number of_otlier lawsuits pertaining to matters which are 
incidental to performing routine governmental and other functions. Based on the current 
status of all of these legal proceedings, it is the opinion of management that they will not 
have a material effect on the City's _financial position. 

Federal Grants 

Under the terms of Federal grants, periodic audits are required and certain costs may be 
questioned as not being appropriate expenditures under the terms of the grants. Such 
audits could lead to reimbursements to the grantor agencies. It is the opinion of 
management that such reimbursements, if any, will not have a material effect on the City's 
financial position. · 

Commitments 

The City has entered into construction and other contracts amounting to approximately 
$20.3 million at September 30, 2005. 

15. Prior Period Adjustment_ 

The "other adjustments" column in Note 4 for governmental activities represents a prior 
period adjustment of $2,796,636 for land additions and construction in progress (CIP) 
incurred prior to October 1, 2004 related to 2004 CIP that was inadvertently omitted. 

Additionally, there was a prior period adjustment made in the amount of $2,169,874 to 
beginning net assets. 'rhis adjustment is a result of a change in reporting of the N atatorium 
Foundation, a component of the City. In the prior year, the Foundation was blended as a 
nonmajor special revenue fund. Per review of this component unit, it was determined that 
the correct reporting treatment of this entity _is ·as a discretely presented component unit. 
Therefore, the Foundat_ion was removed from the fund statements a~d beginning net assets 
oft4e government-wide financial statements were reduced accordingly. 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

~EQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON INFORMATION 

BUDGET BASIS - GENERAL FUND 
For The Year Ended September 30, 2005 

Budg:eted Amounts 
Revised 

Original Final 
Budg:et Budg:et Actual 

Revenues 
Sales tax $ 11,300,000 $ 11,500,000 $ 11,350,867 
Property tax 5,356,500 5,441,500 5,450,772 
Utility franchise tax 2,865,000 2,865,000 3,070,706 
Cigarette tax 175,000 210,000 189,403 
Licenses and permits 1,145,000. 1,188,000 1,312,320 
Interest 100,000 100,000 . 232,437 
Intergovernmental 3,293,000 3,300,200 3,291,876 
Fines ,and forfeitures 1,384,000 1,375,200 1,504,269 
Charges for services 242,700 282,700 314,741 
Miscellaneous 212 000 212 000 339 737 

Total Revenues 26 073 200 26 474 600 27 057 128 

Expenditures 
General government 1,163,900 1,283,900 1,489,648 
Administration 5,458,050 5,491,050 4,952,480 
Police 9,522,400 9,374,400 8,983,754 
Municipal court 323,600 383,200 353,571 
Public works 2,623,600 2,796,600 2;527,900 
Engineering 2,390,760 2,256,760 2,049,084 
Maintenance 826,280 790,280 708,404 
Health· 647,150 647,150 561,370 
Parks and recreation 4,243,600 4,344,050 4,086,085 
Community relations 933,850 933,850 803,433 
Communit.l:'. and arts 254,750 254,750 212,957 

Total E~enditures 28,387,940 28,555,990 26z728,686 

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (2,314,740) (2,081,390) 328,442 

Other Financing Uses 
Transfers out (221 000) (221 000) (2 406 132) 

Revenues And Other Financing Sources Over 
(Under) E~enditures And Other Financing: Uses (2,535,740) (2,302,390) (2,077,690) 

Fund Balances 
Budget basis: 

Unreserved: 

J 
Beginning of year 4,782,319 4,782,319 4,782,319 
Transfer from (to) reserved (131000) 49 450 2 108 405 
End of year 2,115,579 2,529,379 4,813,034 

Reserved: 
Beginning of year 3,518,542 3,518,542 3,518,542 
Transfer from (to) unreserved 131000 (49 450) (2 108 405) 
End of year _3,649,542 3,469,092 lAl0,137 

Budget basis, end of year ~ 5,765,121 ~ 5,998,471 6,223,171 
Encumbrances, end of year 465,563 
Property tax - deferred revenue, end of year (97 553) 

GAAP basis, end of year ~ 6,591,181 

Variance 
With Final 

Budget-
Positive 

(Neg:ative) 

$ (149,133) 
9,272 

205,706 
(20,597) 
124,320 
132,437 

(8,324) 
129,069 
32,041 

127 737 
582 528 

(205,748) 
538,570 
390,646 

29,629 
268,700 
207,676 

81,876 
85,780 

257,965 
130,417 

41,793 
1,827,304 

2,409,832 

(2 185 132) 

224,700 

2 058 955 
'2,283,655 

(2 058 955) 
(2,058,955) 

~ 224,700 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON INFORMATION 

BUDGET BASIS - TRANSPORTATION TRUST FUND 
For The Year Ended September 30, 2005 

-Budgeted Amounts 
Revis'ed· 

Original ' ·Final, 
Budget .Budget Actual 

. Re~enqesi · 
Sales tax $ 5,650,000 .$ 5,750,000 $ - f?,675,422 · 
Interest . : 75,000 75,000 . 163,578 
Intergovernm,ental . 4,565,500 .. 4,364;255 4,724,333, 
Miscellaneous 137,600 . 71,000. 201,344 

· 1:otal- Revenues 10,428,100 . 10,260,255 10,764,677 

Expenditures 
Public works 3,834,570 4,051,070 3,503,715 

. Street,const:r;uction - , · 9,616,415 · 9,~18,710 6,984;721 · · 
Debt service . 250,000 . 

Total Expenditures 13,700,985 13,569,780" 10,488,436 

R~venues Ove'r ~UndE;r) Expenditures (3,272,885) . (3,309,525) 276,241 

Fund Balances, 
. Budget basis: . 

· Unreserved: 
Beginning of year 5,395,043 5,395,043 5,395,043 
Eri.d of year. 2,122,158 2,085,518 5,671,284 

Budget li1Sis: end ~f year, · ~ 2,122,158 ~ 22085,518' 5,671,284 
Budget basis grant revenue (3,106,913) 
Encumbrances, end of year 4,750,340 

GAAP basis, end of year ~ 72314,711 

j 

Variance 
With Final 

· Btidg~t -
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ (74,578) 
88,578 

360,078 
130,344 
504,422 

547,355 
. · 2,533,989 

3,081,344 

3,585,766 

,· 3,585,766 

~ 3,585,766 
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NOTES TO BUDGETARY COMPARISON INFORMATION 
September 30, 2005 

Budgetary Process 

The Board of Aldermen follow the procedures outlined below in establishing the budgetary 
data reflected in the financial statements: 

1. On or before August 1, the City Administrator submits to the Mayor and Board of 
Aldermen a proposed operating budget for the general, special revenue, and debt service 
funds for the fiscal year commencing the following October 1. In addition, budgets for 
the waterworks/sanitary sewer, solid waste, and central materials processing facility 
enterprise fund operations are prepared on a basis similar to that of the general 
governmental funds in order to better manage these operations. The operating budgets 
include proposed expenditures and the means of financing them. Expenditures may not 
legally exceed appropriations at the fund leveL 

. ' 

2. The annual operating budgets are approved through the adoption of the budget 
ordinance by the affirmative vote of a majority of the members of the Board of Aldermen 
and approval by the Mayor on or before September 1 of the preceding budget year. If the 
budgets have not been passed and: approved on or before the last· day preceding the 
budget year (Sept~mber 30), the budgets and appropriations for the current fiscal year 
·shall be deemed t0 be rebudgeted and reappropriated for the budget year until a new 
budget is adopted and approved. 1; 

·. 3. The City Administrator is authorized to transfer part, or all, of any unexpended balance 
ai;noi:ig any departments within a given funq.. 

4. If it is determined that the original budgeted revenues an_d expenditures need to be 
increased or decreased, the Board of Aldermen may, by ordinance, make such changes in 
budgeted revenues and expenditures so long as the total budgeted expenditures do not 
exceed the amount of budgeted revenues plus beginning unencumbered fund balance. 
The amount of such supplemeptal appropriations for the year was not significant. 

5. If it appears probable that revenues available will be insufficient to meet the amount 
appropriated, the ,Board of Aldermen may, by ordinance, reduce one or more 
appropriations. 

6. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at year-end. 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

Notes To Budgetary Comparison Information (Continued) 

The budgets for the general fund, the special revenu~ funds, and debt service fowls are 
adopted on a basis which is consistent with accounti~g pnnciples (GAAP) generally accepted 
in the United States of America, except for the following: ·· · 

• For GAAP purposes, expenditures are recognized primarily as incurred, whereas the 
City's budget basis recognizes encumbrances outstanding at year-end as expenditures of 
the current period: Accordingly, expenditures on a bU:dget basis for the general fund are 
more than expenditures in the fund financial statements by $83i83 and more than 
expenditures in the fund financial statements by $2,814,855 for the tran.sp~rtation trust 
fund. 

• In . the special revenue funds, certain non-exchange intergovernmental revenue 1s 
recognized differently for GAAP and budget basis purposes due to the related recognition 
of reimbursable expenditures discussed .above. 

• Property tax revenue is recognized in the period for which it is levied, to the extent it ii;; 
collected within the current period or expected to be collected ~ithin 60 days following 
the·end of the fiscal period on a GAAP'basis. Property tax r(:lvenue not received at year­
end is recorded as deferred revenue. Property tax revenue is recognized on a budget 
basis at the point in time that the tax is levied. Accordingly, property tax revenues in 
the budgetary comparisons (budget basis) for the general fund is less than the 
corresponding revenues in the fund financial statements by $18,798. The Debt Service 
Fund's property tax revenues on a budget basis were $6,463 less than the corresponding 
revenues in the fund financial statements. · 
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Suppl~mentary Information 

Combini~g And Individual Fund 
Financial Statements And Schedules 



·Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
· Special Revenue Funds 

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources 
(other than major capital projects) that"are legally restricted to expenditures for specified 'purposes. 

Drug Enforcement Agency Fund- Used to account for Federal grant proceeds 
and other revenues restricted for drug-related law enforcement purposes. 

Recreation Fund - Used to account for revenues restricted for recreation purposes. 

Sewer Late~al Repair Program Fund - Used to account for money received from assessments on all residential 
property with six or less dwelling units. This money is used to repair defective lateral sewer service lines. 

Special Allocation Fund - City Centre - Used to account for re_venues generated by the 
City Centre TIF district for the payment of debt service and other TIF related expenditures. 

Special Allocation Fund - Old Town - Used to account for revenues generated 
by the Old Town Levy TIF district. 

Special Allocation Fund - Lakeside Redevelopment Fund - Used to account for revenues generated by the 
Lakeside Redevelopment TIF district for the payment of debt service and other TIF related expenditures. 

Community Development Block Grant Fund - Used to account for federal grant proceeds that 
provides assistance to low and moderate income persons. 

Local Parks And Stormwater Fund - Used to account for one-tenth sales tax revenue 
and grant proceeds to be used for park and stormwater projects. 

Post Employment Benefits Fund-Used to account for City and employee contributions 
on behalf of retired employees and spouses for health and/or dental insurance premiums. 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSO.lJRI , .. , 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
September 30, 2005 

Sewer Community · L"ocaJ Parks Post 
Drug Lateral Repair Special Allocation Funds Development .And Employment 

Enforcement Recreation Program :City Old Lakeside ., Block . Stormwater -Benefit·s 
·Funa' Fund . Centre T<i~n , ''Redevelopment 

( 

Agency Fund Grant Fund Fund Fund Total 
Assets 

Cash .and cash equivalents • 

unrestricted $ 119,521 $ 800,396 $ 714,329 $ 3,143,399 $1,934,350 $ 26,251 $ '- $ 263,784 $ .2,330,184 $ 9,332,214 
Receivables, net of allowances: 

· Taxes 
,. . 

107,[i64 107,564' 
·' 

-'-

Intergovernm~ntal 29,040 29,040 
Accrued Interest - 1,175 5,595 6,770 
Othe; 41,530 5,488 15,022, · 7,720 100 232,435 857 303,~52 .. · 

Long-term receivables 727,514 . 727,514 

Inventory/prepaids 22,082 ..., -,- 2,342 24,424 
Total Assets $119,521 $ 864,008 $ 720,992 $ 3,158,421 $1,942,070 $ 26,251 $ 756,654 $ 603,783 $ 2,338,978 $10,530,6'.78 

Liabilities And Fund Balances 
Liabilities 

Ac~ounts payable $ $ 52,382 $ 10,538 $ $ $ $ .,.. 6,834 $ 926 $ $ 70,680 
Acc~tied liabilities :3°2,654 . 87 32,741 

Deposits/guarantee bonds 118;102 6,000 124,102 
Due to other funds 71,546 -' 22,206 93,752 

Deferred revenue 159,059 ..;_ 2;~52 162,011 
Other liabilities 362 362 

Total Liabilities 434,105 16,538 29,127 926 2,952 483,648 

Fund Balances 
Reserved for. encumbrances 551 30,875 83,451 114,877 

Reserved for capital improv~ments 157,945 315,000 472,945 

Reserved for inventory/prepaids 22,082 2,342 24,424 

Reserved for long-term loans 727,514 
,, 

727,514 

Unreserved • undesignated 118,970 219,001 704,454 3,158,421 1,942,070 26,251 13 204,406 2,333,684 8;707,270 

Total Fund Balances 119,521 429,903 · 704,454 3,158,421 · 1,942,070 26,251 727,527 602,857 2,336,026 10,047,030 

Total Liabilities And 
' 

._,, 
•' 

Fund B_alances $ 11g,521 $ 864,008 $ 720,992 $ 3,158,421 $1,942,b70 $ 26,251 $ 756,654 $ 603,783 $ 2,338,978 $10,530,678 
;,, 

· Page 62 



/ 

Revenues 
Sales tax 
Property tax 
Utility' franchise tax 
Interest 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Parks and recreation 
Capital outlay 
Debt service 

Total Expenditures 

Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources 
Operating transfers in (out) 

CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES ---NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

For The Year Ended September 30, 2005 

Sewer Lateral Community Local Parks 
Drug Repair Special Allocation Funds Development And 

Enforcement Recreation Program City Old Lakeside Block Storm water 
Agency Fund Fund Centre Town Redevelopment Grant Fund Fund 

$ $ $ $2,007,070 $ 408,710 $ 6,333 $ $ 1,120,689 
2,206;100 312,643 23,856 

2,987 
3,571 22,132 18,612 89,967 46,497 776 13,554 

256,369 
3,300,576 494,432 

150,504 100 1,040 
3,571 3,473,212 513,044 4,306,124 767,850 30,965 256,469 1,135,283 

945,322 134,089 3,523 51,264 
7,577 

172,589 3,445 432,854 
3,581,263 919,267, 

2,098 
1,983,473 25,000 

7,577 3,581,263 172,589 2,928,795 137,534 28,523 53,362 1,352,121 

(4,006) (108,051) 340,455 1,377,329 630,316 2,442 203,107 (216,838) 

(10,500) - ,,, 

Revenues And Other Financing 
Sources Over (Under) 
Expenditures (4,006) (118,551) 340,455 1,377,329 630,316 2,442 203,107 (216,838) 

Fund Balances 
Beginning of year 123,527 548,454 363,999 1,781,092 1,311,754 23,809 524,420 819,695 

End of year $119,521 $ 429,903 $ 704,454 $3,158,421 $1,942,070 $ 26,251 $ 727,527 $ 602,857 

Post 
Employment 

Benefits 

Fund Total 

$ $ 3,542,802 
2,542,599 

2,987 
62,091 257,200 

256,369 
3,795,008 

68,694 220,338 
130,785 $ 10,617,303 

272,391 1,406,589 
7,577 

608,888 
4,500,530 

2,098 
2,008,473 

272,391 8,534,155 

(141,606) 2,083,148 

2,477,632 2,467,132 

2,336,026 4,550,280 

5,496,750 

$ 2,336,026 $ 10,047,030 
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'SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS - BUDGETED NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Page 1 Of 3 
.For The Year Ended Septem}?er 30, 2005 

. Drug Enforcement Agency Fund . . . :Re.creation Fund Sewer LaterafRepair Program Fund 
Vananc~ With Revised,,. " Vanance W1t)i. Revised Vanance W1t4 Revised. 1"'··. ,,. 

Final ' Final Budget - Final . Final Budget - Final · Final Budg11t · 
·.Budget Actual'. Positive (Negative) Budget Actual Positive (Negative) ,, Budget Actual Positive (Negative) 

Revenues 
Interest $ :,~_ $ 3,571 $ 3,571 $ 8,000 $ 22,132 •$' 14;132 $' $ 18,612 · · $" ' '•'18;612 
Charges for services. 3,402,950 . 3,300,576 '(102,374) · 465,000 ' 494,432 29,432 
Misc_ellaneous 163,000 150,504 (12,496) ._ 

Total Revenues 3,571' 3,571 3,573,950 3,473,212 (100,738) 465,000 513,044 48,044 

Expenditures 
Public safety 25,000 8,128 16,:872 
Public works -'-- 828,999 172,589 656,410 

· Parks and ·recreation 3,810,400 , 3,538;403 '271,997 -:-

· Total Expenditures 25,000 8,128 . 16,872 '3,810,400 3,538,403 271;997 828,999 172,589 656,410 

Reven·ues Over (Under) Expenditures (25:009) (4,557) 20,443 · (236,450) (65,191) 171,259 (363,999) 340,455 704,454 

Other Fina~cing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers out (10,500) . (10;500) 

' Revenues And Other•Financing 
Sourc~s Over (Under) Expenditures (25,000) (4,557), 20,443 (246,950) (75,691) 171,259 (363,999) 340,455 \' '704,454 

Fund.Balances 
E\udget basis: 

Unreserved: 
Beginning of year 123,527. 123,527 329,411 329,411 363,999 363,999 
Transfers from (to) reserved ,:_ ·~ (12,638) (12,638). 
End of year 98,527 118,970' ·20;443 82,461 241,082, 158,621 704,454 704,454 

Reserved: 
Beginning of year 145,308 145,308 
Transfers from (to) unreserved 12,638 12,638· 
End of year 145,308' 157,946 12,638 

/ 

Budget basis, 'end of year $ 98,527 118,970 $ 20,443 $ 227,769 399;028 $ 171,259 $ 704,454 $ 704,454 
Encumbrances, ~nd of year 551 30,875 

GMP basis, ;nd of year $ 119,521 $ ,429,903 $ 794,454 

(Continued) 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - BUDGET BASIS - BUDGETED NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Page 20f3 _ 
For The Year Ended September 30, 2005 

Special Allocation Fund . 
Special Allocation Furid - City Centre Special Allocation Fund • Old Town Lakeside Redevelopment 

Revised Variance With Revised Variance With Revised Variance With 
Final Final Budget • Final Final Budget . Final Final Budget • 

Budget Actual Positive (Negative) Budget Actual Positive (Negative) Budget Actual Positive (Negative) 
Rev'3nues 

Sales tax $ 2,253,500 $ 2,007,070 $ (246,430) $ 275,000 $ 408,710 $ 133,710 $ 6,000 $ 6,333 $ 333 
P_roperty_ tax 1,960,900 2,206,100 245,200 248,000 312,643 64,643 . 21,500· 23,856 2,356 
Utility franchise tax 2,987 2,987 
Interest 10,000 89,967 79,967 2,000 46,497 ... 44,497 776 776 

Total Revenues 4,224,400 4,306,124 81,724 525,000 767,850 242,850 27,500 30,965 3,465 

Expenditur~s 
General government 945,194 945,322 (128) 137,172 134,089 3,083 5,515 · 3,523 1,992 
Debt service · 2,113,000 1,983,473 129,527 . 25,000 25,000 

Total Expenditures 3,058,194 2,928,795 129,399 137,172 134,089. 3,083 30,515 28,523 1,992 

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 211,'123 ' 1,166,206 1,377,329 387,828 633,761 245,933 (3,015) 2,442 5,457 

Fund Balances 
Budget basis: 

Unreserved: 
Beginning of year 709,012 709,012 

8,201 
1,308,309 1,308,309 23,809 23,89,9 T: 

Transfers (to) from reserved (276,000) (267,799) ·-
End of year 1,599,218 1,818,542 219,324 1,696,137 1,942,070 245,933 20,794 26,251 5,457 

Reserved: 
Beginning of year 1,072,080 . 1,072,080 ..:... 

Transfers [tol from unreserved 276,000 267 799 \8,201i · ..:. 

End ofi::ear 'i,348,080 . 1,339,879 [8,201i ... 

Budget basis, end of year $ 2,947,298 . 3,158,421 $ 211,123 $1,696,137 \ 1,942,070 $ 245,933 $ 20,794 26,251 $ 5,457 

Encumbrances, end of year 

GAAP basis, end of year $ 3,158,421 $1,942,070 $ 26,251 

(Continu.edJ 11' 

Page 65 
~l 
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES~ EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUD.GET AND' ACTUAL - BUDGET BA.sis·· - BUDGETED NONMAJOR-GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS · ·· · · · · · · :pagea·,of 3 · 

Revenues 
s'ales tax 
Interest 

, Intergovernmental 
,Charges for services 
Miscellaneous 

Total Revenue11 

Expenditures 
General government 
P~blic ,works 
Parks and recreation 

. Street construction 
Total ;Expenditures 

Revenues Over (Under) ·Expenditures 

Other Financing !;lources 
Transfers in 

ltevenues And Other .l<'inancing 
Sources Over Expenditures 

, Fund· Balances 
Budget basis: 

Unreserved: 
Beginning of year 
Transfers from (to) reserved 
End of year. 

Reserved: 
·.. Beginning of year 

Transfers from (to) unreserved 
End of year 

Budget basis, end _of year 
Budget basis grant incom.e 
GAAP ba~is long term receivables 
Encumbrances, end of year 

GMP basis, end of year 

$ 

For The::Year Ended ·Sept.ember 30, 2005 

.Revised 
. Final 

Budg!)t 

Commu~ity, Developm'ent 
Block Grant Fund:. 

· Variance With 
:, . F':inal Budget • 

Actual' Positive (Negative)" 

Revised 
Final 

Locai Pa~ks And Storm 
Water Fund 

Vari!lnce With 
Fil!-al Budget . 

Budget', Actµal Positive'(Negative) 

$ $ , , - . $ 1,150,000 $1,l~q.689 ,$, 
0

(29,311) $ 
3,554 

464,300 

464,300 

424,705 
44,2~2 

468,947 

(4,647) 

(4,647) 

4,647 

256,369 
44,606 

100 
301,075 

305,709 

(4,634) 

(4,634) 

4,647 

13 

(207,931) 
44,606 

100 
(163,225) 

121,094 
42,144 

. 163,238 

13 

. 13 

· 10,000 '13,554 

5,000 1,040 
1,165,000.. 1,135,283 . 

637,592 
922,050 

424,663 
888,152 

1,559,642 1,312,815 

(394,642) (177,532) 

(394,642) (177,532) 

399,642 
(5,000):, 

310,000, . 
5,000. 

315,000. 

. 399,642 
(5,000) 

217',110 

~10,000 
5,000 

315,000 

(3,960) 
· (29,717) · 

,•;,, 

212,929 
33,898 

246;827 

217,110 

217,110 

217,110 · 

Post-E"!-ployment 
Benefits Fund 

Revised 
J!'inal 

·Budget , Actual 

Variance With 
Fi~al Budget .. 

Positive·(~egative) 

$ $ 
60,000 62,091 2,091: 

75,000 68,694 (6,306) 
135,000. 130,785 , (4,215) 

297,000 272,391 , ' 24;609 

297,000 272,391 . 24,609, 

'<162,o'ooi (141,606) ; 20,394' 

2,477,632 2,477,632 

2,315,632 2,336,026 

2,315,632 2,336,026 20,394 

13 $ 13 '$ · 315,000:' 532,110 $ 217,110 $ 2,315,632 
======== (12,704)========== 

2,336,026 . $ 20,394 
======= 

727,514. 
83,451 

$ 727,527 $, 602,857 $ 2,336,026 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, 1.VJISSOURI 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES; EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND AC'l'UAL - BUDGET BASIS -

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
For The Year Ended September 30, 2005 

Revised Variance With 
Final Final Budget 

Budget Actual Positive (Negat~ve) 
Revenues 

Property tax $ 2,236,200 $ 2,274,351 $ 38,151 
Interest 40,000 95,53L: 55,531 
Miscellaneous 30,621 30;621 -

Total Revenues 2,276,200 2,400,503 -124,303 -

Expenditures 
Debt service 1,633;000 1,594,059 . - 38;941 

Revenues Over (Und~r),:Expenditures 643,200 806,444 : 163:244 .. ,, .. , 

Fund Balances .-- ... ·, 
' .. ~ 

Budget basis: 
Unreserved: 

-Beginning of year 2;091,577 2,091,577 
End of year 2,734,777' 2,898,021 _-163;244 

Budget basis, end of year $ 2,734,777 2,898,021 $ 163;244 

Property tax - deferred revenue, end of year (50,281) 

GAAP basis, end of year $ 2,847,740 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
BUDGET BASIS - ENTERPRISE FUND -

WATERWORKS/SANITARY SEWER FUND -
(UTILITY OPERATING FUND) 

For The Year Ended September 30, 2005 

Revised Variance With 
Final · Final Budget -

Budg:et Actual* Positive (Neg:ative) 
Revenues 

Water and sewer $ 6,417,500 $ 6,616,768 $ 199,268 
Interest 7,500 75,597 68,097 
Miscellaneous 1,130,500 1,219,549 89,049 

Total Revenues 7,555,500 7,911,914 356,414 

Expenses 
Personnel costs 2,900,270 2,645,255 255,015 
Utilities 461,650 426,588, 35,062 
Purchased water 537,000 519,341 17,659 
Wastewater treatment costs 90,000 109,690 (19,690) 
Repairs and maintenance 614,530 639,746 (25,216) 
Professional services 592,300 495,284 97,016 
Gas and fuel 47,500 59,497 (11,997) 
Rent 27,400 5,647 21,753 
SuEElies and other exEenses 473,100 553,318 (80,218) 

Total Expenses 5,743,750 5,454,366 289,384 

Net Revenues Before Capital 
Expenditures And Debt Service 
And Fees 1,811,750 2,457,548 645,798 

Capital Expenditures 219,150 195,625 ·23,525 
Debt Service And Fees 1,580,000 1,568,800 11,200 

Revenues Over Expenses $ 12,600 $ 693,123 $ 680,523 

* The City adopts a separate budget for the utility operating fund (part of the waterworks/sanitary 

sewer enterprise fund). Actual amounts presented above include amounts encumbered at year end 

which are treated as expenditures for purposes of the budget to actual comparison. Additionally, 

capital expenditures and bond principal payments are recognized as expenses for budget purposes. 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
BUDGET BASIS - ENTERPRISE FUND - .SOLID WASTE FUND 

For The Year Ended September 30, 2005 

Vadance With 
Revised :Final B~dget -

Final <Positive 
Budg:et Actual . · . ' (Negative) 

Revenues 
Trash collection $ 3,370,600 $ 3,534,369 $ 163,769 
Miscellaneous 100,000 124,696 24,696 
Interest 1,460 1,460 · 

Total Revenues · . 3,470,600 3,660,525 189,925 

Expenses 
Personnel costs 1,556,020 1,610;080 (54,060) 
Utilities 15,400 13,055 2,345 

· Landfill fees 925,100 848,453 , ' 76,647 
Repairs and maintenance 252,100 350,475 (98;375) 
Qapital exp~nditures 43_i,9oo 247,340 185,560 
Professional __ services 24,180 19,365 4,815 
Gas and fuel 91,000 129,794 (38,794) 
Rent 5,300 · · 319 · ·. 4,981 
Other exEenses 224,500 184,014 40,486 

Total Ex~enses 3,526,500 3,402,895 123,605 

Revenues Over (Under) Expenses $ (55,900) $ 257,630 $ 313,530 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS; MISSOURI 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES - BUDGET. AND ACTUAL -
BUDGET BASIS - ENTERPRISE FUND -

CENTRAL MATERIALS PROCESSING FACILITY FUND 
For 'rhe Year Ended September 30, 2005 

Variance With 
Revised Final Budget ~ 

Final Positive 
Budget Actual (Negative) 

Revenues 
Tipping fees $ 1,929,000 $ 1,423,139 $ (505,861) 
Recycling fees 521;150 526,057 . 4,907 
Sales of recyclables 950,000 - 1,080,723 130,723 
Earth Centre 200,000 194,345 (5,655) 
-Interest 3,000 23,071 20,071 
Miscellaneous 46,000 17,487 (28,513) 

Total Revenues 3;649,150 3,264,822 (384,328) -

Expenses 
Personp.el costs 1,512,940 1,388,948 123,992 
Landfill fees 1,410,100 1,017,348 392,752 
Utilities 73,100 60,428 12,672 
Capital expenditµres 93,500 17,511 75,989. 
Professional services 16,180 61,862 (45,682) 
Repairs and maintenance 97,220 151,536 · (54,316) 
'Gas and fuel 19,000 36,661 (17,661) 
SuEElies and other exEense 292,060 320,300 · (28,240) 

-Total E!Eenses 3,514,100 . 3,054,594 - 459,506 

Revenues Over E!Eenses $ 135,050 ,$ 210,228 $ 75,178 
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FUNCTION 2005 

General Government $3,148 

Administration 4,952 

Police 8,992 

Municipal Court 354 

Public Works 6,631 

Engineering 2,049 

Maintenance 708 

Health 561 

Parks and Recreation 8,513 

Community Relations 803 

Community and Arts Center 213 

Street Construction , 6,985 

Debt Service 3,603 

Total $47,512 

CITY OF ST. PETERS MISSOURI 
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION-BUDGET BASIS (1) 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(amounts expressed in thousands) 

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 

$2,402 $1,831 $1,444 $2,888 $1,739 $898 

4,926 4,828 5,023 4,837 4,373 4,361 

8,465 8,251 8,276 8,976 7,338 6,354 

324 294 263 245 217 196' 

5,725 6,045 5,440 5,841 4,976 4,956 

2,126 1,912 1,906 1,815 1,662 1,750 

728 750 713 706 660 671 

535 525 569 517 454 441 

8,158 7,829 , 7,492 7,502 · 7,608 7,876 

703 782 746 730 767 618 

223 279 275 251 309 290 

3,614 8,583 7,138 7,914 4,548 8,789 

4 280 4 198 3,322 2,816 2,353 2,327 

$42,209 $46,107 $42,607 $44,138 $37,004 $39,527 

(1) Includes general, special revenue, and debt service funds. 

Table 1 

1998 1997 1996 

$640 $594 $848 

3,704 3,500 3,643 

5,142 4,922 4,073 

175 124 135 

4,142 2,135 2,570 

1,409 1,421 1,370 

709 668 658 

330 413 309 

5,550 5,468 4,707 

415 404 374 

295 246 204 

10,076 7,265 6,176 

21392 2,388 2,426 

$34,979 $29,548 $27,493 
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SOURCE,. 2005 

Taxes $34,100 

Licenses and Permits 1,312· 

Interest 749 

Intergovernm~ntal 8,273 

Fines and Forfeitures. 1,504 

(:harges for Services 4,656 

Miscellaneous 790 

Total $51,384 

CITY OF ST, PETERS MISSOURI 
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES BY SOURCE-BUDGET BASIS (1) 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(amounts expressed in thousands) 

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 

$32,155 $30,191 $29,757 $27,101 $25,526 $0 

· 1,167 84? 1,030 926 643. 476 

261 307 · 388 1,056 1,302 1,468 

5,163 7,895 6,501 5,763 4,872 3,845 

1,573 1,353 . 1,373 982 969 1,043 

4,334 3,527 3,499 3,294 3,396 3,487 

886 1,781 2,343 829 1,006 370 

$45,539 $45,899 , $44,891 $39,951 $37,714 $10,689 

(1) Incl.udes general, special revenue, and debt service funds. 

Table 2 

1998 1997 1996 

$23,676 $20,337 $18,790 

389 376 402 

2,239 1,618 1,647 

4,792, 4,300 4,801 

762 700 541 

3,525 3,014 2,610 

283 218 377 

$35,666 $30,563 $29,168 
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SO_URCE 2005 

Sales Tax $20,569 

Use Tax (2) 

Property Tax 10,268 

Utility Franchise Tax: 
Electric 1,783 
Gas 885 
Cablevision 406 

Cigarette Tax 189 

Total $34,100 

CITY OF ST, PETERS MISSOURI 
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE-BUDGET BASIS (1) 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(amounts expressed in thousands) 

2004 2003 2002· 2001 2000 1999 

$19,699 $18,753 $18,799 $16,589 $15,798 $14,216 

(9) (10) (170) 

9,420 8,543 8,189 7,476 7,212 6,525 

1,654 1,656 1,691 1,630 1,643 1,602 
803 719 553 894 500 447 
366 318 '319 307 161 149 

213 202 206 214 222 243 

$32,155 $30,191 $29,757 $27,101 $25,526 $23,012 

(1) Includes general, special revenue, and debt service funds. 
(2) Use tax revenue relates to a local use tax enacted at the State Level that was held by the courts to be invalid for future years. 

1998 

$13,789 

· 1,289 

6,121 

1,580 
505 
139 

253 

$23,676 

The 
revenue recognized represents the non-refundable portion of the use tax collected'by the City. The ability to collect use tax in future years 
Is contingent on voter approval. No such proposition has been submitted to the voters at this time. 

Table 3 

19.97 1996 

$12,935 $11,750 

5,101 4,769 

1,428 1,445 
522 479 
127 122 

224 225 

$20,337 $18,790 
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Table 4 
CITY OF ST. PETERS MISSOURI 

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(amounts expressed in thousands) 

RATIO OF 
PERCENTAGE RATIO OF OUTSTANDING 

TOTAL CURRENT OF CURRENT DELINQUENT TOTAL TOTAL TAX OUTSTANDING DELINQUENT 
FISCAL TAX TAX TAXES TAX TAX COLLECTIONS TO DELINQUENT TAXES TO TOTAL 
YEAR LEVY COLLECTIONS COLLECTED. COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS TOTAL TAX LEVY TAXES TAX.LEVY 

1996 4,536 4,455 98.21% 78 4,533 99.93% 151 3.33% 

1997 4,755 4,696 98.76% 93 4,789 100.72% 117 2.46% 

1998 5,452 5,366 98.42% 60 5,426 99.52% 143 2.62%. 

1999 5,571 . 5,494 98.62% 93 5,587 100.29% 127 2.28% 

2000 6,106 , 6,032. 98._79% 53 6,085 99.66% 148 2.42% 

2001, 6,111 ,6,010 98.35% 91 6,101 99.84% 157 2.57% 

2002 6,620 6,506 98.28% 92 6,597 99.65% 179 2.70% 

2003 6,793 , 6,649 97.88% 115 6,764 99.57% 208 3,06% 

2004 7,2~9 7,122 98.38% 136 7,258 100.26% 189 2.61% 

2005 7,361 7,263 98.67% 12,1 7,384 100.31% ; ,, 167 2.27% 
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CITY OF ST. PETERS MISSOURI . 
ASSESSED.AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF PROPERTY(l) 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Real Proeert}:'. Personal Proeertv 
Estimated 

Fiscal Assessed Actual Assessed 
Year Value Value Value 

1996 $ 385,235,344 $ 1,718,572,159 $ 99,218,910 
1997 397,499 ,36'2, '1,780,611,526 ,109;322,920 
1998 461,162,549 2,063,239,522 122,032,142 
1999 467,821,768 2,097,380,772 123,053,660 
2000 517,402,539 2,330;679,354 132,109,974 
2001 530,444,834 2,387,450,492 144,782,271 
2002 584,499,084 2,635,570,590 148,459,133 
2003 594,223;029 2,676,872,745 149,798,119 

. 2004 695,431,407 3,160,862,405 150,135,655 
2005 714,040,629 3,239,352,24 T 144,102,898 

(1) Property Is subclasslfled for purposes of assessment as follows: 
(I) com'merclal real property - 32% of true value, (II) residential real 
property - 19% of true value, (Ill) agricultural property - 12% of produ!=tivlty 
value, and (Iv) personal property - 33-1/3% of book value. 

S.ource: Office of the St. Charles County Clerk. 

Estimated 
Actual 
Value 

$ 297,954,685 
328,297,057 

. 366,462,889 
369,530,511 
,396, 726,649 
434,346,813 
445,377,399 
449,394,357 
450,857,823 
432,308,694 

Assessed 
Value 

$ 484,454,254 
506,822,282 

_583,194,691 
590,875;428 
649,512,513 
675,227,105 
732,958,217 
744,021,148 
845,567;062 
858,143,527 

Total 
Estimated 

Actual 
Value 

$ 2,.016,526,844 
2,10~;908,583, 
2,429,702,411 
2,466,911,283, 

. 2,727,406,003 
2,821,797,305 
3,080,947,9!)9 
3,126,267,102 
3,611,720,228 
3,671',660,941 

Table 5 

Ratio of Total 
Assess~d Value 

ToTotal . 
Estimated 

Actual Value 

24.02% 
24.03% 
24.00% 
23.95% 
23.81% 
23.93% 
23.79% 
23.80°/o 
23.41% 
23.37% 
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Fort Zumwalt 

Fiscal Debt 
Year Oeerating Service Total Oeerating 

1996 $3.2400 $0.8600 $4.1000 $3.6100 
1997 3.2100 0.8900 4.1000 3.6500 
1998 3.6000 0.8900 4.4900 3.5200 
1999 3.6200 0.9000 4.5200 3.8200 
2000 3.4700 0.9000 4.3700 3.7200 
2001 3.4700 0.9000 4.3700 3.7252 
2002 3.3534 0.9000 4.2534 3.6086 
2003 3.3538 0.9000 4.2538 3.4199 
2004 3.5538 0.7000 4.2538 3.4052 
2005 4.2538 0.7000 4.9538 3.4449 

CITY OF ST, PETERS MISSOURI 
PROPERTY TAX RATES 

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Per $100 of Assessed Valuation} 
Overlapping School Districts(l} 

St. Charles Francis Howell 

Debt Debt 
Service Total oeerating Service 

$0.4100 $4.0200 $4.2900 $0.8900 
0.4100 4.0600 4.2900 0.8900 · 
0.4900 4.0100 4.0500 0.8900 
0.4500 4.2700 4.0000 0.9400 
0.5500 4.2700 3.9500 0.9400 
0.5448 4.2700 3.8900 0.9400 
0,6614 4.2700 3.7618 0.9313 
0.8501 4.2700 3.7607 0.9313 
1.1648 4.5700 3.7307 0.6713 
1.12~1 4.5700 3.0431 1.9989 

Table 6 

. St. Charles County 
Communit~ College 

Debt 
Total oeerating Service Total 

$5.1800 $0.1300 $0.1200, $0.2500 
5.1800 0.1300 0.1200 0.2500 
4.9400 0.1300 0.1200 0.2500 
4.9400 0.1700 0.0800 0.2500 
4.8900 0.1700 0.0800 0.2500 
4.8300 0.1700 0.0800 0.2500 
4.6931 0.1673 0.0800 0.2473 
4.6920 0.1635 0.0800 0.2435 
4.4020 0.1518 , 0.0800 0.2318 
5.0420 0.1718 0.0600 0.2318 

(1) The City Is served by three school districts and the St. Charles County Community College District, which began operations In 1986. While all three school districts overlap the 
City, none of the school districts overlap another schpol district. 

Source: Tax rates provldecl by respective school ·district. 
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. Citl! of St. P_eters 

Fiscal Debt 
Year Oeerating Service 

1996 $ 0.6800 $ 0.2500 $ 
1997 0.6800 0,2500 
1998 0,6800 0.2500 
1999 0.6600 0.2700 
26'00 0.6600 0.2700 
2001 0,6400, 0.2600 
2002 0.6400 · 0.2600 
2qo3 0.6400 0.2600 
2004 0.5890 0.2610 
2005 0,5890 0.2610 

CITY OF ST, PETERS MISSOURI 
PROPERTY TAX RATES 

DI_REC:T AN.D OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Per $~00 of A~sessed Valuation) 

St. Charles Coun~ 

Debt 
Total Oeerating Service 

0.9300 $ 0.3000 $ 0.0300 $ 
0."9300 0.3000 0.0300 
.0.9300 0.2900 0.0300 
0.9300 0,2800 0,0200. 
0.9300 0,2600 0.0200 

_0.9000 · 0.-2600 0.0100 , 
0.9000 · o:2480· o.olfrj 
0.9000 , 0.2475 

' 0.8500 0.2300 
0.8500 . o_.2~90 

·ra·b1e 6, Cont, · 

School 
Total. District{ll Others(2l Total 

0,3300 $ 5.4300 $ 1.2400 $ 7.9300 
0.3300 . 5.4300 •1.2400 7.9300 
0.3200 5.1900 1.1900 7.6300 
0.3000 , . ', 5.1900 1:2400 7.6600 
0.2800 ~.1400 1.2300 7,5800 
0.2700 -5.0800 1.2300 7.'4800 
0.2493 4.9404· 1.2951 7.3848 
0.2475 4.9355 1.3149 .7.3979 
0.2300 4.8018 1.2184 7.1002 
0.2290 5,.2738 1.2097 7.5625 

'(1) The City Is served by three school districts and the St. Charles County Community C~llege District, wh·l~h began operations In 1986. While all three school Districts. overlap the 
City, .none of the school districts overlap another school district. Accordingly, .the tax rate for the School District represents the· largest rate for a school district In any year 
plus the tax rate for the Community College. · · · · · · 

(2) .Includes the tax rate for Central County Fire and Rescue, St. Charles County Ambul~_nce District, H11ndlcapped Facilities Board, St. Charles.County Dispatch & Alarm Agency 
and St. Charles County Library District. · · · . . · · 

(3) In addlt_lon to the tax rate ~hewn, there is a $.53 t_ax rate (surcharge) lmp_o~ed on all Real Estate sub-Class 3,. Co~merclal properties located in St. Charles County. 
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Fiscal 
Year Poeulation{l} 

1996 49,000 

1997 49,500 . 

1998 50,300, 

19~9 50
1

8.50 

2000 51,381 

2001 53,000 

2002 55,000 

2003 ·s5,ooo 

2004 55,000 

,-
sp,ooo 2005 

(1) Estimates made by the City. 

CITY OF ST. PETERS MISSOURI 
RATIO OF NET GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT 

TO ASSESSED VALUE AND NET GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Gross Net 
Assessed Bonded Less Debt Bonded 

Value Debt Service Fund Debt 

$ 484,454,254 $ 24,600,000 $ ~98,658 $ 23,701,342 

506,8221282 24,270,000 1,138,767. . 23,131,233 

. 583,~94,691 23,240,000. 1,202,106 22,,037,894 

590,875,428 22;435,000.· 970,75? . 21,464,245 

649,512,513 31,205,000 1,381,538 29,823,462 

675,227,105 29,995,000 1,719,317 28,275,683, 

732,958,217 . 30,905,000 1,865,237 29,039,763 

. , 744,021,148 29,250,000 1,860,174 27,389,826, 

845,567,062 28,080,000 2,034,833 26,045,167 

858,143,527 49,146,000 2,847,740 46,298,260 

,,, . 

" 

Table 7 

Ratio of 
Net Bonded Net 

Debt to ·Bonded 
Assessed Debt per 

Value caeita 

4.89% 484 

4.56°("0 467 

3.78% 438 

3.63% 422 

4.59% 580 

4.19% 534, 
,''{ 

.3,96% 52~--

3.68% 49~ 

3.08%- 474 

5.40% 842 
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Fiscal 
Year 

1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001_ 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

$ 

Principal 

800 

550 

1,030 

1,075 

1,230 

1,210 

1,590 

1,655 

1,365 

1,420 

CITY. OF ST. PETERS MISSOURI 
RATIO OF ANNU~L l>EBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES 

.FOR·GENERAL OBUGATION BONDED .DEBT 
TO TOTAL GENER~L GOVERNMENTAL ·EXPENDITURES 

LAST TEN .FISCAL YEARS 
(AMOUNTS EXPRESSED IN THOUS_ANDS) 

Total 
Total General 

Interest and Debt Governmental 
Fees Service Expenditures· { 4} 

$ 1,626 $ 2,426 $ :27,493 

1,838 (1) 2,388 29,_548 · 

··1,36.2 2,392 34,979 

1,252 (2) 2,327 39,527, 

1,123 2,353 37,004 

1;504 2,814 44,138 

,1,~19 3,109 42,607 

"1,635 3,29\) 46,107 

1,~98 (3}' . 3,363 42,209 

;2,i31 3,551 47,512 

Table B 

Ratio of 
Debt Service 

to General 
Governmental 
Expenditures 

8.8% 

8.1% 

6.8% 

5.9% 

6.4% 

6.4% 

7.3% 

7:1% 

8.0% 

.7.5% 

. (1) Includes$ 58t,000 contribution from bond reserv~s toward th:e refunding of the 1988 and 198~ general obligation bonds· . .' 
(2) Includes$ 247,000 contribution froni bond reserves toward th.e refunding of the 1993 general obligation bonds. 
(3) Includes $706,483 contribution toward the refunding· ofthe 1999 general obligation bonds. 
(4) Total General Governmental Expenditures are budget ba,sed. 

) 
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Direct: 

Overlapping: 

CITY OF ST. PETERS MISSOURI 
COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING BONDED DEBT 

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 

Jurisdiction 

City of St. Peters 

St. Charles County Ambulance District 
Central County Fire and Rescue 
St. Charles County Community College 
St. Charles Schoo I District 
Fort Zumwalt School District R-II 
Francis Howell School District 
Total overlapping 

.SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 

Net General 
Obligation 

Bonded Debt 
Outstanding(l) 

$49,146,000 

$12,615,000 
8,275,000 

48,010,000 
71,617,236 

106,395,000 
182,208,987 

$429,121,223 

' Percentage 
Applicable to 
St. Peters(2) 

100.00% 

16.21% 
69.29% 
16.30% 

7.13% 
28.72% 
21.26% 

Total Direct And Overlapping Bonded Debt $478,267,223 . 

Table 9 

Amount 
Applicable to 

St. Peters 

$49,146,000 

$2,044,892 
5,733,748 
7,825,630 
5,106,309 

,30,556,644 
38 737 631 

.$90,004,853 

$139,150,853 

(1) Outstanding bond amounts were provided by the respective taxing district and excludes $4,387,000 of Neighborhood Improvement District Bonds which are a general 
obligation of St. Charles County but are· to be paid by special assessments levied In the Neighborhood Improvement District. 

(2) Percentages were based on total assessment data'·provlded by the respectiveJaxing district and by the office of the St. Ch.arles County Assessor. 
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Fiscal 
Year 

1996 $ 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2004 

Gross --Revenues 

5,351 

5,714 

5,501 

5,834 

6,129 

6,588 

6,782 

6,934.· 

7,217 

7,91'2 

CITY OF ST. PET.ERS MISSOURI 
REVENUE BOND COVERAGE 

WATERWORKS/SANITARY SEWER FUND-BUDGET BASIS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(amounts. expressed in thousands) 

Net Revenue 
Operating Available For Debt Service Reguirements 

Exeenses{l). Debt Service Princii!ar Interest and Fees 

$ 3,139 $ 2,212 $ 705 $ 783 $ 

3,760. 1,954 790 740 

3,929' 1,572 825 695 

4,242 1,592 865 645 

4,375 1,754 910 592 

4,929 1,659 985 532 

5,050 1,732 1,045 452 

4,854 2,080 1,240 248 

5,241 1,976 1,390 183 

5,454 2,458 1,445 124 

. . ' 

(1) Represents ,total _bu~get basis operating expenses less capital outlay. 

Table lO 

Total Coverage 

1,488 1.487 

1,530 1.277 

1,520 1.034 

1,510 1.054 

1,502 1.168 

1,_517 1.094 

1,497 1.157 

1,488 1.398 

1,573 1.256 

1,569 1.567 
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Taxpayer 

Westfield America 
Reckitt & Benckiser 
Costco Wholesale Corp 
Turnberry Apartments LLC 
94 Crossing LLC 
SSM Properties Inc. 
TKG St Peters Shopping Cel)ter LLC 
May Co, rn·c. · 
Wentzway Corp 
Jungs station Association 

(1) Based on 2004 assessed valuation equal to 

Source: Office of the st. Charles County Assessor. 

$858,143,527 

CITY OF ST. PETERS MISSOURI 
PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 

Type of Business 

Shopping Mall 
Chemicals 
Membership Department Store 
Apartments 
Strip Mall 
Health Care 
.Strip Mall 
Department Store 
Strip Mall 
Apartments 

2004 
Assessed 

Value 

$22,518,300 
13,791,902 

6,604,419 
4,469,150 
3,930,370 
3,600,380 
3,464,320 
3,172;390 
3,114,300 
3,069,080 

Table 11 

Percentage of 
Total Assessed 

Valuation(1) 

. 2.62% 
1.61% 
0.77% 
0.52% 
0.46% 
0.42% 
0.40% 
0.37% 
0.36% 
0.36% 
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Year 

1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 

.Year 

1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 

CITY OF ST. PETERS MISSOURI 
DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Population( 1l 

49,000 
49,500 
50,300 
50,850 
51,381 
53,000 
55,000 
55,000 
55,000 
55,000 

$ 

Per 
Capita 

Income(2} 

22',792 

School Enrollment Last Ten Years(4) 

Fort 
Zumwalt St. Charles 

12,595 6,561 
13,720. 6,587 
14,488 6,338 
16,000 6,205 
15,973 6,205 
16,526 6,190 
17,281 6,090 
18,063 5,876 
18,156 5,876 
18,496 - 5,881 

Table 12 

Unemployment 
Rate(3} 

2.60% 
2.40% 
2.80% 
1.50%, 
2.20% 

na. 
na 
na 
na 
na 

Francis 
Howell 

17,325 
18,240 
18,108 
18,831· 
18,832". 
18,831 
18,649 
18,389 
18,360 

,18,336 

(1). All figures are estimates made by the City except for 2000 which is an official count from the United State Census Bureau. 
(2) Per capita income represents the periodic estimates made•by the Bureau of Census. 
{3) All figures· are estimates of the Missouri Division of Employment Security.. , 
(4) Data provided by the respective school districts 'prior to the year 2000· and thereafter from the· Miss_ouri Department o'f. 

Eleme,ntary and Secondary Education. · • 
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Property Value 

CITY OF ST, PETERS, MISSOURI 
PRdPERTYVALUEAND CO.lllS'.rRUCTION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Year Residential Commercial Agrlcultural Total 

1996 

1997 

1998 
1999 
2000 

2001 
2002 

2003 
·2004 
2005 

$ 1,259,878,053 

1,320,006,163 

1,526,562,921 
1,559,386,211 
1,750,733,379 

1,790,658,526 
1,979 ,35 I ,652 
2,006,578,226 
2,416,081,942 
2,475,565,768 

$ 454,076,106 $ 
457,127,738 

533,572,009 
534,895,203 
575,848,400 

593,023,391 
648,379,988 
662,689,119 
735,010,913 
760,143,778 

(1) Excludes pennits issued for miscellaneous purposes and tenant finishes. 

(2) Excludes pennits issued for miscellaneous purposes. 

Source: Property values were provided by the St. Charles County Clerk. 
Construction data from the City of St. Peters, Missouri. 

4,618,000 $ 1,718,572,159 

3,477,625 1,780,611,526 

3,104,592 2,063,239,522 
3,099,358 2,097,380,772 
4,097,575 2,330,679,354 

3,768,575 2,387,450,4?2 
7,838,950 2,635,570,590 
7,605,400 2,676,872,745 
9,769,550 3,160,862,405 
3,642,700 3,239,352,246 

Commercial 

Constructlon(l) 

Number 

Of Units Value 

44 $ 37,487,781 

50 25,961,590 
45 23,366,288 

58 47,951,903 

58 38,154,195 

40 24,923,011 

37 47,701,387 

79 61,680,082 
65 39,599,803 

13 15,856,038 

Number 

Table 13 

Residential 

Constructlon(2) 

Of Units Value 

340 $ 38,310,621 

327 32,986,885 

365 36,492,082 
264 26,328,171 
150 12,095,946 
823 49,161,645 
218 24,285,105 
431 55,996,636 

28~ 38,197,045 
302 29,516,271 
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i, 

Date of Iricorporatio,n 
Form of Government 

CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 
'MJSCELLANEOUS STATISTI<;:S­

~EPT:EMBER 30, 2005 

Number of employees (excluding police officers): 
Full-time -
Part-time and seasonal 

Area in square miles 

- City of St. Peters facilities and services: 
Miles of streets 

, !\!umber of street lights 
- Culture and recreation: 

Community centers: 
City Hall 
Community and Arts Center 
Sports Center(gymnasiuni) 
Senior Citizen Center(includes a fitness trailer)_ __ . 
REC-PLEX(2 pools; 2 ice rink(one secisonal); gymnasium; fitness facilities). 

~~ - -

Park acreage 
Golf Courses 
Outdoor swimming pools 
Tennis Courts 
Miles of hiking/biking trails 

Police Protection: 
Number .qf stations 
Number of police officers 
Average number of physical arrests .per month 

'., Average number of calls for service per month 
Sewerage System: 

Miles of sanitary sewers 
,Number.of treatment plants 
Number 9f s~rvice connect_ions 
Daily average treatment in gallons 
Daily capacity of treatment plant in gallons -
Miles o(storm sewers 

Wc!ter System: 
Miles of water _mains 
Number of service connections 
Number: of fire 'hydrants - ., 

· Daily average con-sumption in galfons 
Maximu'r:n- daily'-capadty' in gallons: . 

Water-treatry1ent·p1ant 
Oty.of St. Louis system(per contract) . 

Table 14 

1910' 
City Administrator 

284 
331 

22.2 

225 
·2,483 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

19 
685.71 

1 
3 
7 

10.3 

1 
83 

223 , 
2,342 

227 
1 

'17,563 
5,930,000 
6,900,000 

147 

251 
16,430 

. -, .,2,455 
5,200,000 

6,000,000 
9,858,000 
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Table 14, Cont. 
CITY OF ST. PETERS, MISSOURI 

MISCELLANEOUS. STATISTICS 
- ._, 

. SEPTEMBER 30, 2004 

Facilities and services not included in the reporting entity: 
Fire Protection(!): 

Number of stations 
Number of employees: 

Full-time 
Volunteers 

Average number of calls per month 
Average number of inspections conducted per month 

Education: 
Number of elementary schools(2) 
Numoer of certified elementary school instructors(2) 
Number of secondary schools(2) 
Number of certified secondary school instructors(2) 
Number of community colleges(3) 

Hospitals: 
Number of hospitals 
Number of licensed patient beds 

Largest Employers: 
Number of employees: 

Barnes St. Peters Hospital 
Fort Zumwalt School District R-II 
City of St. Peters 
Reckitt & Benckiser Inc. 
Continental AFA 
Schnucks 
Francis Howell School District R-III 
Boone Center Inc 
United Services Inc 
Woodbridge Foam Manufacturing 

\ 

(1) Two districts provide fire prntection to the City. During fiscal year 1998, St_. Peters Fire . 
. Protection District consolidated with St. Charles Fire Protection District forming_ C~ntral 

County Fire and Rescue. These statistics are for Central County _Fire and Rescu,e as. it 
covers the majority of the City. :. · • · 

(2) These numbers reflect private schools and schools in the public districts that · ·• 
service residents of the City of St. Peters. 

(3) The community college campus is less than one mile from the City limits. 

6 

75 
o--

334 
350 

17 
812 

5 
582 

1· 

1 
111 

,· 612 
534 
·501 
_'400 
247 
201 
197 
189 
150 
134 
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